BABA GURU NANAK UNIVERSITY NANKANA SAHIB



BIDDING DOCUMENTS FOR

Purchase of Books for Library

Tender No. BGNU/Tender/2024-25/06

Table of Contents

SECTION-I: INVITATION TO BIDS	5
1.1 INVITATION TO BIDDERS	5
SECTION-II: INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS (ITB)	5
2.1. INTRODUCTION	<i>6</i>
2.1.1 Scope of Bid	
2.1.2 Source of Funds	
2.1.3 Eligible Bidders	
2.1.4. Eligible Goods and Services	
2.1.5. Cost of Bidding	
2.1.6. One person one bid	
2.2. THE BIDDING DOCUMENTS.	
2.2.1. Content of Bidding Documents	g
2.2.2. Clarification of Bidding Documents	
2.2.3. Amendment of Bidding Documents	
2.3. PREPARATION OF BIDS.	
2.3.1. Language of Bid	
2.3.2. Bid Form	
2.3.3. Bid Prices	
2.3.4. Bid Currencies	
2.3.5. Documents Establishing Bidder's Eligibility and Qualification	
2.3.6. Documents Establishing Goods' Eligibility and Conformity to Bidding Documents	
2.3.7. Bid Security	
2.3.8. Period of Validity of Bids	
2.3.9. Format and Signing of Bid	
2.4. SUBMISSION OF BIDS.	16
2.4.1 Sealing and Marking of Bids	
2.4.2 Deadline for Submission of Bids	
2.4.3. Late Bids	
2.4.4. Modification and Withdrawal of Bids	
2.5. OPENING AND EVALUATION OF BIDS	19
2.5.1. Opening of Bids by the Procuring Agency	
2.5.2. Confidentiality	
2.5.3. Clarification of Bids	
2.5.4. Preliminary Examination	
2.5.5. Examination of Terms and Conditions; Technical Evaluation	
2.5.6. Correction of Errors	
2.5.7. Conversion to Single Currency	
2.5.8. Post-Qualification & Evaluation of Bids	
2.5.9. Contacting the Procuring Agency	
2.5.10. Grievance Redressal	
2.6. AWARD OF CONTRACT	
2.6.1. Notification of Award	
2.6.2. Performance Guarantee	
2.6.3. Signing of Contract/ Issuance of Purchase Order	
2.6.4. Award Criteria	
2.6.5. Procuring Agency's Right to Vary Quantities at Time of Award	
2.6.6. Procuring Agency's Right to Accept or Reject All Bids	
2.6.7. Re-Bidding	27

2	2.6.8. Corrupt or Fraudulent Practices	28
SEC	TION-III. TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS	29
3.1.	TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS	29
SEC	TION-IV: BID DATA SHEET	152
SEC	TION-V: GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT	156
1. D	PEFINITIONS	156
2. A	PPLICATION	157
3. C	OUNTRY OF ORIGIN	157
4. S	TANDARDS	157
5. U	ISE OF CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND INFORMATION; INSPECTION AND AUDIT BY THE PROCURING AGENCY	157
6. P	ATENT RIGHTS	158
7. P	ERFORMANCE GUARANTEE	158
8. In	NSPECTIONS AND TESTS	158
9.	Packing	159
10.	DELIVERY AND DOCUMENTS	159
11.	Insurance	160
12.	Transportation	160
13.	INCIDENTAL SERVICES	160
14.	Spare Parts	161
15.	WARRANTY	161
16.	PAYMENT	162
17.	PRICES	162
18.	CHANGE ORDERS	162
19.	CONTRACT AMENDMENTS	163
20.	Assignment	163
21.	Sub-contracts	163
22.	DELAYS IN THE SUPPLIER'S PERFORMANCE	163
23.	LIQUIDATED DAMAGES	164
24.	TERMINATION FOR DEFAULT	164
25.	Force Majeure	164
26.	TERMINATION FOR INSOLVENCY	165
27.	TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE	165
28.	RESOLUTION OF DISPUTES	166
29.	GOVERNING LANGUAGE	166
30.	APPLICABLE LAW	166
31.	Notices	166
32.	TAXES AND DUTIES	166
SEC	TION-VI. SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT	167
SPE	CIAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT	167
	1. Definitions (GCC Clause 1)	
2	2. Country of Origin (GCC Clause 3):	
£	3. Performance Guarantee (GCC Clause 7)	
2	4. Inspections and Tests (GCC Clause 8)	
	5. Packing (GCC Clause 9)	
	5. Delivery	
;	7. Warranty	
8	3. Sample provision	
	9. Payment (GCC Clause 16)	
1	10. Prices (GCC Clause 17)	

11. Liquidated Damages (GCC Clause 23)	
12. Resolution of Disputes (GCC Clause 28)	
13. Governing Language (GCC Clause 29)	
14. Applicable Law (GCC Clause 30)	
15. Notices (GCC Clause 31)	
SECTION-VII. SCHEDULE OF REQUIREMENTS	170
SECTION-VIII: SAMPLE FORMS	171
8.1 BID FORM	172
8.4. BIDDER PROFILE FORM	173
8.5. GENERAL INFORMATION FORM	174
8.6. Affidavit	
8.7. Performance Guarantee Form	176
8.8. TECHNICAL BID FORM	177
8.9. Contract Form	178
8.11. BID SECURITY FORM	180
SECTION IX- CHECK LIST	181

Section-I: Invitation to Bids 1.1 INVITATION TO BIDDERS

Tender Notice

Ref No. BGNU/Tender/2024-25/06 for Purchase of Books for Library

Baba Guru Nanak University invited e-procurement bids under PPRA Rules, on **item wise basis,** from the Bidders i.e., firms/companies/sole proprietor/ engaged in manufacturing/trading, registered with relevant Registration Authorities and Tax Departments/ Authorities (Income Tax & Sales Tax). The details of the tender are given below:

S#	Tender #	Tender Name	Qty	Estimated Amount	Closing Date & Time	Opening Date & Time
1.	BGNU/24-25/06	Purchase of Books for Library	Details in Tender Document	6.660 million	26-11-2024 till 11:00 AM	26-11-2024 at 11:30 AM

- Bidding shall be conducted through E-Procurement (Single Stage Two Envelope) as specified in the PunjabProcurement Rules PPRA 2014 which is open to all eligible bidders as defined in the bidding document.
- Interested eligible bidders can participate through e-procurement (https://punjab.eprocure.gov.pk/#/auth/login)
- The bidding documents containing all Terms & Conditions, requirements, Specification etc. are immediately available under Rule 25(1), free of cost, at PPRA i.e. http://ppra.punjab.gov.pk, EPADS website i.e. http://punjab.eprocure.gov.pk and http://bgnu.edu.pk.
- All bids on item wise basis must be uploaded through e-procurement (https://punjab.eprocure.gov.pk/#/auth/login) before closing date and time.
- E-bids would be opened under PPRA Rule 30(1) in presence of bidders or their representatives.
- All Bids must be accompanied by a Bid Security of 2% of the estimated price in the form of CDR/ Demand Draft / Pay Order in favor of "Treasurer, Baba Guru Nanak University, Nankana Sahib". The bidder must submit original Bid Security at the time of opening of E-bids.
- Bid Validity will be 90 days.
- Baba Guru Nanak University, Nankana Sahib will not be responsible for any cost or expense
 incurred by Bidders in connection with the preparation or delivery of sample and original Bid
 security.
- In case of official holiday, next day will be treated as online bid opening date.

Secretary Purchase Committee

Baba Guru Nanak University, Nankana Sahib.

Ph.056-9201171, www.banu.edu.pk Email: treasurer@bgnu.edu.pk

Section-II: Instructions to Bidders (ITB)

2.1. Introduction

2.1.1 Scope of Bid

i) Baba Guru Nanak University, Nankana Sahib invites Bids for the provision of Goods as specified in the Section-IV Bid Data Sheet (BDS) and Section III - Technical Specifications & Section VII-Schedule of Requirements. The successful Bidders will be expected to deliver, install / commissioning the goods within the specified period and timeline(s) as stated in the BDS.

2.1.2 Source of Funds

i) Baba Guru Nanak University, Nankana Sahib has available Regular Budget. The University intends to apply the provided funds / a portion of this budget to make eligible payments under the contract for which the Invitation to bids has been issued.

2.1.3 Eligible Bidders

- The Invitation to Bids is open to companies/sole proprietor/ registered with relevant Registration Authorities and Tax Departments/ Authorities (Income Tax & Sales Tax & Punjab Sales Tax etc.)
- ii) Bidders should not be associated, or have been associated in the past, directly or indirectly, with a firm or any of its affiliates which have been engaged by Baba Guru Nanak University to provide consultancy services for the preparation of the design, specifications, and other documents to be used for the procurement of the goods to be purchased under this Invitation to Bids [if applicable].
- iii) Government-owned enterprises may participate only if they are duly/legally authorized in this regard by the respective/relevant competent forum/authority.
- iv) Bidders shall not be under a declaration of blacklisting by any Government department/other Procuring Agency or by Punjab Procurement Regulatory Authority (PPRA). During the Procurement Process / execution of the Contract, if the firm/bidder is blacklisted by any Government department/other Procuring Agency or by Punjab Procurement Regulatory Authority (PPRA), if such blacklisted bidder wants to execute the contract awarded after its blacklisting, the bidder/ firm shall provide 100% Bank Guarantee against the awarded

Contract value and in case the bidder regret to do so then the Procuring Agency may proceed with second lowest evaluated bidder.

- v) A Bidder shall not have a conflict of interest. All Bidders found to have a conflict of interest shall be non-Responsive. A Bidder may be considered to have a conflict of interest with one or more parties in this bidding process, if they:
 - a) Are associated or have been associated for the procurement of the goods to be purchased under this Invitation for Bids, directly or indirectly with a firm or any of its affiliates which have been engaged by the Procuring Agency to provide consulting services for the preparation of the design, specifications and other documents to be used.
 - b) Have controlling shareholders in common; or
 - c) Receive or have received any direct or indirect subsidy from any of them; or
 - d) Have the same legal representative for purposes of this Bid; or
 - e) Have a relationship with each other, directly or through common third parties, that puts them in a position to have access to information about or influence on the Bid of another Bidder, or influence the decisions of the Procuring Agency regarding this Bidding process; or

xii) A Bidder may be ineligible if -

- (a) The Bidder is declared bankrupt or, in the case of company or firm, insolvent;
- (b) Payments in favor of the Bidder is suspended in accordance with the judgment of a court of law other than a judgment declaring bankruptcy and resulting, in accordance with the national laws, in the total or partial loss of the right to administer and dispose of its property;
- (c) Legal proceedings are established against such Bidder involving an order suspending payments and which may result, in accordance with the national laws, in a declaration of bankruptcy or in any other situation

- entailing the total or partial loss of the right to administer and dispose of the property;
- (d) The Bidder is convicted, by a final judgment, of any offence involving professional conduct;
- (e) The Bidder is debarred and blacklisted due to involvement in corrupt and fraudulent practices in accordance with the provision of section 17A of PPRA Act, 2009 and Rule-21, read with Schedule appended with, Punjab Procurement Rules, 2014.
- (f) The Bidder is debarred and blacklisted in general (i.e., to the extent of all public procurement) due to consistent performance failure in accordance with the section 17A of PPRA Act, 2009 and Rule-21, read with Schedule appended with, Punjab Procurement Rules, 2014.
- (g) The firm, supplier and contractor are blacklisted/ debarred by any international organization.
- xiii) Bidders shall provide to the Procuring Agency evidence of their eligibility, proof of compliance with the necessary legal requirements to carry out the contract effectively.
- xiv) Bidders shall provide such evidence of their continued eligibility satisfactory to the Procuring Agency, as the Procuring Agency shall reasonably request.

2.1.4. Eligible Goods and Services

- All goods and related services to be supplied under the Contract shall have their origin in eligible source countries, defined in the Bid Data Sheet (BDS/Technical Specification),
- ii) For purposes of this clause, "origin" means the place where the goods are mined, grown, or produced, or the place from which the related services are supplied. Goods are produced when, through manufacturing, processing, or substantial and major assembly of components, a commercially-recognized product is obtained that is substantially different in basic characteristics or in purpose or utility from its components.

iii) The origin of goods and services is distinct from the nationality of the Bidder. *In any case, the requirements of Rules 10 & 26 of PPR-14, shall be followed.*

2.1.5. Cost of Bidding

i) The Bidder shall bear all costs associated with the preparation and submission of its Bid, and the Baba Guru Nanak University, Nankana Sahib hereinafter referred to as "the Procuring Agency," will in no case be responsible or liable for those costs, regardless of the conduct or outcome of the Bidding process.

2.1.6. One person one bid

i) As per Rule 36A of Punjab Procurement Rules 2014, a Bidder shall submit only one Bid in the same bidding process individually as a Bidder.

2.2. The Bidding Documents

2.2.1. Content of Bidding Documents

- (a) The goods required, Bidding procedures, and contract terms are prescribed in the Bidding documents. The Bidding documents, inter alia, include:
- (b) Invitation to Bids
- (c) Instructions to Bidders (ITB)
- (d) Technical Specifications
- (e) Bid Data Sheet
- (f) General Conditions of Contract (GCC)
- (g) Special Conditions of Contract (SCC)
- (h) Schedule of Requirements
- (i) Bid Form
- (j) Manufacturer's Authorization Form
- (k) Bidder Profile Form
- (I) General Information Form
- (m) Affidavit

- (n) Bid Security Form
- (o) Technical Bid Form
- (p) Contract Form
- (q) Financial Bid Form / Price Schedule
- (r) Performance Guarantee Form
- (s) Check List
- (t) The Bidder is required to examine all instructions, forms, terms, and specifications in the Bidding documents. Failure to furnish all information as required by the Bidding documents or to submit a Bid not responsive to the Bidding documents in every respect will be at the Bidder's risk and may result in the rejection of its Bid.
- (u) In case of discrepancies between the Invitation to Bid and the Bidding Documents listed in ITB 2.2.1 (i) above, the said Bidding Documents, not in conflict with any provision of PPR-14, will take precedence.
- (v) The Procuring Agency is not responsible for the completeness of the Bidding Documents and their addenda, if they were not obtained directly from the Procuring Agency or from its website or website of PPRA. Re-confirming from the Procuring Agency that all pages/ contents have been properly and clearly received is the prime responsibility of the Bidder.

2.2.2. Clarification of Bidding Documents

i) A prospective Bidder requiring any clarification of the Bidding documents may notify the Procuring Agency in writing or by email at the Procuring Agency's address indicated in Invitation to Bid/ Tender Notice/ Advertisement. The Procuring Agency will respond in writing to any request for clarification of the Bidding documents which it receives no later than seven (7) days prior to the deadline for the submission of Bids prescribed in the Bid Data Sheet. Written copies of the Procuring Agency's response (including an explanation of the query but without identifying) will be sent to all prospective Bidders that have received the Bidding documents.

- ii) A prospective Bidder requiring any clarification of the Bidding Documents may notify the Procuring Agency in writing or in electronic form that provides record of the content of communication at the Procuring Agency's address indicated in the BDS.
- iii) The Procuring Agency will within three (3) working days after receiving the request for clarification, respond in writing or in electronic form to any request for clarification provided that such request is received not later than seven (7) days prior to the deadline for the submission of Bids. As prescribed in ITB 2.2.2 (i), above. However, this clause shall not apply in case of alternate methods of Procurement.
- iv) Copies of the Procuring Agency's response will be uploaded on the website of procuring agency on given date and forwarded to identified Prospective Bidders through an expeditious identified source of communication, e.g.: e-mail etc., including a description of the inquiry, but without identifying its source.
- v) Should the Procuring Agency deem it necessary to amend the Bidding Documents as a result of a clarification, it shall do so following the procedure under ITB 2.2.3.
- vi) If indicated in the BDS, the Bidder's designated representative is invited at the Bidder's cost to attend a pre-Bid meeting at the place, date and time mentioned in the BDS. During this pre-Bid meeting, prospective Bidders may request clarification of the schedule of requirement, the Evaluation Criteria or any other aspects of the Bidding Documents.

2.2.3. Amendment of Bidding Documents

- i) At any time prior to the deadline for submission of Bids, but not later than three (3) days before the closing date of the submission of Bid, the Procuring Agency, for any reason, whether at its own initiative or in response to a clarification requested by a prospective Bidder, may modify the Bidding documents by amendment. Any such change/amendment in the Bidding documents shall be provided in a timely manner, preferably through electronic means also, not later than three (3) days, and on equal opportunity basis as per Rule-25(3) OR Rule 25(4) of PPR-14 as the case may be.
- ii) In order to allow prospective Bidders reasonable time in which to take an addendum into account in preparing their Bids, the Procuring Agency, at its discretion, may extend the deadline

for the submission of Bids, as per rule 29 of PPR-14, in the manner similar to the original advertisements, so as to avoid any inconvenience and to doubly ensure level playing field for all prospective bidders.

2.3. Preparation of Bids

2.3.1. Language of Bid

i) The Bid prepared by the Bidder, as well as all correspondence and documents relating to the Bid exchanged by the Bidder and the Procuring Agency shall be written in the language specified in the Bid Data Sheet. Supporting documents and printed literature furnished by the Bidder may be in same language.

2.3.2. Bid Form

i) The Bidder shall complete the Bid Form and the appropriate Price Schedule (Financial Bid) furnished in the Bidding documents, indicating the goods to be supplied, a brief description of the goods, their country of origin, quantity, and prices.

2.3.3. Bid Prices

- i) The Bidder shall indicate on form 8.10 the unit prices (where applicable) and total Bid price of the goods it proposes to supply under the contract.
- ii) Prices indicated on the Price Schedule shall be **item wise**.
- iii) The Bidder's separation of price components in accordance with ITB Clause 2.3.3(ii) above will be solely for the purpose of facilitating the comparison of Bids by the Procuring Agency and will not in any way limit the Procuring Agency's right to contract on any of the terms offered.
- iv) Prices quoted by the Bidder shall be fixed during the Bidder's performance of the contract and not subject to variation on any account, unless otherwise specified in the Bid Data Sheet. A Bid submitted with an adjustable price quotation will be treated as non-responsive and may be rejected.

2.3.4. Bid Currencies 2.3.5. Documents Establishing Bidder's Eligibility and Qualification

- i) Prices shall be quoted in **Pak Rupees**.
- i) Pursuant to ITB Clause 2.1.3, the Bidder shall furnish, as part of its Bid, documents establishing the Bidder's eligibility to Bid and its qualifications to perform the contract if its Bid is accepted.

- ii) The documentary evidence of the Bidder's eligibility to Bid shall establish to the Procuring Agency's satisfaction that the Bidder, at the time of submission of its Bid, is eligible as defined under ITB Clause 2.1.3.
- iii) The documentary evidence, of the Bidder's qualifications to perform the contract if its Bid is accepted, shall establish to the Procuring Agency's satisfaction:
 - (a) that, in the case of a Bidder offering to supply goods under the contract which the Bidder did not manufacture or otherwise produce, the Bidder has been duly authorized by the goods' Manufacturer or producer to supply the same in Pakistan;
 - (b) that the Bidder has the financial, technical, and production capability necessary to perform the contract;
 - (c) that the Bidder meets the qualification criteria listed in the Bid Data Sheet.

2.3.6. Documents Establishing Goods' Eligibility and Conformity to Bidding Documents

- i) Pursuant to ITB Clause 2.1.4, the Bidder shall furnish, as part of its Bid, documents establishing the eligibility and conformity to the Bidding documents of all goods and related services which the Bidder proposes to supply under the contract.
- ii) The documentary evidence of the eligibility of the goods and services shall consist of a statement in the Price Schedule/Financial Bid Form of the country of origin of the goods and services offered which shall be confirmed by a Certificate of Origin issued at the time of shipment.
- iii) The documentary evidence of conformity of the goods and services to the Bidding documents may be in the form of literature, drawings, data and shall consist of:
 - (a) a detailed description of the essential technical and performance characteristics of the goods;
 - (b) an item-by-item commentary on the Procuring Agency's Technical Specifications demonstrating **responsiveness** of the goods and services to those specifications, or a statement of deviations and exceptions to the provisions of the Technical Specifications.

iv) For purposes of the commentary to be furnished, the Bidder shall note that standards for workmanship, material, and equipment, as well as references to brand names or catalogue numbers designated by the Procuring Agency in its Technical Specifications, are intended to be descriptive only and not restrictive.

v) Sample is required, which shall be:

- (a) submitted as part of the bid, in the quantities, dimensions and other details requested in the **BDS**;
- (b) carriage paid;
- (c) received on, or before, the closing time and date for the submission of bids; and
- (d) Evaluated to determine compliance with all characteristics listed in the **BDS**.
- (e) evaluated on the basis of weight, Texture, whiteness and smoothness of the sample paper
- vi) The Procuring Agency may retain the sample(s) of the successful Bidder till the successful delivery of the goods. A Procuring Agency may reject the Bid if the sample(s)-
 - (a) do(es) not conform to all characteristics (Quality, Gauge, Workmanship) prescribed in the bidding documents; and
 - (b) is/are not submitted within the specified time clearly mentioned in the Bid Data Sheet.
- vi) Pursuant to the requirements as indicated in ITB 2.3.6, the Bidder shall furnish, as part of its Bid, all those documents establishing the eligibility in conformity to the terms and conditions specified in the Bidding Documents for all goods and related services which the Bidder proposes to deliver.
- vii) The required documents and other accompanying documents must be in English.

2.3.7. Bid Security

- i) The Bidder shall furnish, as part of its Bid, a Bid security in the amount specified in the Bid Data Sheet.
- ii) The Bid security is required to protect the Procuring Agency against the risk of Bidder's conduct which would warrant the security's forfeiture Pursuant to ITB Clause 2.3.8. (vii).
- iii) The Bid security shall be in Pakistan Rupees and shall be in one of the following forms:
- iv) Bank Guarantee, Bank call-deposit (CDR), Demand Draft (DD), Pay Order (PO) or Banker's cheque valid for 3(three) months beyond the validity of bids.

- v) Any Bid not secured in accordance with ITB Clauses 2.3.8 (i) and (ii) may be rejected by the Procuring Agency as non-responsive.
- vi) Unsuccessful Bidders' Bid security will be discharged or returned as promptly as possible but not later than 7 (seven) days after the expiration of the period of Bid validity prescribed by the Procuring Agency pursuant to ITB Clause 2.3.8 (ii) or along with unopened financial proposal as per rule 38(2)(a)(vii) of PPR-14, which shall take precedence, and is as under:
- vii) The successful Bidder's Bid security will be discharged upon the Bidder signing the contract, pursuant to ITB Clause 2.6.1, and furnishing the Performance Guarantee, pursuant to ITB Clause 2.6.2.
- viii) The Bid security may be forfeited:
 - a. If a Bidder withdraws its Bid during the period of Bid validity specified by the Bidder on the Bid Form; or
 - b. In the case of a successful Bidder, if the Bidder:
 - i. Fails to sign the contract in accordance with ITB Clause 2.6.3; **or**
 - ii. Fails to furnish Performance Guarantee in accordance with ITB Clause 2.6.2; or
 - iii. If the blacklisting proceedings under Section-17A of PPRA Act, 2009 read with Rule-21 of PPR-14 are initiated and the bidder is declared blacklisted after due process of law.

2.3.8. Period of Validity of Bids

- i) Bids shall remain valid for the period specified in the Bid Data Sheet after the date of Bid opening prescribed by the Procuring Agency. A Bid valid for a shorter period may be rejected by the Procuring Agency as non-responsive.
- ii) In exceptional circumstances, the Procuring Agency may solicit the Bidder's consent to an extension of the period of validity (as per rule-28 of PPR-14). The request and the responses thereto shall be made in writing (or by email). The Bid security provided under ITB Clause 2.3.8 shall also be suitably extended. A Bidder may refuse the request without forfeiting

its Bid security. A Bidder accepting the request will not be required nor permitted to modify its Bid.

2.3.9. Format and Signing of Bid

- i) The Bidder shall prepare an original Bid.
- ii) The Bidder shall authorize a person/ person for signing, submission and further correspondence with Procuring Agency on behalf of bidder. Authority letter must be part of bid. However, in case of any issue bidder shall be responsible for all consequences.
- iii) The Bid shall be typed or written in indelible ink and shall be signed by the Bidder or a person duly authorized to bind the Bidder to the contract. All pages of the Bid, shall be signed and stamped by the authorized person.
- iv) Any interlineation, erasures, or overwriting shall be valid only if they are initialed by the authorized person for signing the Bid.
- v) The Bid shall be typed or written in indelible ink and shall be signed by the Bidder or a person duly authorized to sign on behalf of the Bidder. This authorization shall consist of a written confirmation as specified in the BDS and shall be attached to the Bid. The name and position held by each person signing the authorization must be typed or printed below the signature. All pages of the Bid, shall be signed and stamped by the authorized person.
- vi) Any interlineations, erasures, or overwriting shall be valid only if they are signed by the person or persons signing the Bidder.
- vii) The Bidder shall furnish information as described in the Form of Bid on commissions or gratuities, if any, paid or to be paid to agents relating to this Bid and to contract execution if the Bidder is awarded the contract.

2.4. Submission of Bids

2.4.1 Sealing and Marking of Bids

- i) As per Rule 24, the Bid will be uploaded secretly.
- ii) The Bid shall:

- a. be addressed to the Procuring Agency at the address given in the Bid Data Sheet; and
- b. bear the title of procurement Activity indicated in the Bid Data Sheet, the Invitation to Bids (ITB) title and number indicated in the Bid Data Sheet, and a statement: "DO NOT OPEN BEFORE.... (Time and date)," [to be completed with the time and the date specified in the Bid Data Sheet, pursuant to ITB Clause 2.4.2.]
- iii) The inner envelopes shall also indicate the name and address of the Bidder to enable the Bid to be returned unopened in case it is declared "late".
- iv) If the outer envelope is not sealed and marked as required by ITB Clause 2.4.1 (i), the Procuring Agency will assume no responsibility for the Bid's misplacement or premature opening.
- v) In case of Single Stage Two Envelope Procedure, The Bid shall comprise of two proposals submitted simultaneously, one called the Technical Proposal and the other Financial Proposal. Each Bidder shall submit his bid online as under:
 - a) Bidder shall submit his TECHNICAL PROPOSAL and FINANCIAL PROPOSAL online through e-pads separately against each Lot for which the bidder is participating.
- vi) The Proposals shall:
 - a) be addressed to the Procuring Agency at the address provided in the BDS;
 - b) bear the name and identification number of the contract as defined in the BDS; and provide a warning not to open before the time and date for bid opening, as specified in the BDS, pursuant to ITB 2.4.2;

2.4.2 Deadline for Submission of Bids

i) Bids must be uploaded by the bidder against each lot for which bids are desired by procuring agency no later than the time and date specified in the Bid Data Sheet. Original Bids Security will be submitted at the address specified no later than the time and date specified.

- ii) The Procuring Agency may, at its discretion and as per rule 29 of PPR-14, extend this deadline for the submission of Bids by amending the Bidding documents in accordance with ITB Clause 2.2.2 & 2.2.3 in which case all rights and obligations of the Procuring Agency and Bidders previously subject to the deadline will thereafter be subject to the deadline as extended.
- iii) Bids shall be received by the Procuring Agency at the address specified under BDS no later than the date and time specified in the BDS.

2.4.3. Late Bids

- No Bid will be uploaded after the deadline for submission of Bids prescribed by the Procuring Agency pursuant to ITB Clause 2.4.2 will be rejected.
- ii) The Procuring Agency shall not consider for evaluation any Bid that will be contrary to the desired lots.
- iii) Any original Bid security received by the Procuring Agency after the deadline for submission of Bids shall be declared late, recorded, rejected and returned unopened to the Bidder.

2.4.4. Modification and Withdrawal of Bids

- i) The Bidder may modify or withdraw its Bid after the Bid's submission, provided that written notice of the modification, including substitution or withdrawal of the Bids, is received by the Procuring Agency prior to the deadline prescribed for submission of Bids.
- ii) The Bidder's modification or withdrawal notice shall be prepared, sealed, marked, and dispatched in accordance with the provisions of Clause (i) A withdrawal notice may also be sent by email, but followed by a signed confirmation copy, postmarked no later than the deadline for submission of Bids.
- iii) No Bid may be modified after the deadline for submission of Bids.
- iv) No Bid may be withdrawn in the interval between the deadline for submission of Bids and the expiration of the period of Bid validity specified by the Bidder on the Bid Form. Withdrawal of a Bid during this interval may result in the Bidder's forfeiture of its Bid security (along with other remedies available under PPR-14), pursuant to the ITB Clause 2.3.8 (vii).
- v) A Bidder may withdraw its Bid after it has been submitted, provided that written notice of the withdrawal of the Bid, is

- received by the Procuring Agency prior to the deadline for submission of Bids.
- vi) Revised bid may be submitted after the withdrawal of the original bid before the deadline for submission of Bids.

2.5. Opening and Evaluation of Bids

2.5.1. Opening of Bids by the Procuring Agency

- i) The Procuring Agency will open all Bids online, in public, in the presence of Bidders' or their representatives who choose to attend, and other parties with a legitimate interest in the Bid proceedings at the place, on the date and at the time, specified in the BDS. The Bidders' representatives present shall sign a register/attendance sheet as proof of their attendance.
- ii) First, files marked "WITHDRAWAL" shall be opened and read out and the file with the corresponding bid shall not be opened, but returned to the Bidder. No bid withdrawal shall be permitted unless the corresponding Withdrawal Notice contains a valid authorization to request the withdrawal and is read out at bid opening.
- iii) Second, file marked "SUBSTITUTION" shall be opened. The file containing the Substitution Bid shall be exchanged for the corresponding Original Bid being substituted, which is to be returned to the Bidder unopened. No file shall be substituted unless the corresponding Substitution Notice contains a valid authorization to request the substitution and is read out and recorded at bid opening.
- iv) Next, file marked "MODIFICATION" shall be opened. No Technical Proposal and/or Financial Proposal shall be modified unless the corresponding Modification Notice contains a valid authorization to request the modification and is read out and recorded at the opening of the Bids. Any Modification shall be read out along with the Original Bid except in case of Single Stage Two Envelope Procedure where only the Technical Proposal, both Original as well as Modification, are to be opened, read out, and recorded at the opening. Financial Proposal, both Original and Modification, will remain unopened till the prescribed financial bid opening date.
- v) In case of Single Stage Two Envelope Procedure, the Procuring Agency will open the Technical Proposals in public at the address, date and time specified in the BDS in the

presence of Bidders` designated representatives who choose to attend and other parties with a legitimate interest in the Bid proceedings. The Financial Proposals will remain unopened and will be held in custody of the Procuring Agency until the specified time of their opening.

- vi) The files holding the Technical Proposals shall be opened one at a time, and the following read out and recorded: (a) the name of the Bidder (b) the presence of a Bid Security (c) Any other details as the Procuring Agency may consider appropriate.
- vii) Bidders are advised to send in a representative with the knowledge of the content of the Bid who shall verify the information read out from the submitted documents. Failure to send a representative or to point out any un-read information by the sent Bidder's representative shall indemnify the Procuring Agency against any claim or failure to read out the correct information contained in the Bidder's Bid.
- viii) No Bid will be rejected at the time of Bid opening except for late Bids which will be returned unopened to the Bidder, pursuant to 2.4.3 (i).
 - ix) The Procuring Agency shall prepare minutes of the Bid opening. The record of the Bid opening shall include, as a minimum: the name of the Bidder and whether or not there is a withdrawal, substitution or modification, the Bid price if applicable.
 - x) The Bidders' representatives who are present shall be requested to sign on the attendance sheet. The omission of a Bidder's signature on the record shall not invalidate the contents and affect the record.
 - xi) Minutes of the Financial Bid Opening shall be recorded and uploaded by the procuring agency on its website or shared to all bidders through e-mail.

2.5.2. Confidentiality

 Information relating to the examination, clarification, evaluation and comparison of Bids and recommendation of contract award shall not be disclosed to Bidders or any other persons not officially concerned with such process until the time of the announcement of the respective evaluation report in accordance with the requirements of rule 37 of PPR-14.

- ii) Any effort by a Bidder to influence the Procuring Agency processing of Bids or award decisions may result in the rejection of its Bid.
- iii) Notwithstanding ITB Clause 2.2.2 from the time of Bid opening to the time of contract award, if any Bidder wishes to contact the Procuring Agency on any matter related to the Bidding process, it should do so in writing or in electronic forms that provides record of the content of communication.

2.5.3. Clarification of Bids

- i) As per rule 33(2) of PPR-14, to assist in the examination, evaluation and comparison of Bids and post-qualification of the Bidders, the Procuring Agency may, at its discretion, ask any Bidder for a clarification of its Bid including breakdown of prices to determine its reasonability. Any clarification submitted by a Bidder that is not in response to a request by the Procuring Agency shall not be considered.
- ii) The request for clarification and the response shall be in writing or in electronic forms that provide record of the content of communication. In case of Single Stage Two Envelope Procedure, no change in the prices or substance of the Bid shall be sought, offered, or permitted.
- iii) The alteration or modification in The Bid which in any way affect the following parameters will be considered as a change in the substance of a bid:
 - a) Evaluation & qualification criteria;
 - b) Required scope of work or specifications;
 - c) All securities requirements;
 - d) Tax requirements;
 - e) Terms and conditions of bidding documents.
 - f) Change in the ranking of the Bidder
- iv) From the time of Bid opening to the time of Contract award if any Bidder wishes to contact the Procuring Agency on any matter related to the Bid it should do so in writing or in electronic forms that provide record of the content of communication.

2.5.4. Preliminary Examination

- i) The Procuring Agency will examine the Bids to determine whether they are complete, whether any computational errors have been made, whether required sureties have been furnished, whether the documents have been properly signed, and whether the Bids are generally in order.
- ii) Arithmetical errors will be rectified on the following basis:
 - a. If there is a discrepancy between the unit price and the total price that is obtained by multiplying the unit price and quantity, the unit price shall prevail, and the total price shall be corrected. If the Supplier does not accept the correction of the errors, its Bid may be rejected, and its Bid security may be forfeited.
 - b. If there is a discrepancy between words and figures, the amount in words will prevail.
- iii) Prior to the detailed evaluation, the Procuring Agency will determine the responsiveness of each Bid to the Bidding documents, pursuant to ITB Clause 2.5.5. For purposes of these Clauses, a responsive Bid is one which conforms to all the terms and conditions of the Bidding documents without material deviations. Deviations from, or objections or reservations to critical provisions, such as those concerning Bid Security (ITB Clause 2.3.8), Applicable Law (GCC Clause 30), Taxes and Duties (GCC Clause 32) & mandatory Registrations/ Renewals will be deemed to be a material deviation. The Procuring Agency's determination of a Bid's responsiveness is to be based on the contents of the Bid itself without recourse to extrinsic evidence.
- iv) If a Bid is not responsive, it will be rejected by the Procuring Agency and may not subsequently be made responsive by the Bidder by correction of the non-conformity.
- v) Prior to the detailed evaluation of Bids, the Procuring Agency will determine whether each Bid:
 - a) Meets the eligibility criteria defined in ITB 2.1.3 and ITB 2.1.4;
 - b) Has been prepared as per the format and contents defined by the Procuring Agency in the Bidding Documents;
 - c) Has been properly signed;

- d) Is accompanied by the required securities; and
- e) Is responsive to the requirements of the Bidding Documents.

The Procuring Agency's determination of a Bid's responsiveness will be based on the contents of the Bid itself.

2.5.5. Examination of Terms and Conditions; Technical Evaluation

- i) The Procuring Agency shall examine the Bid to confirm that all terms and conditions specified in the GCC and the SCC have been accepted by the Bidder without any material deviation or reservation.
- ii) The Procuring Agency shall evaluate the technical aspects of the Bid submitted to confirm that all requirements specified in Section III-Technical Specifications, Section VII Schedule of Requirements & Evaluation Criteria as provided in BDS, have been met without material deviation or reservation.
- iii) If after the examination of the terms and conditions and the technical evaluation, the Procuring Agency determines that the Bid is not responsive in accordance, it shall reject the Bid.

2.5.6. Correction of Errors

i)

- Bids determined to be substantially responsive will be checked for any arithmetic errors. Errors will be corrected as follows:
 - a) If there is a discrepancy between unit prices and the total price that is obtained by multiplying the unit price and quantity, the unit price shall prevail, and the total price shall be corrected, unless in the opinion of the Procuring Agency there is an obvious misplacement of the decimal point in the unit price, in which the total price as quoted shall govern and the unit price shall be corrected;
 - b) If there is an error in a total corresponding to the addition or subtraction of sub-totals, the sub-totals shall prevail and the total shall be corrected; and
 - c) Where there is a discrepancy between the amounts in figures and in words, the amount in words will govern.
 - d) Where there is discrepancy between grand total of price schedule and amount mentioned on the Form of Bid, the amount referred in Price Schedule shall be treated as correct subject to elimination of other errors.
- ii) The amount stated in the Bid will, be adjusted by the Procuring Agency in accordance with the above procedure for the correction of errors. The concurrence of the Bidder shall be considered as binding upon the Bidder. If the Bidder does not

accept the corrected amount, its Bid will then be rejected, and the Bid Security may be forfeited or the Bid Securing Declaration may be executed in accordance with ITB 2.3.8.

2.5.7. Conversion to Single Currency

i) Not Applicable

2.5.8. Post-Qualification & Evaluation of Bids

- i) The Procuring Agency will determine to its satisfaction whether the Bidder is qualified to perform the contract satisfactorily, in accordance with the evaluation criteria listed in BDS & pursuant to ITB Clause 2.1.3.
- ii) The determination will take into account the Bidder's financial, technical, and production/ supplying capabilities. It will be based upon an examination of the documentary evidence of the Bidder's qualifications submitted by the Bidder, pursuant to ITB Clause 2.3.6, as well as such other information required for eligibility/qualification expressed in Bid Data Sheet as the Procuring Agency deems necessary and appropriate.
- iii) The Procuring Agency will **technically evaluate** and compare the Bids which have been determined to be responsive, pursuant to ITB Clause 2.5.5, as per Technical Specifications required.
- iv) The **financial evaluation** of a Bid will be on the basis of form of Price Schedules/ Financial Bid form 8.10 to be decided by the Procuring Agency which must include clear cut instruction regarding item wise or package wise evaluation inclusive of prevailing taxes, duties, fees etc.

2.5.9. Contacting the Procuring Agency

- i) Subject to ITB Clause 2.5.3, no Bidder shall contact the Procuring Agency on any matter relating to its Bid, from the time of the Bid opening to the time the evaluation report is made public i.e., 10 days before the contract is awarded. If the Bidder wishes to bring additional information or has grievance to the notice of the Procuring Agency, it should do so in writing.
- ii) Any effort by a Bidder to influence the Procuring Agency during Bid evaluation, or Bid comparison may result in the rejection of the Bidder's Bid.

2.5.10. Grievance Redressal

- i) As per Rule-67 of PPR-14, Procuring Agency shall constitute a Grievance Redressed Committee (GRC) comprising of odd number of persons with proper powers and authorization to address the complaints. The GRC shall not have any of the members of the Procurement Evaluation Committee. The Committee may preferably have one subject specialist depending upon the nature of the procurement in addition to one person with legal background as per their availability to the Procuring Agency.
- ii) Any Bidder feeling aggrieved can file its written complaint against the eligibility parameters or any other terms and conditions prescribed in the Bidding documents found contrary to provision of Rule 33, and the same shall be addressed by the Procuring Agency well before the proposal submission deadline.
- iii) Any party can file its written complaint against the eligibility parameters or any other terms and conditions prescribed in the bidding documents found contrary to provision of Rule 34 and the same shall be addressed by the Procuring Agency well before the proposal submission deadline.
- Any Bidder feeling aggrieved by any act of the Procuring Agency after the submission of his Bid may lodge a written complaint concerning his grievances not later than ten days after the announcement of the Final evaluation reports. In case of single stage two envelope bidding procedure any bidder feeling aggrieved from technical evaluation may file a grievance within 5 days of announcement of the technical evaluation process, the procuring agency shall immediately upload the technical evaluation report on the website of PPRA and Procuring Agency for obtaining/ receiving grievance petitions from the prospective bidders (if any).
- v) In case, the complaint/grievance is filed after the issuance of the final evaluation report, the complainant cannot raise any objection on technical evaluation of the report.
- vi) The GRC shall investigate and decide upon the complaint within fifteen days of the receipt of the complaint. Mere fact of lodging of a complaint shall not warrant suspension of the procurement process.

2.6. Award of Contract

2.6.1. Notification of Award

- i) Prior to the expiration of the period of Bid validity, the Procuring Agency will notify the successful Bidder in writing by registered letter and by email to be confirmed in writing by registered letter, that its Bid has been accepted.
- ii) The notification of award will constitute the formation of the Contract.
- iii) Upon the successful Bidder's furnishing of the Performance Guarantee pursuant to ITB Clause 2.6.2 (i), the Procuring Agency will promptly notify each unsuccessful Bidder and will discharge its Bid security, pursuant to ITB Clause 2.3.8 (v).

2.6.2. Performance Guarantee

- i) Within Fifteen (15) days of the receipt of notification of award from the Procuring Agency, the successful Bidder shall furnish the Performance Guarantee in accordance with the Conditions of Contract, in the Performance Guarantee Form provided in the Bidding documents, or in another form acceptable to the Procuring Agency.
- ii) Failure of the successful Bidder to comply with the requirement of ITB Clause (i) above or ITB Clause 2.6.3 shall constitute sufficient grounds for the annulment of the award and forfeiture of the Bid security along with other remedies available under PPR-14. After that, the Procuring Agency may decide to award the contract to the next lowest evaluated Bidder, keeping in view the Bid validity time, or call for new Bids keeping in view the concept of value for money as defined under rule-2(ae) read with Principles of Procurement as enunciated in rule-4 of PPR-14.

2.6.3. Signing of Contract/ Issuance of Purchase Order

- i) At the same time as the Procuring Agency notifies the successful Bidder that its Bid has been accepted, the Procuring Agency will send the Bidder the Contract Form provided in the Bidding documents, incorporating all agreements between the parties.
- ii) Under rule-63 of PPR-14, where the Procuring Agency requires formal signing of contract, within Seven (7) days of receipt of the Contract Form, the successful Bidder shall sign and

mention date of the contract and return it to the Procuring Agency.

2.6.4. Award Criteria

i) Subject to ITB Clause 2.6.2, under rule-55 of PPR-14, the Procuring Agency will award the contract to the successful Bidder whose Bid has been determined to be responsive and has been determined to be the lowest evaluated Bid, provided that the Bidder has been determined to be qualified to perform the contract satisfactorily.

2.6.5. Procuring Agency's Right to Vary Quantities at Time of Award

i) The Procuring Agency reserves the right at the time of contract award to increase or decrease the quantity of goods and services originally specified in the Schedule of Requirements without any change in unit price or other terms and conditions, on the analogy of rule-59 (c)(iv) of PPR-14 (not more than 15%).

2.6.6. Procuring Agency's Right to Accept or Reject All Bids

- i) As per rule 35 of PPR-14, the Procuring Agency reserves the right to accept or reject all Bids or proposals (and to annul the Bidding process) at any time prior to the acceptance of any Bid or proposal, without thereby incurring any liability towards the Bidders.
- ii) The Bidders shall be promptly informed about the rejection of the Bids, if any
- iii) The Procuring Agency shall upon request communicate to any Bidder, the grounds for its rejection of all Bids or proposals, but shall not be required to justify those grounds.

2.6.7. Re-Bidding

i) If the Procuring Agency rejects all the Bids under rule 35, it may proceed with the process of fresh Bidding but before doing that it shall assess the reasons for rejection and may, if necessary, revise specifications, evaluation criteria or any other condition for Bidders.

2.6.8. Corrupt or Fraudulent Practices

i) The Procuring Agency Bidders, Suppliers, and Contractors observe the highest standard of ethics during the procurement and execution of contracts.

"Corrupt practices" in respect of procurement process, shall be as given in S-2 (d) of PPRA, Act, 2009,

ii) Blacklisting & Debarment:

Blacklisted Consultants and those found involved in "Corrupt Practices" are not allowed to participate in bidding.

Requirements & Procedure for Blacklisting & Debarment will be

As per as per S-17A of PPRA, Act, 2009 and rule 21 and sub-rule (6) of rule 21 of PPR-14

Section-III. Technical Specifications

3.1. Technical Specifications Business Administration

Sr. No	TITLE	AUTHOR	PUBLISHER	Qty
1	A Text Book of BUSINESS	Ijaz Ali Waince	Waince Publishers	1
	TAXATION Tax Year 2024			
2	INCOME TAX Principles &	Moazzam Mughal	Syed Mobin Mahmood	1
	Practice 2023-2024		& Co	
3	SALES TAX Year 2023-2024	Moazzam Mughal	Syed Mobin Mahmood	1
			& Co	
4	Entrepreneurship	Bruce R. Barringer and	Pearson	1
		Duane Ireland		
5	Entrepreneurship:	Bruce R. Barringer and	Pearson	1
	Successfully Launching New	R Ireland		
	Ventures (What's New in			
	Management)			
6	International Accounting	International	IASs	1
	Standards	Accounting Standards		
		Committee		
7	International Standards on	ISAs	ISAs	1
	Auditing (ISAs)			
8	Synopsis Of Taxes in	Mirza Munawar	IBP Publication	1
	Pakistan Tax Year 2024			
9	Business Research Methods,	Pamela Schindler	McGraw Hill.	1
	14th Ed.			
10	Business Research Methods,	Uma Sekaran	Wiley & Sons	1
	Latest Ed.			
11	Business Research Methods,	S.N Murthy	Excel Books	1
	2nd Ed.			
12	Business Research Methods,	Emma Bell, Bill Harley	OXFORD UNI. PRESS	1
	6th Ed.			
13	Micro Economics: Problems	David M. Winch	Oxford University	1
	and Solutions (Latest		Press	
	Edition)			
14	Economic 15th Edition	Mc Connell & Brue	McGraw Hill, INC	1

15	Economic Theory Volume 1	Muhammad Hussain Choudhry	Caravan Book House	1
16	Financial & Managerial	Williams, Haka,	Prentice Hall 2	1
17	Accounting, Latest Edition Financial Accounting, Latest Edition	Bettner Professor Muhammad Amanullah Khan		1
18	Business Accounting 1, Eleventh Edition	Frank Wood's		1
19	Principles of Economics (Latest Edition)	Scott and Nigro	Macmillan Publishing Co	1
20	Principles of Marketing (Latest Edition)	David Jobber		1
21	Basics Marketing, (Latest Edition)	Jerome McCarthy & William, D. Pareanth	Irwin	1
22	MARKETING MANAGEMENT AN ASIAN PERSPECTIVE	PHILIP KOTLER KEVIN KELLER.	Pearson	1
23	Effective Business Communication	Murphy	WH. Freeman	1
24	Introduction to the Practice of Statistics 6th Edition	David, S Moore	WH. Freeman	1
25	Statistics for Management, 4th ed	Levin I. Richard	McGraw Hill	1
26	Probability and Statistics	Michael J. Evans & Jeffrey S. Rosenthal	WH Freeman	1
27	Statistics for Business and Economics, 1st Ed	Starr K. Martian & Sobal Gross Marion	New York, McGraw Hill	1
28	Introduction to Statistics 3rd Edition	Walpole, R		1
29	Statistics for Business (Latest Edition)	Shaum and Seigel		1
30	Business Math's (Latest Edition)	Cheryl Cleaves	Pearson	1
31	Business Math's using Excel	Burton, Shelton	Cengage Learning	1
32	Mathematics for Business Economics and Social Science	Budnick		1

33	Micro Economics: Problems	David M. Winch	Oxford University	1
	and Solutions (Latest		Press	
	Edition)			
34	Economic 15th Edition	Mc Connell & Brue	McGraw Hill, INC	1
35	Principles of Economics,	Ruffin and Gregory	Scott Foresman and	1
	Illionois (Latest Edition)		Company	
36	Economics (Latest Edition)	Samuelson and	Tata McGraw Hill	1
		Nordhaus		
37	Financial & Managerial	Williams, Haka,	Prentice Hall	1
	Accounting, Latest Edition	Bettner		
38	Financial Accounting, Latest	Professor Muhammad		1
	Edition	Amanullah Khan		
39	Accounting for Business	Meigs and Meigs		1
	Decision, 9th Edition/Latest			
	Edition			
40	Basics Marketing, (Latest	Jerome McCarthy &		1
	Edition)	William, D. Pareanth		
41	Corporate Finance	Ross, Wester field,		1
	Essentials	Jordan		
42	Fundamentals of Financial	Jemes C. Vanhorne		1
	Management			
43	Fundamentals of Financial	Eugene F. Brigham		1
	Management			
44	Principles of corporate	Brealey, R. A. & Myers		1
	finance			
45	Management International	Mary Coulter &		1
	ed	Robbins		
46	Managing Human	By Luis R. Gomez		1
	Resources. (Fourth ed.)	Mejia, David B. Balkin,		
		Robert L. Cardy		
47	Mercantile and Industrial	Dr. Khwaja Amjad		1
	Laws in Pakistan Latest	Saeed		
	Edition			
48	Practical approach to the	Nazir Ahmad Shaheen	Institute of Business	1
	Companies Ordinance Latest		Management	
	Edition			

49	Business Law, Latest Edition	Sajid A Qurashi	PLD	1
50	The Negotiable Instrument Latest Edition	Liaqat Ali Butt		1
51	Business Research Methods, Latest Edition	William G. Zikmund	PLD.	1
52	Macroeconomics (Latest Edition)	Dornbusch and Fischer	Thomson Learning	1
53	Economic (Latest Edition)	Mc Connell & Brue	McGraw Hill, NY	1
54	Economic Theory Volume 2	Muhammad Hussain Choudhry	Mc Graw Hill, INC	1
55	Principles of Economics	Ruffin & Gregory	Caravan Book House	1
56	Economics (Latest Edition)	Samuelson and Nordhaus	Foresman & Company	1
57	Financial & Managerial Accounting Latest Edition	Williams, Haka, Bettner	McGraw Hill, New York	1
58	Financial Accounting, Latest Edition	Professor Muhammad Amanullah Khan	Prentice Hall	1
59	Business Accounting –II, (Latest Edition)	Frank wood		1
60	Accounting for Business Decision, 12th/Latest Edition	Miegs and Meigs		1
61	Fundamentals of corporate finance 7th edition	Ross, S. A., Wester field, R. W. & Jordan, B. D. (2006)		1
62	Fundamentals of Financial Management	Eugene F. Brigham	New York: McGraw Hill	1
63	Financial Management	Jones		1
64	Analysis of Financial Statements	White, Sondhi and Fried		1
65	Fundamentals of Marketing	William J. Stanton & Charles Futrell		1
66	Marketing Management: A Comprehensive Reader	Jagdesh Sheth and Dennis E. Garrett	McGraw Hill	1
67	Basic Marketing: Managerial Approach	E. Jerome McCarthy & William. D. Pareanth	South Western Publishing	1

68	Consumer Behavior, Latest	Hawkins,	IRWIN	1
	Edition	Mothersbaugh and		
		Best		
69	Consumer Behavior, Latest	Shiffman and Kanuk		1
	Edition			
70	Consumer Behavior, Latest	Loudon and Bitta		1
	Edition			
71	Operations Management,	William J. Stevenson		1
	International Edition			
72	Operations Management,	Jay Heizer & Barry	McGraw-Hill	1
	Latest Edition	Render		
73	Operations Management	William J. Stevenson	Prentice Hall	1
74	Operations Management for	Jack R. Meredith and		1
	MBAs	Scott M. Shafer		
75	Operations Management	Jay Heizer and Barry		1
	(10th Edition)	Render		
76	Operations Management:	Roberta S. Russell and	Pearson	1
	Creating Value Along the	Bernard W. Taylor		
	Supply Chain			
77	Management Information	Kenneth C. Laudon		1
	System- Managing the digital			
	firms (Latest Edition)			
78	Management Information	James O'Brien,	Prentice Hall	1
	Systems, (Latest Edition)			
79	"Management Information	Raymond Mcleod		1
	Systems (Latest Edition)"			
80	Entrepreneurship: Theory	Donald F. Koratko	Prentice Hall	1
	Process Practice 8th Edition			
81	The Economics of Money and	Mishkin, Frederic	Cengage Learning)	1
	Banking and Financial			
	Markets, 8th edition			
82	Money and Banking in	Meenai, S. A.	Pearson Education	1
	Pakistan			
83	Money & Banking	Lucket, D. G.	Oxford University	1
			Press	

84	Cost Accounting: Planning and Control latest Edition	Matz Usry	McGraw Hill	1
85	Cost Accounting 9th edition	Matz, Hammer Usry (1985)		1
86	Managerial Accounting 10th edition	Garrison H. Ray, Noreen W. Eric (2004)	South-western Publishing	1
87	Introduction to the Practice of Statistics 6th Edition	David, S Moore and W. H. Freeman		1
88	Statistics for Management, 4th ed	Levin I. Richard.,		1
89	Statistics for Business and Economics,1st Ed	Starr K. Martian & Sobal Gross Marion	McGraw Hill.	1
90	Introduction to Statistics 3rd Edition	Walpole, R.	New York, McGraw Hill	1
91	Statistics for Business (Latest Edition)	Shaum and Seigel		1
92	International Business 2nd edition, Financial Time	Roger Bennett		1
93	Global Business, 3rd Edition	Czinkota, Michael. R Ronkainen, Ilkka. A (2001)	Pitman publishing.	1
94	International Business and Trade	Claude M. Jonnard	South- Western	1
95	Business: A Changing World (Sixth Edition)	Paperback O. C. Ferrell and Geoffrey Hirt		1
96	Total Quality Management (3rd edition)	John S. Oakland (2005	McGraw-Hill	1
97	Total Quality Management	Subburaj Ramasamy (2005)	Oxford	1
98	Managing quality: An integrative approach (2nd ed.)	Foster, T. S. (2006).	Tata McGraw-Hill	1
99	Total quality management: Context and performance. The Journal of Academy of Business,	Sadikoglu, E. (2004)	Prentice – Hall	1

100	Organizational Change for	Dunphy, D., A.	Cambridge	1
	Corporate Sustainability	Griffiths and S. Benn.		
101	Strategy for Success in Asia	Singh, Kulwant and	London: Routledge	1
		Andrew Delios 2005		
102	Decision Support Systems:	Power, D. J	John. Wiley & Sons	1
	Concepts and Resources for			
	Managers.			
103	An MS Excel text like: New	J., D. Oja, R. Ageloff		1
	Perspectives on Microsoft	and P. Carey		
	Excel 2000			
104	Electronic Commerce	Greenstein & Feinman		1
105	Electronic Commerce:	Kenneth C. Laudon		1
	Business, Technology,	Carol Guercio traver		
	Society			
106	Electronic Commerce	Gary P. Schneider		1
107	The Leadership Experience	Richard L. Daft.		1
	3rd or latest edition			
108	The Heart of Leadership:	Robert E. Staub	Thomson South-	1
	Practices of Courageous		western	
	Leaders			
109	The Timeless Leader	John K. Clemens and		1
		Steve Albrecht		
110	Managerial Economics	Mark Hirschey (2009),		1
111	Managerial Economics	William F. Samuelson,	Thomson: South	1
	Fourth Edition	Stephen G. Marks	Western	
		(2003)		
112	Managerial Economics:	Lila J. Truett and Dale		1
	Analysis, Problems, Cases	B. Truett (1989)		
113	Managerial Economics and	Micheal Baye (2002	Thomson Publishing	1
	Business Strategy			
114	Managerial Economics in a	Dominick Salvatore		1
	Global Economy (latest			
	edition)			
115	Managerial Economics	Petersen, Lewis and	McGraw Hill	1
		Jain (2006),		

116	Least Squares Estimation of Econometric Models (Revised	Abdul R. Butt (2006),	Pearson: Education	1
	Edition)			
117	The E-business (R) evoltion:	Daniel Amor. (1999)	National Book	1
	Living and Working in an		Foundation, Pakistan.	
	Interconnected World			
118	Electronic Commerce: A	Turban, E., Lee, J.,	Prentice Hall.	1
	Managerial Perspective	King, D., & Chung, H.,		
119	Sales Management:	Eugene M. Johnson,		1
	Concepts Practices and Case,	David L., Kurtz &		
	2nd edition	Eberhard E. Scheuing		
120	Contemporary Advertising	Bovee & Arens	McGraw Hill	1
121	Advertising Excellence	Bovee, Thill, Dovel,	IRWIN Inc.	1
		Woo		
122	Advertising	Wright M: G	The McGraw Hill	1
123	The Fundamentals of	Wilmshurst & Mackay	McGraw Hill Inc	1
	Advertising			
124	E – marketing 4th Edition	Strauss, Judy, Adel El	Butterworth	1
		– Ansary, and	Heinemann	
		Raymond Frost (2006)		
125	Principles of internet	Hanson, Word (2000)	Prentice Hall	1
	marketing			
126	Supply Chain management	Sunil Chopra	South western college	1
			publishing	
127	Logistics and Supply Chain	Martin Christopher	3rd Prentice Hall	1
	management - Creating			
	value added networks			
128	Operations Management 9th	W. Stevenson	Prentice Hall.	1
	Edition			
129	Corporate Finance	Ross, Westerfeild and		1
		Jaffe		
130	The Theory of Corporate	Jean Tirole		1
	Finance			
131	Corporate Finance Theory	William L Megginson		1
132	Managerial Finance	Eugene F. Brigham		1
				1

133	Financial Theory and	Western J. Copeland		1
	Corporate Policy			
134	Strategic Marketing (Latest	Cravens & Piercy		1
	edition)			
135	Marketing Strategy and	Hooley, Piercy &		1
	Competitive Advantage	Nicoulaud, (Latest		
		edition)		
136	Marketing: Best Practices	Czinkota		1
	(Latest edition)			
137	Fundamentals of Financial	Jemes C. Vanhorne		1
	Management			
138	Fundamentals of Financial	Eugene F. Brigham		1
	Management			
139	Principles of corporate	Brealey, R. A. & Myers		1
	finance			
140	Readings and Notes on	Stephen A. Zeff, Bala		1
	Financial Accounting Issues	G. Dharan		
	and Controversies			
141	The Analysis and Use of	Gerald I. White,		1
	Financial Statements	Ashwinpaul C. Sondhi,		
		Haim D		
142	Accounting, the basis for	Meigs, William, Haka,		1
	business decisions	Bettner		
143	Financial Reporting and	Charles J Gibseon		1
	Analysis			
144	Financial Statement Analysis	Charles J. Gibson		1
145	IAS Mannual for	ICAP		1
	International Accounting			
	Standards			
146	Strategic Management:	Certo & Peter;		1
	Concepts & Applications,			
	Random House Business			
	Division.			
147	Exploring Corporate Strategy	Johnson Schol		1
148	Strategic Management	Fried. R. David	Prentice Hall	1
149	Strategic Business Analysis	Williamson & Cooke	Prentice Hall	1

150	Business Strategy: An Introduction	Campbell, Stenhouse & Housten	Butterworth Heinman	1
151	Managerial Policy: Institute of Management Sciences	Saeed Amjad Khawaja	Butterworth Heinman	1
152	Strategic Management	Thomous, Strickand,		1
153	Strategic Management	Hitt, Ireland, and Hoskisson	BPI. IRWIN	1
154	Fundamentals of Corporate Finance (8thEdition)	Ross, Westerfield & Jordon	McGraw Hill.	1
155	Financial Management, Theory and Practices (11thEdition)	Brigham & Ehrhard		1
156	Financial Management and Policy	James C. van Horne		1
157	Principles of Corporate Finance Latest Edition	Brealey, Myers & Allen		1
158	Fundamentals of Financial Management	Jemes C. Vanhorne		1
159	Fundamentals of Financial Management	Eugene F. Brigham		1
160	Principles of Corporate Finance	Brealey, R. A. & Myers		1
161	Readings and Notes on Financial Accounting: Issues and Controversies.	Stephen A. Zeff, Bala G. Dharan		1
162	The Analysis and Use of Financial Statements	Gerald I. White, Ashwinpaul C. Sondhi, Haim D		1
163	Accounting, the basis for business decisions	Meigs, William, Haka, Bettner		1
164	Financial institutions management: A risk management approach,6th ed.	Saunders, A. and M. Cornett. 2008		1
165	Risk management and insurance, 2nd ed	Harrington, S. and G. Niehaus. 2004	McGraw-Hill.	1

166	Bank and financial institutions management: Conventional and Sharia System	Rivai, V., A. Veithzal, and F. Idroes. 2007	McGraw-Hill	1
167	Investment: Analysis & Management	Jones. P. Charles	Rajawali Pers	1
168	Investments	Sharpe, Alenander and Bailey	John Wiley & Sons	1
169	Investment	Bodie, Kanne & Marcus	Prentice Hall	1
170	Investment: Concepts Analysis Strategy	Radcliff	McGraw Hill.	1
171	Recruiting, Interviewing, selecting and orienting new employees Latest Edition.	Diane Arthur	Addison Wesley	1
172	Creative Training Techniques Handbook	Robert W. Pike		1
173	Business Internationally: The Guide to Cross-Cultural Success, Latest Edition	Terence Brake, Danielle Medina Walker & Thomas Walker,	CSP	1
174	International Management Behavior: Policy to Practice	Henry W. Lane & Joseph, J. DiStefano	McGraw-Hill	1
175	Project Management: The Managerial Process (4th Edition	Gray and Larson	PWS-Kent.	1
176	Project Management: A Managerial Approach	Meredith and Mantel		1
177	The handbook of Logistics and Distribution Management (3rd Ed.)	Rushton, A., Croucher, P., and Baker, P. (2007		1
178	Business Logistics Management, (6th ed.),	Ballou, R. H. (2006)	McGraw Hill.	1
179	Introduction to Materials Management	Arnold, J. R. & Chapman, S. N. (2001)	Prentice-Hall International, Inc.	1

180	E – marketing 4th Edition	Strauss, Judy, Adel El	Prentice Hall	1
		– Ansary, and		
		Raymond Frost (2006		
181	principles of internet	Hanson, Word (2000	Prentice Hall	1
	marketing			
182	Marketing Research, Latest	David A. Aaker; V.	South western college	1
	Edition	Kumar; George Day	publishing	
183	Marketing research: an	NK Malhotra	John Wiley & Sons	1
	applied orientation, Latest			
	Edition			
184	Marketing research: an	Hooley, Piercy &	Pearson Prentice-Hall	1
	applied orientation, Latest	Nicoulaud		
	Edition			
185	Human Resource	Gary Dessler		1
	Management			
186	Strategic Human Resource	Karen Beaven		1
	Management: An HR			
	Professional's Toolkit			
187	Making Hybrid Working	Gary Cookson		1
	Work			
188	Organizational Culture	Marie Carasco		1
189	Introduction of Human	Stephan P Robbins		1
	resource Management			
190	Strategic Compensation: A	Joseph J. Martocchio		1
	Human Resource			
	Management Approach			
191	Organizational Behavior	MC Graw Hill		1
192	Total Quality Management	Besterfield, Dale H		1
193	Supply Chain Management:	Sunil Chopra, Peter		1
	Strategy, Planning, and	Meindl		
	Operation 6th Edition			

BOTANY

Sr.	TITLE	AUTHOR	PUBLISHER	QTY
1	Biochemistry and molecular biology of plants (2nd ed.).	Buchanan, B. B, Gruissem, W. &. Jones, R.L., (2015).	Wiley	1
2	Fundamental of plant physiology	Taiz, L. & Zeiger, E. (2018)	Sinnauers Publ. Co.Inc.	1
3	Endomism in vascular plants (1st ed.).	Hobohm, C., (2016)	Columbia University Press.	1
4	Systematic Botany of flowering plants	Spichiger, R.E. (2019)	CRC Press.	1
5	Concepts of genetics (12th ed.).	Klug, W. S., Cummings, M. R. Spencer, C. A. Palladino, M. A. & Killian, D. (2018).	Pearson Publishers	1
6	Ethnobotany of the Caucasus.	Rainer, B.,Schmidt, B. M., Diana, M., & Cheng, K. (2017)	Springer Publisher	1
7	Plant biotechnology: recent advancements and developments (1st ed.).	Gahlawat, S. K., Salar, R.K., Siwach, P.,Duhan, J. S.,Kumar, S., &Kaur, P. (2017).	Springer	1
8	Gene and cell therapy (4thed.)	Templeton, N.C. (2015).	Taylor and Francis Publications,	1
9	Introduction to mycology in the tropics (1st ed.)	Piepenbring, M., (2015).	APS Press	1
10	Vascular plants of the south sound prairies (1st ed.).	Bowcutt, F. & Hamman, S., (2016).	Evergreen State College Greener Bookstore	1
11	Plant anatomy: a concept- based approach to the structure of seed plants (1st ed.).	Crang, R., Lyons-Sobaski, S. & Wise, R., (2018).		1
12	Molecular biology (1st ed.).	Clark, D., Pazdernik, N. & McGehee, M., (2019).		1
13	Plant systematics (3 ed.).	Simpson, M., (2019).	Elsevier Publications	1
14	Introduction to plant fossils	Cleal, C. J., & Thomas, B. A. (2019)	Cambridge University Press	1
15	Plant Taxonomy: past, present, and future	Gupta, R. (Ed.). (2012).	The Energy and Resources Institute (TERI)	1
16	Plant ecology. Springer Science & Business Media.	Schulze, E. D., Beck, E., & Müller- Hohenstein, K. (2005).		1
17	Gene cloning and DNA analysis: an introduction	Brown, T. A. (2020).	John Wiley & Sons.	1
18	Principles of Biochemistry	Lehninger,		1

19	Genome-enabled analysis of	Wolpert, T., Shiraishi,	APS Publications	1
	plant-pathogen interactions.	T., Collmer, A., Akimitsu, K. &		
20	Molecular Biology	Glazebrook, J. (2017). Pontarotti, P. (2018).	Springer	1
21	Origin and evolution of	David Clark, 2005	Elsevier Academic	1
22	biodiversity	II ai a t 1 - 0 -	Press, London Springer International	1
22	Plant structural biology: hormonal regulations	Hejatko, J. & Hakoshima, T. (2018).	Publishing AG	1
23	An introduction to plant structure and development: plant anatomy for the twenty-first century (2 nd ed.)	Back, C. B., (2010).	Cambridge University Press.	1
24	Biology, physiology and molecular biology of weeds	Jugulam, M. (2017).	CRC Press.	1
25	Applied environmental biotechnology:	Kaushik, G. (2015)		1
26	A guide to medicinal plants of Appalachia	Krochmal, A., Walters, R. S., & Doughty, R.M. (2016).	Amazon publishers.	1
27	Concepts of genetics (1st ed.)	1. Klug, W. S., Michael, R. Cummings, R. Spencer, C. A. Palladino, M. A. & Killian, D. (2018).	Pearson.	1
28	Plant conservation science and practice: the role of botanic gardens (1st ed.).	Blackmore, S. & Oldfield, S. (2017).	Cambridge University Press	1
29	Plant tissue culture: techniques and experiments (3 rd ed.).	Smith, R. H., (2013).		1
30	Techniques in seed science and technology (3 rd ed.).	Agrawal, P. K. & Sherry, R. J., (2018).	Brillion Publishing.	1
31	Gene and cell therapy (4 th ed.).	Templeton, N. S., (2015).	Taylor and Francis publications.	1
32	Environmental biology (1st ed.).	Fisher, M., (2018).	Open Oregon Press Book Publishing Company	1
33	Biochemistry and molecular biology of plants (2 nd ed.).	Buchanan, B. B, Gruissem, W. &. Jones, R.L., (2015).	Wiley.	1
34	Plants: a biochemical and molecular approach (1st ed.).	Mitra, G. N., (2015).	Springer.	1
35	Plant metabolism (6 th ed.)	Dennis, D. T., Turpin, D. H., Lefebvre, D. D. & Layzell, D. B., (2016)	Longman Group	1
36	Ecological studies (1st ed.).	Canadell, J. G., Diaz, S. Heldmaier, G., Jackson, R.B., Levia, D.F., Schulze, E.D., Sommer, U. & Wardle, D. A., (2019).		1

37	Modern plant systematic (1st ed.).	Novikov, A. & Barabasz-Krasny, B., (2015).	Liga- Press.	1
38	Algae: anatomy, biochemistry, and biotechnology (1st ed.).	Barsanti, L. & Gualtieri, P. (2014).	CRC Press, Taylor and Francis Group	1
39	CARING FOR CUT FLOWERS	ROD JONES		1
40	CONTAINER GARDENING	STEPHANIE DONALDSON	Hermes House Anness Publishing	1
41	EXPERIMENTAL DESIGN AND ANALYSIS FOR TREE IMPROVEMENT	E R WILLIAMS, A C MATHESON, C E HARWOOD		1
42	PLANT ECOLOGY	SCHULZE, E. D., BECK, E., & MÜLLER- HOHENSTEIN, K		1
43	GARDEN PROBLEM SOLVER VEGETABLES, FRUITS, AND HERBS	JEFF BALL	Rodale Books	1
44	PLANT NAMES: A GUIDE TO BOTANICAL NOMENCLATURE	SPENCER, CROSS, LUMLEY	Csiro Publishing	1
45	THE COMMERCIAL GREENHOUSE	JAMES BOODLEY	Cengage Learning	1
46	THE COMPLETE MANUAL OF ORGANIC GARDENING	BASIL CAPLAN		1
47	THE RAINFORESTS OF BRITAIN AND IRELAND	CLIFTON BAIN		1
48	INTRODUCTORY HORTICULTURE	H EDWARD REILEY, CARROLL L SHRY		1
49	MANAGING WASTES FROM ALUMINUM SMELTER PLANTS	B MAZUMDER BK MISHRA		1
50	PESTICIDE FORMULATIONS AND APPLICATION SYSTEMS	FRANKLIN R. HALL PAUL D BERGER HERBERT M COLLINS		1
51	DICTIONARY FOR MANAGING TREES IN URBAN ENVIRONMENTS	Danny B DRAPER AND PETER A RICHARDS		1
52	SPORTS TURF AND AMENITY GRASSES: A MANUAL FOR USE AND IDENTIFICATION	DE ALDOUS, IH CHIVERS	Csiro Publishing	1
53	PEST MANAGEMENT OF TURFGRASS FOR SPORT AND RECREATION	GARY BEEHAG JYRI KAAPRO ANDREW MANNERS	Csiro Publishing	1
54	GREEN ROOF RETROFIT BUILDING URBAN RESILIENCE	SARA J. WILKINSON, TIM DIXON		1
55	Wetland plants: biology and ecology	Cronk, J. K., & Fennessy, M. S	CRC Press, Taylor and Francis Group	1

56	ATLAS OF LEAF VENATION AND OIL GLAND PATTERNS IN THE EUCALYPTS	IAN BROOKER, DEAN NICOLLE		1
57	Plants on Plants: The biology of vascular epiphytes	Zotz, G	Springer-Verlag.	1
58	Environmental Science: Toward a Sustainable Future	Wright, R. T. & Nebel, B. J		1
59	PLANT NAMES: A GUIDE TO BOTANICAL NOMENCLATURE	SPENCER, CROSS, LUMLEY		1
60	THE SCIENCE OF AGRICULTURE: A BIOLOGICAL APPROACH	RAY V HERREN		1
61	Cell biology by the numbers.	Milo, R., & Phillips, R	Taylor and Francis	1
62	A text book of palynology	Bhattacharya, K		1
63	WEED CONTROL METHODS FOR RIGHTS OF WAY MANAGEMENT	EDWARD O GANGSTAD		1
64	A Primer of Conservation Biology	Sinauer, P.R. B	Associates Inc. Publ. Sunderland	1
65	THE ECOLOGY OF AGRICULTURAL LANDSCAPES	STEPHEN K HAMILTON JULIE E DOLL G PHILIP ROBERTSON		1
66	PLANT CELL VACUOLES: AN INTRODUCTION	DEEPESH N. DE		1
67	Environmental Science: Working with the Earth	Miller, G., Tyler	Cengage Learning	1
68	NURSERY MANAGEMENT	IAN J. MASON		1
69	Mycorrhizal planet: how symbiotic fungi work with roots to support plant health and build soil fertility	Phillips, M.,		1
70	Textbook of microbiology (5 th ed.)	Arora, A.		1
71	Laboratory manual for bioinstrumentation, biochemistry, microbiology, cell biology and enzyme technology for PG and UG students	Sharma, H. & Singh,P. K.	Excellent Publishing House	1
72	Biodiversity Conservation and Phylogenetic Systematics.	Pellens, P. and P. Grandcolas	SIP AG	1
73	Applied Ecology and Environmental Management	Newman. E. I	Blackwell Scientific Publications	1
74	Cell Biology (Cytology, Biomolecules and Molecular Biology)	Verma, P.S. & Agarwal, V.K.	S. Chand Publishing, India	1
75	Encyclopedia of Cell Biology	Bradshaw, R. & Stahl, P.	Elsevier Publications,	1

76	Plant Genes, Genomes and Genetics	Grotewold, E., Chappell, J. & Kellogg, E. A.	Wiley Blackwell	1
77	Freshwater Algae	Bellinger, E. G. & Sigee, D. C.		1
78	Plant Biodiversity	Pullaiah, T., Bahadur, B., & Murthy, K.	Springer-Verlag, Germany	1
79	Introduction to Botany	stroduction to Botany Shipunov, A. Minot State University Publications		1
80	Plant Conservation: Why it Walker, T. Timber Press Matters and How it Works		1	
81	Gene and Cell Therapy	Templeton, N.C.	Taylor and Francis	1
82	Phycology	Lee, R. E.	Cambridge University Press	1
83	Phycology: A Text Book of Algae	Hussain, F.	Pak Book Empire, Lahore	1
84	Plant Taxonomy	Stuessy, T.F.	Columbia University Press	1
85	Essentials of Developmental Plant Anatomy	Steeves, T.A. & Sawhney, V.K.	Oxford University Press	1
86	The Geography of Flowering Plants	Good, R.	Longman	1
87	Seeds: Ecology, Biogeography and Evolution of Dormancy and Germination	Baskin, C.C. & Baskin, J. M.	Academic Press, Cambridge	1
88	Fundamentals of Biochemistry	Voet, J.G. & Pratt, C.W.	John Wiley and Sons	1
89	Ecology: The Experimental Analysis of Distribution and Abundance	Krebs, C. J	Benjamin Cummings	1
90	Plant Physiology	Taiz, L. & Zeiger, E.	Sinnauers Publ. Co. Inc	1
91	Fundamentals of Microbiology	Pommerville, J.	Jones and Bartlet Publisher	1
92	Forensic Science	Baer, H. & Singer, M.	Larsen and Keller Edu.	1
93	Forensic Science	Clifton, J.		1
94	Environmental Science: Earth as a Living Planet	Botkin, D.B & Keller, E.A.	John Wiley & Sons	1
95	Plant Disease Management for Sustainable Agriculture	Ahmed, S.	Daya Publishing House	1
96	Global Warming and the Political Ecology of Plants Health	Baer, H. & Singer, M.	Rautledge Publishers, London	1

ZOOLOGY

Sr. No	Title	Author	Publisher	Edition	Quantity
1	Zoology	Miller, S.A., and Harley, J.B.	McGraw Hill, Singapore, 2016	10 th edition	1
2	Biology	Campbell, N. A	Benjamin/Cummings Publishing Company,	12 th edition	1

			Inc., Menlo Park, California.		
3	Zoology	Peter H. Raven and George B. Johnson		10 th edition	1
4	Laboratory Studies in Integrated Principles of	Hickman, C.P., and Kats, H.L.	McGraw Hill, Singapore	18th edition	1
5	Zoology Comparative Anatomy of Vertebrates	Kent, G.C., and Miller, S	McGraw Hill, New York, 2001	10 th edition	1
6	Invertebrate Zoology	Richard C. Brusca and Gary J.Brusca		7 th edition	1
7	Vertebrate Zoology	Paul E. Johnson		1 st edition	1
8	Life: The Science of Biology	David E. Sadava, David M. Hillis, H. Craig Heller, and May Berenbaum	6 th edition	1	
9	Cell and Molecular Biology: Concepts and Experiments	Karp,	John Wiley and Sons, Inc., 2005.	10th edition	1
10	Essential Cell Biology	Alberts, Bray, Hopkin, Johnson, Lewis, Raff, Roberts, and Walter.		7 th edition	1
11	Molecular Biology of the Cell	Alberts, Johnson, Lewis, Raff, Roberts, and Walter		7 th edition	1
12	Comparative Anatomy of the Vertebrates	George C. Kent and Robert K		9th edition	1
13	Comparative Anatomy: Manual of Vertebrates	Dale W. Fishbeck and Aurora Sebastiani.		3rd edition	1
14	Vertebrates: Comparative Anatomy, Function, Evolution	Kenneth V. Kardong		8 th edition	1
15	Kenneth V. Kardong	Bruce Alberts et al.		6 th edition	1
16	Molecular Cell Biology	Harvey Lodish et al		8 th edition	1
17	The Cell: A Molecular Approach	Geoffrey M. Cooper and Robert E. Hausman		7 th edition	1
18	Cell and Molecular Biology: Concepts and Experiment	Gerald Karp		8 th edition	1
19	Molecular Biology	David P. Clark and Nanette J. Pazdernik		3 rd edition	1
20	Principles of Population Genetics	Daniel L. Hartl and Andrew G. Clark		4 th edition	1
21	Population Genetics: A Concise Guide	John H. Gillespie		2 nd edition	1
22	Illustrated Biochemistry	Harper's		31st edition	1
23	Lehninger Principles of Biochemistry	David I. Nelson & Michael M. Cox		7 th edition	1
24	Lippincott Illustrated Reviews: Biochemistry	Denise R. Ferrier		8 th edition	1
25	Biochemistry	Lubert Stryer, Jeremy Berg, John Tymoczko, and Gregor Gatto		10th edition	1
26	Lehninger Principles of Biochemistry	David L. Nelson and Michael M. Cox		9th edition	1
27	Biochemistry	Geoffrey L. Zubay		4th edition	1
28	Developmental Biology	M.A. Subramanian		1 st edition	1
29	Developmental Biology	Scott F. Gilbert and Michael J.F. Barresi		11 th edition	1

30	An Introduction to Embryology	Balinsky B.I. and Saunders	5 th edition	1
31	Patten's Foundations of Embryology	Carl Patten	9th edition	1
32	Human Embryology and Developmental Biology	B.M. Carlson	5 th edition	1
33	Principles of Development	Emeritus Professor of Biology Lewis Wolpert	5 th edition	1
34	Textbook of Endocrine Physiology	Giffin, J. E., & Ojeda, S. R.	6th edition	1
35	Eckert Animal Physiology: Mechanisms and Adaptation	Randall, D., Burggren, W., French, K., & Fernald, R	5th edition	1
36	Animal Physiology	Richard W. Hill, Gordon A. Wyse, and Margaret Anderson	4th edition	1
37	Animal Physiology: Adaptation and Environment	Brian Withers	4th edition	1
38	Principles of Animal Physiology	Christopher D. Moyes and Patricia M. Schulte	3rd edition	1
39	Vander's Human Physiology with LearnSmart Labs and Connect Access Card	Vander Sherman	14 th edition	1
40	Luciano's Human Physiology: The Mechanisms of Body Function	Vander, Sherman	9th edition	1
41	Memmler's Structure & Function of the Human Body	Barbara Janson Cohen, Jason J. Taylor	12th edition	1
42	Principles of Animal Behavior	L. A. Dngatkin	2 nd edition	1
43	Animal Behavior: An Evolutionary Approach	J. Alcock	10th edition	1
44	Essential Animal Behavior	G. Scott	2nd edition	1
45	Perspectives on Animal Behavior	J. Goodenough, B. McGuire, R. A. Wallace	2nd edition	1
46	Biostatistics	P. K. Rastogi	3rd edition	1
47	Biostatistics A Foundation for Analysis in the Health Sciences	Daniel W. Gillies	10th edition	1
48	Biostatistics: The Bare Essentials	Geoffrey R. Norman & David L. Streiner	5th edition	1
49	Fundamentals of Biostatistics	Bernard Rosner	8th edition	1
50	Basic Ecology	E.P. Odum	2 nd	1
51	Ecology	P.D. Sharma	Latest edition	1
52	Fundamentals of Ecology	E.P. Odum & G.W. Barrett	5 th	1
53	Environmental Science: Systems and Solutions	M.L. McKinney	4 th	1
54	Ecology: Concepts and Application	M.C. Molles	6 th	1
55	Ecology and Field Biology	Smith	7 th	1

56	Principles of	E. C. Pielou	Latest	1
	Zoogeography		edition	
57	Zoogeography	W. A. Whittaker and J. J.	Latest	1
F.0	Diama and the Are	Beal C. J. Krebs	edition	1
58	Biogeography: An	C. J. Krebs	Latest	1
	Ecological and		edition	
	Evolutionary Approach		_	
59	Biogeography of Pakistan	M. A. Zafar and M. A. Khan	Latest	1
			edition	
60	Research Design: Qualitative, Quantitative, and Mixed Methods Approaches	J.W. Creswell	5th edition	1
61	Research Methodology: Methods and Techniques	C.R. Kothari & Gaurav	3rd edition	1
62	Our Research Project: A Step-by-Step Guide for the First-Time Researcher	N. Walliman	3rd edition	1
63	Design Research: Methods and	Laurel B	1st edition	1
6.1	Perspectives	Mayr, E. and Ashlock, P. D	1st edition	1
64	Principles of Systematic	Mayr, E. and Ashlock, P. D	1st edition	1
6 F	Zoology	M D:11	441 1141	1
65	Evolution	M. Ridley	4th edition	1
66	Populations, Species, and Evolutio	E. Mayr	1st edition	1
67	Evolutionary Biology	Douglas J. Futuyma and Gregory Schneider	4th edition	1
68	Systematics and Evolution	Richard A. Forty and Rosalind A. Rickards	1st edition	1
69	Molecular Systematics	David M. Hillis, Craig Moritz, and Barbara K. Mable	2nd edition	1
70	Phylogenetics: Principles and Practice of Phylogenetic Systematics	Eric B. Smith and others	1st edition	1
71	Wildlife of Pakistan	T.J. Roberts	1st edition	1
72	Birds of Pakistan	Richard Grimmett, Tom Roberts, and Tim Inskipp	Latest edition	1
73	Mammals of Pakistan	T.J. Roberts	Latest edition	1
74	Field Guide to the	Javed Ahmed and	Latest	1
	Reptiles of Pakistan	Muhammad Sharif Khan	edition	•
75	Wildlife of Northern	Rafiq Ahmad	Latest	1
	Areas of Pakistan		edition	
76	Butterflies of Pakistan	Z.B. Mirza and M.S. Irshad	Latest edition	1
77	Amphibians and Reptiles of Pakistan	M. Sharif Khan	Latest edition	1
78	Wildlife Ecology and	W.L. Robinson and E.G.	8th edition	1
79	Management Principles of Wildlife	Bolen J.A. Bailey	1st edition	1
0.5	Management			
80	Wildlife Ecology and Management	W.L. Robinson and E.G. Bolen	5th edition	1
81	Textbook of Wildlife Management	Asher J. Brooks	2nd edition	1

82	Birdwatching in Pakistan: A Complete Guide	Muhammad Ali	Latest edition	1
83	Practical Environmental Bioremediation, The Field Guide	R. Barry King, Gilbert M.Long, John K. Sheldon	1 st edition	1
84	General Microbiology	Schlegel, H. G	1st edition	1
85	Biodegradation and Bioremediation	Martin Alexander	1st edition	1
86	Modern Biotechnology	N.S. Mosier, M.R. Ladisch	1st edition	1
87	Biotechnology	John E. Smith	1st edition	1
88	General Paleontology	A. Brouwer	1st edition	1
89	A Handbook of Paleontology	Samiullah, K	1Ist edition	1
90	Paleontology A Very Short Introduction	David E. G. McCauley	1st edition	1
91	Principles of Animal Taxonomy	Ernst May	1st edition	1
92	Vertebrate Paleontology	Michael J. Benton	1st edition	1
93	Fisheries and Fish Culture	S.S. Sabir	Latest edition	1
94	Aquaculture: An Introductory Text	Robert R. Stickney and Delbert M. Gatlin III	4th edition	1
95	Freshwater Fishes of Pakistan	Muhammad Zafar I. A. Bhatti	3rd edition	1
96	Complete Guide to Fresh and Saltwater Fishing	Vin T. Sparano	1st edition	1
97	Standardized Methods for Grand Canyon Fisheries Research	William R. Persons, David L. Ward, and Luke A	1st edition	1
98	Aquaculture and Fisheries Biotechnology: Genetic Approaches	R.A. Dunham	1st edition	1
99	Freshwater fish pond culture and management	Marilyn Chakroff	Latest edition	1
100	A Primer of Conservation Biology	Richard B. Primack	5th edition	1
101	Principles of Conservation Biology	M.J. Groom, G.K. Meffe, and C.R. Carroll	3rd edition	1
102	Fundamentals of Conservation Biology	Malcolm L. Hunter, Jr	2nd edition	1
103	Conservation of Wildlife Populations Demography, Genetics and Management	L.S. Mills	1st edition	1
104	Essentials of Conservation Biology	Richard B. Primack	6th edition	1
105	Fundamentals of Aquatic Toxicology	G.	2nd edition	1
106	Principles of Ecotoxicology	C.H. Walker, R.M. Sibly, S.P. Hopkin, and D.B. Peakall	4th edition	1
107	An Introduction to Aquatic Toxicology	Mikko Nikinmaa	1st edition	1
108	Environmental Organic Chemistry	R.P. Schwarzenbach, P.M. Gschwend, and D.M. Imboden	3rd edition	1

			T		
109	Insect Ecology: An Ecosystem Approach	T.D. Schowalter		5th edition	1
110	The Insects: Structure and Function	R.F. Chapman		5th edition	1
111	General Zoology Laboratory Manual	S.A. Miller		5th edition	1
112	Entomology and Pest Management	L.P. Pedigo and M.E. Rice		6th edition	1
113	Aquaculture: An Introductory Text	Robert R. Stickney-A comprehensive guide covering the basics of aquaculture	4th edition	1	
114	Metha Fisherie and Aquaculture Biotechnology		Campus Books International, New Delhi, India	3rd edition	1
115	Nutrition and Feeding of Fish	T. Lovell		2nd edition	1
116	Handbook of Fisheries and Aquaculture	O.P. Sharma		3rd edition	1
117	Biodiversity, Principles and Conservation	Kumar & Asija		2nd edition	1
118	Aquaculture: An Introductory Text	Robert R. Stickney		4th edition	1
119	Biotechnology	Clark and Pazdernik		2nd edition	1
120 121	Textbook of biotechnology Biotechnology for	Dr. R. M. Dubey Reinhard Renneberg		4th edition 3rd edition	1
121	Beginners Biotechnology	J.E. Smith		5th edition	1
123	Biotechnology: Academic	David P. Clark and Nanette		2nd edition	1
124	Cell Update Edition Basic Biotechnology	J. Pazdernik Colin Ratledge		3rd edition	1
125	Biotechnology for	Reinhard Renneberg		Latest	1
126	Beginners Biotechnology	Academic Cell Update	Latest edition	edition 1	
	22000011101000	Edition" by David P. Clark and Nanette J. Pazdernik	24050 0411371		
127	Textbook of Endocrinology	Larsen PR, Konenberg HM, Melmed S and Polonsky KS	Williams. Saunders, Pennsylvania	14th edition	1
128		Jameson JL and De Groot	J	6th edition	1
129	Endocrinology	DeGroot, L. J., & Jameson, J. L. Philadelphia	W.B. Saunders	2nd edition	1
130	Entomology and Pest management	Pidego,I		7th edition	1
131	The Insects, an outline of Entomology	Penny J. Gullan and Peter S.Cranston.		4th edition	1
132	Integrated pest management Concepts, tactics, strategies and case studies	Edward, B.R.		1st edition	1
133	Entomology and Pest Management	Pedigo, L. P., & Rice, M. E		7th edition	1
134	IMM's General Textbook of Entomology	Richards, O. W., and Davies, R. G.	Chapman & Hall, London	10th edition	1
135	Environmental Sciences: Systems and Solutions	M.L. McKinney	20114011	20 th edition	1
136	Environmental Sciences: Systems and Solutions	M.L. McKinney		6th edition	1

137	Fundamentals of Ecology	E.P. Odum and G.W. Barrett		5th edition	1
138	Environmental Science	Nebel, B. J. and Wright, R. T.	Prentice Hall International Inc. London, UK	Latest edition	1
139	Environmental Science (Earth as a Living Planet)	Botkin, D., and Keller, E. John	Wiley and Sons Inc., New York, USA.	9th edition	1
140	Fisheries and Aquaculture Biotechnology	Metha, V	Campus Books International, New Delhi, India	Latest edition	1
141	Ichthyology: The Study of Fishes	Smith, G. R., & James, W. O.		4th edition	1
142	Aquaculture: An Introductory Tex	Stickney, R. R		4th edition	1
143	Fisheries and Aquaculture Biotechnology	Metha, V.	Campus Books International, New Delhi, India	3rd edition	1
144	Fishes: An Introduction to Ichthyology	Moyle,P.B. and J.J.Cech.	Prentice Hall, New Jersey, USA.	6th edition	1
145	Ichthyology	Lagler, K.F., Bardach, J.E., and Miller, R.R.	John Wiley and Sons, Inc., New York, USA	2nd edition	1
146	Kuby's Immunology	Punt, J., Stranford, S., Jones, P., & Owen	J. A.W. H. Freeman Company, New York	8th edition	1
147 148	Textbook of Microbiology and Immunology Essential Immunology	Parija, S. C Roitt, I. (Year		Latest edition 13 th edition	1
149	Basic Immunology: Functions and Disorders of the Immune System	Abbas, A. K., Lichtman, A. H., & Pillai, S.		7 th edition	1
150	Integrated Management of Arthropod Pests and Insect Borne Disease	Ciancio, A., & Mukerji, K. G. (2010)	Springer, London, UK	1st edition	1
151	Microbiology	Pelczar Jr., M. J., Chan, E. C. S., & Krieg, N. R. Microbiology.		Latest edition	1
152	Microbiology: A Human Perspective	Nester, E. W., Anderson, D. G., Roberts, C. E., Pearsall, N. N., & Nester, M. T.	10th edition	1	
153	Microbiological applications: Laboratory manual in general microbiology			Not specifid	1
154	Microbiology: A Laboratory Manual	James G. Cappuccino & Natalie R. Sherman		10th edition	1
155	Microbiology	Prescott		12th edition	1
156	William's Textbook of Endocrinology	Wilson, J. D., Foster, D. W., Kronenberg, H. M., & Larsen, P. R.		15 th edition	1
157	Endocrinology	DeGroot, L. J., & Jameson, J. L		8th edition	1
158	William's Textbook of Endocrinology	Larsen, P. R., Kronenberg, H. M., Melmed, S., & Plonsky, K. S		15th edition	1
159	Essential Reproduction	Evert, B. J., & Johnson, M. H		Latest edition	1
160	Principles of Toxicology	Karen E.Stine and ThomasM. Brown,CRCpress		3rd edition	1

161	Principles of Toxicology	Karen E. Stine and Thomas	3rd edition	1
162	Environmental Contamination and Toxicology	Whitacre, D. M.	2nd edition	1
163	Biology	Solomon et al.,	11th edition	1
164	Birds of India: Pakistan, Nepal, Bangladesh, Bhutan, Sri Lanka, and the Maldive	Richard Grimmett, Carol Inskipp, & Tim Inskipp	2nd edition	1
165	The Inner Bird: Anatomy and Evolution	Kaiser, G. W	1st edition	1
166	Handbook of Bird Biology	Sandy Podulka, Ronald W. Rohrbaugh, & Rick Bonney	2nd edition	1
167	Foundations of Parasitology	Roberts, L. S., & Janovy, J. Jr.	9th edition	1
168	Introduction to Animal Parasitology	Smyth, J. D.	4th edition	1
169	Medical Parasitology	Beck, J. W., & Davies, J. E	1st edition	1
170	Veterinary Parasitology	Urquhart, G. M., Hukan, J. L., Dunn, A. M., & Jennings, F. W	2nd edition	1
171	Langman's Handbooks of Medical Parasitology	Langman, M	4th edition	1
172	Human Helminthiasis in the 21st Century	D.W.T. Crompton	1st edition	1
173	Helminths, Arthropods and Protozoa of Domesticated Animals	E.J.L. Soulsby	7th edition	1
174	Practical Guide to Diagnostic Parasitology	Lynne Shore Garcia	2nd edition	1
175	Helminth Infections and their Impact on Global Public Health	Fabrizio Bruschi	1st edition	1
176	Integrated Pest Management: Concepts, Tactics, Strategies and Case Studies	Radcliffe, E. B., Hutchison, W. D., & Cancelado, R. E	1st edition	1
177	Entomology and Pest Management	Pedigo, L.P.	6th edition	1
178	Insect Biotechnology and Nutrition for Integrated Pest Management	Antônio Ricardo Panizzi and José R. P. Parra	Latest edition	1
179	Destructive and Useful Insects	Metcalf, C.L. and Flint, W. P	Latest edition	1
180	Imm's General Text Book of Entomology	Richards, O.W. and Davies, R. J.	1st edition	1
181	Principles and Methods of Toxicology	A. Wallace Hayes	6th edition	1
182	Casarett and Doull's Essentials of Toxicology	Curtis D. Klaassen and John B. Watkins III	3rd edition	1
183	Fundamentals of Toxicology: Essential Concepts and Applications	PK Gupta	1st edition	1
184	Principles of Toxicology: Environmental and Industrial Applications	Stephen M. Roberts, Robert C. James, and Phillip L. Williams	3rd edition	1

185	Applied Fisheries	Viswash, B. S.		1st edition	1
186	Applied Fishery Science	Shafi, S. M		Latest edition	1
187	Aquaculture Technology: Fish Farming and Equipment	Hochleithner, M		Latest edition	1
188	Aquaculture: Principles and Practices	Pillay, T.V.R. and Kutty, M. N		2nd edition	1
189	Aquaculture: Farming Aquatic Animals and Plants	John S. Lucas and Paul C. Southgate		3rd edition	1
190	Hatchery Culture of Bivalves: A Practical Manual	Beattie, J. H., and others		2nd edition	1
191	Recirculating Aquaculture Systems: A Guide to Fish Hatchery Management	M.B. Timmons and J.M. Ebeling		4th edition	1
192	Freshwater Aquaculture: A Handbook for Small Scale Fish Culture in North America	William O. McLarney		3rd edition	1
193	The Developing Human: Clinically Oriented Embryology	Keith L. Moore, T.V.N. Persaud, and Mark G. Torchia		11th edition	1
194	Larsen's Human Embryology	Gary C. Schoenwolf, Steven B. Bleyl, Philip R. Brauer, and Philippa H. Francis- West	6th edition	1	
195	Before We Are Born: Essentials of Embryology and Birth Defects	Keith L. Moore, T.V.N. Persaud, and Mark G. Torchia Keith L. Moore and T.V.N. Persaud	10th edition	1	
196	Before We Are Born: Essentials of Embryology and Birth Defects	Keith L. Moore and T.V.N. Persaud		Latest edition	1
197	Teratology: Principles and Techniques	T.V.N. Persaud and P.N. Sperber		1st edition	1
198	Mammalogy: Adaptation, Diversity, Ecology.	George A. Feldhamer, Lee C. Drickamer, Stephen H. Vessey, Joseph F. Merritt, Carey Krajewski	4th edition	1	
199	Walker's Mammals of the World	Ronald M. Nowak		6th edition	1
200	Mammalogy	Terry A. Vaughan, James M. Ryan, Nicholas J. Czaplewski		6th edition	1
201	Principles of Mammalogy	Rajesh Prasad and Manoj Bharti		1st edition	1
202	Wildlife Management: Principles and Practices	Paul R. Krausman and James W. Cain III		2nd edition	1
203	Handbook of Wildlife Management	A. M. M. Nasir, T. Z. I. Ahmed		1st edition	1
204	Principles of Wildlife Management	John M. Eadie and Stephen D. C. Smith		1st edition	1
205	Wildlife Ecology, Conservation, and Management	John M. Fryxell, Anthony R. E. Sinclair, and Graeme Caughley		3rd edition	1

206	Wildlife Conservation in India and South Asia	Dr. S. R. D. D. P. D. Chellam	1st edition	1
207	Principles of Conservation Biology	Martha J. Groom, Gary K. Meffe, and C. Ronald Carroll	3rd edition	1
208	Conservation Biology: Foundations, Concepts, Applications	Fred Van Dyke	2nd edition	1
209	Essentials of Conservation Biology	Richard B. Primack	6th edition	1
210	The Conservation Handbook: Research, Management and Policy"	William J. Sutherland	1st edition	1
211	Conservation Science: Balancing the Needs of People and Nature	Peter Kareiva and Michelle Marvier	2nd edition	1
212	Herpetology: An Introductory Biology of Amphibians and Reptiles	Laurie J. Vitt and Janalee P. Caldwell	4th edition	1
213	The Biology of Amphibians	William E. Duellman and Linda Trueb	1st edition	1
214	A Field Guide to the Reptiles of South Asia	Indraneil Das	1st edition	1
215	Amphibians and Reptiles of Pakistan	Muhammad Sharif Khan	1st edition	1
216	Comparative Animal Physiology	Withers, C. Philip	Latest edition	1
217	General and Comparative Physiology	Hoar, S. William	2nd	1
218	Human Physiology: From Cells to Systems	Lauralee Sherwood	9th edition	1
219	Physiology: The Mechanisms of Body Functions	Vander, A.; Sherman, J.; and Luciano, P.	8th edition	1

CHEMISTRY

Sr. No	Title	Author	Publisher	Quantity
1	21st Century Chemistry 2nd Ed	Waldron	MACMILLAN	1
2	Advanced Inorganic Chemistry 6th Ed	Cotton	TANZEEM PUBLISHERS	1
3	Advanced Organic Chemistry Part A: Structure and Mechanisms 5th Ed.	Carey	RAAZ PRINTERS	1
4	Advanced Organic Chemistry Part B Reactions and Synthesis 5th Ed	Carey	CARAVAN BOOK HOUSE	1
5	Analytical Chemistry International Adaptation 7th Ed	Christian	WILEY INDIA	1
6	Analytical Electrochemistry 3rd Ed	Wang	SPRINGER	1
7	Ap Chemistry Premium 2022-2023 (Barron's The Trusted Name in Test Prep)	Jespersen	SPRINGER	1
8	Applied Chemistry and Chemical Engineering, Volume 1 Mathematical and Analytical Techniques	Haghi	WILEY	1

9	Applied Chemistry and Chemical Engineering, Volume 2 Principles, Methodology, And Evaluation Methods	Haghi	WILEY	1
10	Applied Chemistry and Chemical Engineering, Volume 3 Interdisciplinary Approaches to Theory and Modelling with Applications	Haghi	BARRON'S	1
11	Applied Chemistry and Chemical Engineering, Volume 4 Experimental Techniques and Methodical Developments	Haghi	TAYLOR & FRANCIS	1
12	Applied Chemistry and Chemical Engineering, Volume 5 Research Methodologies in Modern Chemistry and Applied Science	Haghi	TAYLOR & FRANCIS	1
13	Applied Soil Chemistry	Inamuddin	TAYLOR & FRANCIS	1
14	Atomic Absorption Spectroscopy	Farrukh	TAYLOR & FRANCIS	1
15	Basic Molecular Quantum Mechanics	Adelman	TAYLOR & FRANCIS	1
16	Basic Principles of Inorganic Chemistry Making the Connections	Murphy	WILEY	1
17	Biermann's Handbook of Pulp and Paper Vol.1: Raw Material and Pulp Making, 3rd Ed	Bajpai	INTECH	1
18	Biological Inorganic Chemistry a New Introduction to Molecular Structure and Function 3rd Ed	Crichton	TAYLOR & FRANCIS	1
19	Biological Treatment of Industrial Wastewater Chemistry in The Environment	Shah	ROYAL SOCIETY OF CHEMISTRY	1
20	Chemical Kinetics Beyond the Textbook	Lindenberg	ELSEVIER USA	1
21	Chemistry 14th Ed	Overby	ACADEMIC PRESS	1
22	Chemistry An Introduction to General, Organic, And Biological Chemistry 13th Ed	Timberlake	ROYAL SOCIETY OF CHEMISTRY	1
23	Chemistry And Industrial Techniques for Chemical Engineers	Pogliani	WILEY	1
24	Chemistry Atoms First 3rd Ed	Burdge	WORLD SCIENTIFIC PUBLISHING	1
25	Chemistry In Context Applying Chemistry to Society 10th Ed	Fahlman	MC GRAW HILL	1
26	Chemistry Of High-Energy Materials	Klapotke	MC GRAW HILL	1
27	Chemistry Of Nanomaterials Fundamentals and Applications	Awan	PEARSON	1

28	Computational Quantum Chemistry 2nd Ed	Prasad	TAYLOR & FRANCIS	1
29	Crystallography And Crystal Defects, 3rd Ed	Kelly	MC GRAW HILL	1
30	Crystals And Crystal Structures 2nd Ed	Tilley	MC GRAW HILL	1
31	Elementary Quantum Chemistry 2nd Ed	Pilar	DE GRUYTER PUBLISHING	1
32	Environmental Chemistry in Society 3rd Ed	Beard	ELSEVIER USA	1
33	Environmental Chemistry New Techniques and Data	Trimm	TAYLOR & FRANCIS	1
34	Faraday Discussions: Challenges in Analysis of Complex Natural Mixtures Vol 218	Rsc	WILEY	1
35	Gas Chromatography 2nd Ed	Poole	WILEY	1
36	Hazardous Materials Chemistry with Online Access 3rd Ed	Bevelacqua	DOVER	1
37	High Performance Liquid Chromatography in Pesticide Residue Analysis	Tuzimski	TAYLOR & FRANCIS	1
38	Industrial Chemistry for Advanced Students	Benvenuto	APPLE ACADEMIC PRESS	1
39	Inorganic Chemistry 3rd Ed	House	PAK BOOK EMPIRE	1
40	Instrumental Analytical Chemistry an Introduction	Robinson	ROYAL SOCIETY OF CHEMISTRY	1
41	Introduction To Green Chemistry 2nd Ed	Matlack	ELSEVIER USA	1
42	Mass Spectrometry an Applied Approach 2nd Ed	Smoluch	DOVER	1
43	Modern Methods in Solid-State Nmr a Practitioner's Guide	Hodgkinson	JONES AND BARTLETT LEARNING	1
44	Modern Methods of Organic Synthesis 4th Ed.	Carruthers	TAYLOR & FRANCIS	1
45	Molecular Interactions Concepts and Methods	Micha	DE GRUYTER PUBLISHING	1
46	Name Reactions A Collection of Detailed Mechanisms and Synthetic Applications	Li	ELSEVIER USA	1
47	Organic Chemistry 6th Ed	Smith	TAYLOR & FRANCIS	1
48	Organic Chemistry 7th Ed	Loudon	TAYLOR & FRANCIS	1
49	Organic Chemistry 8th Ed	Vollhardt	TAYLOR & FRANCIS	1

50	Physical Chemistry 5th Ed	Silbey	WILEY	1
51	Physical Chemistry Quantum Chemistry and Molecular Interactions	Cooksy	ROYAL SOCIETY OF CHEMISTRY	1
52	Practical High-Performance Liquid Chromatography 5th Ed	Meyer	CAMBRIDGE	1
53	Practical Synthetic Organic Chemistry Reactions, Principles, And Techniques 2nd Ed	Caron	DOVER	1
54	Principles And Practice of Modern Chromatographic Methods 2nd Ed	Robards	WILEY	1
55	Principles Of Organic Synthesis 3rd Ed.	Norman	SPRINGER	1
56	Quantum Chemistry & Spectroscopy A Guided Inquiry	Shepherd	DOVER	1
57	Rsc Green Chemistry Biomass Sugars for Non-Fuel Applications	Murzin	MC GRAW HILL	1
58	Rsc Polymer Chemistry Series Fluorinated Polymers Vol 2: Applications	Ameduri	MACMILLAN	1
59	Solid State Nmr Principles, Methods, And Applications	Muller	MACMILLAN	1
60	Spectroscopic Methods in Organic Chemistry 7th Ed	Fleming	PEARSON EDUCATION MALAYSIA	1
61	Spectroscopy Principles and Instrumentation	Vitha	WILEY	1
62	Quantitative Chemical Analysis	Daniel C. Harris	PEARSON INDIA	1
63	Essentials of Physical Chemistry	Arun Bahl, B. S. Bahl, G.D. Tuli	WILEY	1
64	Physical Chemistry	Haq Nawaz Bhatti	WILEY	1
65	Solid State Chemistry	Elaine A. Moore, Lesley E. Smart	ELSEVIER USA	1
66	Computational Chemistry	Anwar El-Shahawy	TAYLOR & FRANCIS	1
67	Advances in Nanotechnology	Andrew Green	WILEY	1
68	Experiments and Analytical Methods in Physical Chemistry	Peter Robertson	RSC	1
69	Quantum Chemistry	Niel Tablou	ROYAL SOCIETY OF CHEMISTRY	1
70	Polymer Chemistry	Sally Chin	ILMI KITAB KHANA	1
71	Quantum Chemistry	John P. Lowe Kirk A. Peterson	ILMI KITAB KHANA	1
72	Physical Chemistry	Christopher Benson	WILEY	1
73	Physical Chemistry	Ira N. Levine	SPRINGER	1
74	Physical Chemistry	Gilbert W. Castellan	WILEY	1
75	Physical Chemistry	Robert G. Mortimer		1

76	Elementary Physical Chemistry	Bruno Linder	1
77	Computational Chemistry	Errol Lewars	1
78	Chemical Thermodynamics	Leo Lue	1
79	Chemical Kinetics and Mechanism	Michael Mortimer, Peter Taylor	1
80	Introduction to Molecular Spectroscopy	G. M. Barrow	1
81	Basic Physical Chemistry	Errol Lewars	1
82	Organic Chemistry	Subrata Sen Gupta	1
83	Modern Methods of Organic Synthesis	William Carruthers And Iain Coldham	1
84	Organic Structure from Spectra	L D Field and S Sternhell and J R Kalman	1
85	Experimental organic chemistry	Philippa B Cranwell and Laurence M Harwood	1
86	Organic chemistry Advanced Practical	N K Vishnoi	1
87	Nuclear Magnetix Spectroscopy	Atta-ur-Rehman	1
88	Organic Chemistry	Jza. Clayden	1
89	Photochemistry of small Molecules	H. Okabe	1
90	Organic Chemistry	S.H.Pine	1
91	Fundamentals Principles of Organic Chemistry	I.L.Finar	1
92	A text Book of Organic Chemistry	K.M. Rasa, Haq Nawaz Bhatti	1
93	Advanced organic Chemistry Vol-1	Haq Nawaz Bhatti	1
94	Advanced organic Chemistry Vol-2	Haq Nawaz Bhatti	1
95	Electrocyclic reactions-from fundamentals to research	F. L Ansari, R. Qureshi, M. L.Qureshi	1
96	Organic Chemistry Volume 2: Stereochemistry and the Chemistry of Natural Products	I.L. Finar	1
97	Advanced Organic Chemistry	F.A. Carey	1
98	Organic chemistry 11th Edition	F.A. Carey, Giuliano	1
99	Colour Chemistry	R. M.Christie	1
100	Modern Molecular Photochemistry of Organic Molecules	Nicholas J Turro	1
101	Advanced organic Chemistry: Reactions and mechanisms	S.M.Singh	1
102	Organic Chemistry	M.B. Smith	1
103	An introduction to medicinal Chemistry	G.L. Patrick	1
104	Problems And Their Solution in Organic Chemistry	I.L. Finar	1
105	Organic Synthesis	C K Charles	1
106	Natural Products Chemistry and Applications	Sujata V Bhat,B A Nagasampagi	1

107	Test your Chemistry	Haq Nawaz Bhatti	1
108	Principles and Practice of Analytical	F.W. Fifield and D.	1
	Chemistry, 5 th Edition	Kealey	
109	Analytical Chemistry	A.A. Gordus	1
110	Sample Preparation Techniques in Analytical Chemistry	Somenath Mitra	1
111	Handbook of Analytical Techniques	Helmet Gunzler and Alex Williams	1
112	Analytical Chemistry	Dean	1
113	Instant Notes: Analytical Chemistry	D. Kealey and P.J. Haines	1
114	Modern Analytical Chemistry	David Harvey	1
115	Modern Instrumental Analysis	S. Ahuja	1
116	Handbook of Instrumental Techniques for Analytical Chemistry	Frank A. Settle	1
117	Analytical Electrochemistry	Joseph Wang	1
118	Encyclopedia of Physical Science and Technology, 3 rd Edition	Robert A Meyers	1
119	An Introduction to Analytical Atomic Spectrometry	L. Ebdan and E.H. Evan	1
120	Separation Chemistry	R.P. Budhiraja	1
121	Preparative Chromatographic Techniques	K. Hostettmann, A. Marston, M. Hostettmann	1
122	Electrochemical Methods	A.J. Bard and L.R. Faulkner	1
123	Chemical Analysis for Forensic Evidence	Arian van Asten	1
124	Food Analysis	S.S. Nielsen	1
125	Leininger Principles of Biochemistry	Albert L. Leininger	1
126	Instrumental methods of chemical analysis	Dr. B. K. Sharma	1
127	Fundamental of analytical chemistry	Skoog	1
128	RECENT ADVANCES IN FORENSIC CHEMISTRY	BAMFORD	1
129	Biochemistry	Voet, D.R & Voet, J. G	1
130	Guide Book to Mechanism in Organic Chemistry	Pearson	1
131	Textbook of Practical Organic Chemistry	Furniss	1
132	Environmental Chemistry	Manahan	1
133	Environmental Chemistry	Wright	1
134	Atkin's Physical Chemistry	Atkin	1
135	A Text book of organic chemistry	Younas	1
136	Practical Physical chemistry	James	1
137	Polymer Chemistry: An introduction	Steven, M. P	1
138			1

139	Concepts and models of inorganic chemistry	Douglas, Bodie; Darl H. McDaniel; John J. Alexander	1
140	Fundamentals of ecology	Odum, Eugene D.	1
141	Introduction to biostatistics	Sokal, Robert R.; James Rohif	1
142	Bioinformatics computing	Bergeron, Bryan	1
143	Advance inorganic chemistry	Ishita, K.	1
144	Harper's illustrated biochemistry	Murray, Robert K.; Daryl K. Granner; Victor W. Rodwell	1
145	Inorganic chemistry	Huheey, James E.: Ellen A. Keitter: Richard L. Keiter	1
146	Essential of physical chemistry	Bahl, B. S.	1
147	Some modern methods of organic synthesis	Carruthers, W.	1
148	Organic chemistry	Brown, William H.	1
149	Other cultures	Beattie, John	1
150	Biochemistry	Iqbal S. A.; Y. Mido	1
151	Vogels qualitative inorganic analysis	P. R. Yadav (Ed)	1
152	Principles of physical chemistry	Kuhn, Hans	1
153	Organic reaction mechanisms	Bansal, Raj K.	1
154	Ecosystems around the world	Moyer, Richard	1
155	Vogel s textbook of practical organic chemistry	Furniss, Brian S.; Antony J. Hannaford; Peter W. G. Smith	1
156	A text book of inorganic chemistry	Chaudhary, Ghulam Rasul.	1
157	Fundamentals of biochemistry	Jain, J.L.; Sunjay Jain; Nitin Jain	1
158	Fundamentals of organic chemistry	Shahi, Ranjeet	1
159	Chemistry for tomorrow's world	Mullally, Shea	1
160	Essential's chemistry	Chang, Raymond	1
161	Handbook of derivatization reactions for HPLC	Lunn, George; Louise C. Hellwig	1
162	Inorganic reactions and methods	Zuckerman, J.J.; Arnulf Hagen	1
163	Organic chemicals	Neilson, Alasdair H.	1
164	Organic chemistry	Brown, William	1
165	Principles of instrumental analysis	Skoog, Douglas A.; F. James Holler; Timothy A. Nieman	1
166	Scientific bases for the preparation of heterogeneous catalysts	E. Gaigneaux (Ed); D.E. De Vos (Ed); P.A. Jacobs (Ed)	1
167	Soil microbiology, ecology, and biochemistry	Eldor A. Paul (Ed)	1
168	Bioinformatics methods and protocols	Stephen Misener (Ed); Stephen A. Krawetz (Ed)	1

169	Clinical biochemistry	Rae, Peter; Mike Crane; Rebecca Pattenden	1
170	Environmental microbiology	John F. T. Spencer (Ed); Alicia L. Ragout de Spencer (Ed)	1
171	Essential bioinformatics	Xiong, Jin	1
172	Immunology	Doan, Thao; Fabio Lievano; Michelle Swanson- Mungerson	1
173	Liquid chromatography-mass spectrometry	Ardrey, Robert E.	1
174	Marks' basic medical biochemistry	Lieberman, Michael; Alisa Peet	1
175	Microbiology and immunology	Hawley, Louise; Richard J. Ziegler; Benjamin L. Clarke	1
176	Physical biochemistry	Sheehan, David	1
177	Cancer biology	Ruddon, Raymond W.	1
178	Statistics for biologists	Cappuccino, James G.; Chad Welsh	1
179	Volgel's textbook of quantitative chemical analysis	Mendham, J.; R. C. Denney; J. D. Barnes	1
180	Wilson and Walker's principles and techniques of biochemistry and molecular biology	Andreas Hofmann (Ed); Samuel Clokie (Ed)	1
181	Molecular biotechnology	Dehlinger, Carolyn A.	1
182	Goodman and Gilman's the pharmacological basis of therapeutics	Laurence L. Brunton (Ed); Randa Hilal- Dandan (Ed); Bjorn C. Knollmann (Ed)	1
183	Protein bioinformatics	Gromiha, M. Michael	1
184	The vitamins	Combs, Gerald F.; James P. McClung	1
185	Clinical biochemistry	Murphy, Michael; Rajeev Srivastava; Kevin Deans	1
186	Exploring bioinformatics	Clair, Caroline St.; Jonathan E. Visick	1
187	Foundations in microbiology	Talaro, Kathleen Park; Barry Chess	1
188	Fundamentals of enzyme kinetics	Cornish-Bowden, Athel	1
189	Lehninger principles of biochemistry	Nelson, David L.; Michael M. Cox	1
190	Text book of applied zoology	Jabde, Pradip V.	1

191	Physical chemistry	Engel, Thomas.; Philip Ried	1
192	Advanced organic chemistry part B: reactions and synthesis	Carey, Francis, A.	1
193	Chemistry in the laboratory	Postma, James M.	1
194	Experimental biochemistry	Switzer, Robert	1
195	Experimental physical chemistry	Halpern, Arthur M.	1
196	Fundamentals of analytical chemistry	Skoog, Douglas A.; Donald M. West; F. James Holler	1
197	Fundamentals of biochemistry	Voet, Donald; Judith G. Voet; Charlotte W. Pratt	1
198	Spectroscopic methods in organic chemistry	Williams, Dudley H.; Ian Fleming	1
199	Vogel's qualitative inorganic analysis	Svehla, G.	1
200	Biochemisty	Berg, Jeremy M.; John L. Tymoczko; Lubert Stryer	1
201	Introduction to mass spectrometry	Watson, Throck J.	1
202	Green chemistry	Ahluwalia, V. K.	1
203	Analytical chemistry	Christian, Gary D.	1
204	Aquatic environment and toxicology	Arvind Kumar (Ed)	1
205	Chemistry of d-block elements	Singh, G.	1
206	Chemistry of d-block elements	Singh, G.	1
207	Spectrometric identification of organic compounds	Silverstein, Robert M.; Francis X. Webster	1
208	Principles of organic synthesis	Norman, R. O. C.	1
209	Organic reaction mechanisms	Bansal, Raj K.	1
210	Physical chemistry	Silbey, J. Robert	1
211	Textbook of applied chemistry	Islam, M A.	1
212	Pharmaceutical inorganic chemistry	Madan, R. D.; Anita Madan	1
213	Spectrometric identification of organic compounds	Silverstein, Robert M.; Francis X. Webster	1
214	A textbook of polymers chemistry and technology of polymers	Bhatnagar, M. S.	1
215	Molecular Self-Assembly	Alexander D. Q. Li (Ed)	1
216	Bioinformatics computing	Bergeron, Bryan	1
217	Chemistry at home	Emsley, John	1
218	Industrial inorganic chemistry	Benvenuto, Mark A.	1
219	Problems in inorganic chemistry	Madan, R. L	1
220	Marine geology	Mehta, Ajay	1
221	Organic electrochemistry	Ole Hammerich; Bernd Speiser (Ed)	1
222	Anaerobic digestion making biogas making energy	Pullen, Tim	1

223	Computational chemistry	Mathur, Nishit	1
224	Metal-Organic frameworks	Jianwen Jiang (Ed)	1
225	Green organic chemistry and its interdisciplinary applications	Kolb, Vera M	1
226	Organic Chemistry	Chaloner, Penny	1
227	Organic chemistry	Smith, Michael B.	1
228	Pathways To Modern Physical Chemistry	Rainer Wolf; Gennady E. Zaikov (Ed)	1
229	Physical Chemistry for the Chemical and Biochemical Sciences	Jose Luis Lopez- Bonilla; Marat Ibragimovich Abdullin (Ed)	1
230	Physical chemistry of macromolecules	Chin Han Chan; Chin Hua Chia (Ed)	1
231	Physical chemistry research for engineering and applied sciences	Eli M. Pearce; Bob A. Howell (Ed)	1
232	Biosurfactants	Catherine N. Mulligan; Sanjay K. Sharma (Ed)	1
233	Encyclopedia of surface and colloid science	P. Somasundaran (Ed)	1
234	Handbook of surface and colloid chemistry	K.S. Birdi (Ed)	1
235	Introduction to spectroscopy	Pavia, Donald L.; Lampman, Gary M.	1
236	Applied physical chemistry	Arab, Sanaa T.; Abdulsalam, Mohammed I.	1
237	Nanostructured semiconductors	Petra Granitzer; Klemens Rumpf (Ed)	1
238	Biodiesel production	Kurt Marcel (Ed)	1
239	A modern approach to physical chemistry	Bernard Wilde (Ed)	1
240	Aluminium alloys	Lee Cerasale (Ed)	1
241	An introduction to quantitative chemical analysis	Rong Toh (Ed)	1
242	Analytical and bioanalytical chemistry	Leonardo Thompson (Ed)	1
243	Biodiesel production	Kurt Marcel (Ed)	1
244	Chemisty of materials	Konstantinos Sakkas; Alexandros Sofianos (Ed)	1
245	Chemistry: inorganic, organic and physical	Kalliat T. Valsaraj et al. (Ed)	1
246	Combinatorial chemistry	Jina Redlin (Ed)	1
247	Encyclopedia of analytical chemistry	Jeremy Brown; Tristan Pawluk (Ed)	1
248	Encyclopedia of experimental physical chemistry	Mikhail Lebedev; Nikita Kozlov (Ed)	1
249	Foundations in electroanalytical chemistry	Quinten Czetyrbok; Tristan Pawluk (Ed)	1

250	Green chemistry handbook	Doyle, Simon	1
251	Mass spectrometry handbook	Paul Hernandez (Ed)	1
252	Photochemistry	Giovanni Pitari; Daniela Lachetti (Con)	1
253	Process analytical chemistry	Jeremy Brown ; Tristan Pawluk (Ed)	1
254	Quantitative chemical analysis	Lavernus Campbell; William Turner (Ed)	1
255	S block elements	Melnik, Milan; Garaj, Jan	1
256	Advanced techniques in engineering chemistry with laboratory experiments	Charles Luxemburg (Ed)	1
257	Encyclopaedia of laboratory experiments in analytical chemistry	Charles Luxemburg (Ed)	1
258	Understanding physical chemistry	Amotz, Dor Ben	1
259	Soil and environmental chemistry	Bieam, William	1
260	Stereochemistry and stereoselective synthesis	Laszlo Poppe; Mihaly Nogradi (Ed)	1
261	Bioanalytical chemistry	Mikkelsen, Susan R; Corton, Eduardo	1
262	Metagenomics of the microbialnitrogen cycle	Diana Marco (Ed)	1
263	X-ray crystallography	Ahuja, Dinesh	1
264	Principles of polymerization	Odian, George	1
265	Chromatography	Vitha, Mark F.	1
266	Psysical chemistry	Kolasinski, Kurt W.	1
267	Analytical chemistry	Verma, R.M	1
268 269	Principle of fermentation technology Biostatistics	Stanbury, Peter F; Whitaker, Allan; Hall, Stephen J Chainy, G.B.N; Mishra, G;	1
		Mohanty, Er. P.K	
	Viva voce in biochemistry	Kavitha, S	1
271	Practical textbook of biochemistry for medical students	Vasudevan, DM; Das, Sabir Kumar	1
272	Varley's practical clinical biochemistry	Alan H. Gowenlock; Janet R. McLauchlan; Donald M. McLauchlan	1
273	Objective biochemistry	Chawla, Dr. Rajinder; Chawla, Dr. Neena	1
274	500 questions psysical chemistry	Langley, Richard	1
275	Last minute revision	Shukla, Saumya.; Shukla, Anurag.	1
276	Physical chemistry	Kolasinski, Kurt W.	1
277	Organic chemistry	Hart, Harold.; Craine, Leslie E.	1

278	Adsorption and aggregation of surfactants in solution	K. L. Mittal (Ed); Dinesh O. Shah (Ed)	1
279	Agricultural biotechnology challenges and prospects	Mahesh K. Bhalgat (Ed); William P. Ridley (Ed); Allan L. Felsot (Ed)	1
280	Applied inorganic chemistry	Reddy, Raghavendra; Narayan Goswami	1
281	Modern techniques of surface science	Woodruff, D. Phil	1
282	Physics at surfaces	Zangwill, Andrew	1
283	Surface science	Hudson, John B.	1
284	Chemistry and chemical reactivity	Kotz, John C.	1
285	Heterocyclic chemistry	Joule, J. A.	1
286	Group theory and chemistry	Bishop, David M.	1
287	Applied chemistry and physics	Burke, Robert A.	1
288	Multiscale dynamics simulations	Dennis R. Salahub (Ed); Dongqing Wei (Ed)	1
289	Introduction to forensic chemistry	Elkins, Kelly M.	1
290	Computational quantum chemistry	Prasad, Ram Yatan; Pranita	1
291	Instrumental analytical chemistry	Robinson, James W.; Eileen M. Skelly Frame; George M. Frame II	1
292	Analytical chemistry	Trimm, Harold H.	1
293	Plant biochemistry	Bowsher, Caroline;	1
	, and the second	Alyson Tobin	
294	Chemistry of nanomaterials	Awan, Tahir Iqbal; Almas Bashir; Aqsa Tehseen	1
295	Environmental chemistry in society	Beard, James M.; Ruth Ann Murphy	1
296	Insect pheromone biochemistry and molecular biology	Gary J. Blomquist (Ed); Richard G. Vogt (Ed)	1
297	Synthetic inorganic chemistry	Ewan J. M. Hamilton (Ed)	1
298	A guidebook to mechanism in organic chemistry for the JEE	Sykes, Peter; B. H. Kishan	1
299	Environmental chemistry	Wright, John	1
300	Physical chemistry	Davis, William m.; Clifford E. Dykstra	1
301	Atomic and molecular spectroscopy	Svanberg, Sune	1
302	Elementary physical chemistry	Linder, Bruno	1
303	Radiochemistry and nuclear chemistry	Choppin, Gregory; Jan-Olov Liljenzin; Jan Rydberg	1

304	Stereochemistry at a glance	Eames, Jason; Josephine Peach	1
305	A fragrant introduction to terpenoid chemistry	Sell, Charles S	1
306	A microscale approach to organic laboratory techniques	Pavia, Donald L.; Gary M. Lampman; George S. Kriz	1
307	An introduction to industrial chemistry	Alan Heaton (Ed)	1
308	Applied colloid and surface chemistry	Pashley, Richard M.; Marilyn E. Karaman	1
309	Basic organic stereochemistry	Eliel, Ernest L.; Samuel H. Wilen; Michael P. Doyle	1
310	Environmental transport processes	Logan, Bruce E.	1
311	Forensic analytical techniques	Stuart, Barbara H.	1
312	Fundamentals of analytical chemistry	Skoog, Douglas A.; Donald M. West; F. James Holler	1
313	Fundamentals of electro-analytical chemistry	Monk, Paul	1
314	Introduction to thermal analysis	Brown, Michael E.	1
315	Principles of environmental chemistry	Roy M Harrison (Ed)	1
316	Principles of organometallic chemistry	Powell, P.	1
317	Principles of physical chemistry	Kuhn, Hans; Horst- Dieter Forsterling; David H. Waldeck	1
318	Lecture notes on principles of plasma processing	Chen, Francis F.; Jane P. Chang	1
319	Quantum mechanics for chemists	Hayward, David O.	1
320	Radiotracers in chemical applications	Naqvi, Iftikhar Imam; Muhammad Akhyar Farrukh	1
321	Statistics and chemometrics for analytical chemistry Surface science	Miller, James N.; Jane C. Miller; Robert D. Miller Hudson, John B.	1
323	Fundamentals of forensic DNA typing	Butler, John M.	1
324	Physics in biology and medicine	Davidovits, Paul	1
325	Chemical operator's portable handbook	Ballinger, Jack	1
326	Atmospheric chemistry and physics	Seinfeld, John H.	1
327	The organometallic chemistry of the transition metals	Crabtree, Robert H.	1
328	Experiments in physical chemistry	Garland, Carl W.	1
329	Chemistry for environmental and earth sciences	Duke, Catherine V. A.; Craig Denver Williams	1
330	The biosphere	Bradbury, Lan K.	1
331	Introduction to bioinformatics	Attwood, Teresa K.; David J. Parry-	1

		Smith; Samiron Phukan	
332	Instrumental methods of analysis	Willard, Hobert H.	1
333	Liquid chromatography mass spectrometry	Ardrey, Bob	1
334	Carraher's polymer chemistry	Carraher, Charles E.	1
335	Clinical chemistry	Lawrence A. Kaplan (Ed)	1
336	Practicals in polymer science	Siddaramaiah	1
337	Vogel's handbook of practical organic chemistry	Furniss, B.S: A J Hannaford P W G Smith; A R Tatchell	1
338	Impact of climate variations in agriculture	Shivkumar, T. S.	1

IT & CS:

Sr.	TITLE	AUTHOR	PUBLISHER	Ed.
1	Computer Networking-A Top-Down Approach	James F. Kurose	PEARSON	1 st
2	ADVANCED PROGRAMMING WITH C++ OBJECT ORIENTED PROGRAMMING	C M ASLAM AQAS ASLAM HAIFZ SAEED AHMAD ABUR REHMAN	MAJEED SONS	6 TH
3	AN EASY APPROACH TO SOFWARE ENGINEERING	C M ASLAM AQSA ASLAM DR. IFTIKHAR AHMED RIAZ SHAHID	MAJEED SONS	3 RD
4	INTRODUCTION TO LINEAR ALGEBRA	Z.R. BHATTI	ILMI KITAB KHANA	2 ND
5	MULTIVARIATE CALCULUS	Z.R. BHATTI	ILMI KITAB KHANA	LATEST
6	DATA STRUCTURES USING C++	C M ASLAM SAEED AHMAD AQSA ASLAM ATIF MANSOOR	MAJEED SONS	4th
7	THEORY OF AUTOMATA	C M ASLAM AQSA ASLAM DR. IFTIKHAR AHMED HAFIZ SAEED AHMAD	MAJEED SONS	2 ND
8	PROGRAMMING WITH C++	C M ASLAM T A QURESHI	AIKMAN BOOK COMPANY	LATEST
9	A FUNDAMENTAL STUDY OF DATABASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM	TARIQ MAHMOOD IMRAN SAEED TASLEEM MUSTAFA	IMTIAZ BOOK DEPOT	LATEST
10	A PRACTICAL APPROACH TO WEB PROGRAMMING	TARIQ MAHMOOD, AHSAN RAZA M. NAEEMIMRAN SAEED, TASLEEM MUSTAFA	IMTIAZ BOOK DEPOT	3 RD

11	A KEY TO PROGRAMMING EXERCIESE OF OBJECT- ORIENTED PROGRAMMING USING C++	TASLEEM MUSTAFA, IMRAN SAEED, TARIQ MAHMOOD, AHSAN RAZA	IMTIAZ BOOK DEPOT	2 ND
12	ELEMENTS OF COMPUTER SCIENCE	M. RAMASWAMY		LATEST
13	AN ICON OF BASIC ELECTRONICS	PROF. RIAZ MUHAMMAD KHAN	CH. GHULAM RASUL & SONS	LATEST
14	INTRODUCTION TO COMPUTER APPLICATION	PROF.FAISAL HAMEED PROF.UMER SHAFIQ	ILMI KITAB KHANA	LATEST
15	AN INTRODUCTION TO NUMERICAL ANALYSIS	DR. MUHAMMAD IQBAL	ILMI KITAB KHANA	LATEST
16	DISTRIBUTED SYSTEMS PRINCIPLES AND PARADIGMS	ANDREW S TANENBAUM, MAARTEN VAN STEEN,	PEARSON EDUCATION LIMITED	2 nd
17	USING MULTIVARIATE STATISTICS	BARBARA G TABACHNICK LINDA S FIDEIL	PEARSON	6 TH
18	APPLIED NUMERICAL METHODS	STEVEN CHAPRA	MCGRAW HILL EDUCATION	4тн
19	ORDINARY DIFFERENTIAL EQUATIONS	Z.R. BHATTI	ILMI KITAB KHANA	1 ST
20	DATA STRUCTURES AND ALGORITHM ANALYSIS IN C++	MARK ALLEN WEISS	PEARSON INDIA PUBLICATION	3 RD
21	BASIC SPECTROSCOPY PRINCIPLES & APPLICATIONS	DR. AAMER SAEED DR. GHULAM SHABIR ARSLAN SALEEM	ILMI KITAB KHANA	LATEST
22	VECTOR AND TENSOR ANALYSIS	L.D. BAIG	ILMI KITAB KHANA	
23	QUANTUM PHYSICS WITH CONCEPTS OF MODERN PHYSICS	MUHAMMAD BANI AMIN	ILMI KITAB KHANA	LATEST
24	PROJECT MANAGEMENT WITH COMPTIA PROJECT+	JOSEPH PHILLIPS	MCGRAW HILL EDUCATION	4 TH
25	REFACTORING IMPROVING THE DESIGN OF EXISTING CODE	MARTIN FOWLER	PEARSON ADDISON WEWSELY	2 ND
26	OPERATING SYSTEM	C M ASLAM AQSA ASLAM HAIFZ SAEED AHMAD MUDASSAR SALEEM	MAJEED SONS	5тн

27	DATABASE MANAGEMENT	C M ASLAM AQSA ASLAM MUDASSIR AHMAD HAFIZ SAEED AHMAD	MAJEED SONS	LATEST
28	WEB PROGRAMMING	C M ASLAM ABDUR REHMAN MUDASSIR AHMAD	MAJEED SONS	LATEST
31	PATTERN RECOGNITION AND MACHINE LEARNING	CHRISTOPHER M. BISHOP		latest
32	ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE WITH PYTHON	PRATEEK JOSHI		latest
33	DATABASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS	RAGHU RAMAKRISHNAN AND JOHANNES GEHRKE		3 rd
34	BIG DATA: A REVOLUTION THAT WILL TRANSFORM HOW WE LIVE, WORK, AND THINK	VIKTOR MAYER- SCHÖNBERGER AND KENNETH CUKIER		latest
35	THE DATA WAREHOUSE TOOLKIT	RALPH KIMBALL		3 rd
36	MONGODB: THE DEFINITIVE GUIDE	SHANNON BRADSHAW, KRISTINA CHODOROW, AND MICHAEL DIROLF		3 rd
37	PRINCIPLES OF DISTRIBUTED DATABASE SYSTEMS	M. TAMER ÖZSU AND PATRICK VALDURIEZ		3 rd
38	DIGITAL ELECTRONICS: PRINCIPLES AND APPLICATIONS	ROGER L. TOKHEIM		8 th
39	DIGITAL DESIGN AND COMPUTER ARCHITECTURE	DAVID MONEY HARRIS AND SARAH L. HARRIS		2 nd
40	INTRODUCTION TO LOGIC DESIGN	ALAN B. MARCOVITZ		3rd
41	DATA STRUCTURES USING C++	D.S. MALIK		2 nd
42	MATLAB: A PRACTICAL INTRODUCTION TO PROGRAMMING AND PROBLEM SOLVING	STORMY ATTAWAY		5 th
43	WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS RESOURCE DIGEST	PAMELA J. GURMAN	PEARSON CUSTOM PUBLISHING	3 rd
44	JAVASCRIPT AND JQUERY: INTERACTIVE FRONT-END WEB DEVELOPMENT	JON DUCKETT		1 st

45	THE WEB DESIGNER'S IDEA BOOK, VOLUME 3: INSPIRATION FROM TODAY'S BEST WEB DESIGN TRENDS, THEMES AND STYLES	PATRICK MCNEIL		latest
46	SOFTWARE ENGINEERING: MODERN APPROACHES	ERIC J. BRAUDE		2 nd
47	DISCRETE AND COMBINATORIAL MATHEMATICS AN APPLIED INTRODUCTION	RALPH P. GRIMALDI	ADDISON WESLEY	3 RD
48	PRINCIPLES OF INFORMATION SYSTEMS	REYNOLDS, STAIR	CENGAGE LEARNING, INC	
49	REACT NATIVE IN ACTION	NADER DABIT		1st
50	KOTLIN PROGRAMMING: THE BIG NERD RANCH GUIDE	JOSH SKEEN AND DAVID GREENHALGH		1st
51	COMPUTER NETWORKS	ANDREW S. TANENBAUM AND DAVID J. WETHERALL		5 th
52	APPLIED NUMERICAL METHODS	STEVEN CHAPRA	MCGRAW HILL EDUCATION	4 TH
53	LINEAR ALGEBRA WITH APPLICATIONS	GARETH WILLIAMS	JONES & BARTLETT PUBLISHERS	7тн
54	DISCRETE MATHEMATICS AND ITS APPLICATIONS: AN INTRODUCTION TO MATHEMATICAL REASONING	SUSANNA S. EPP		7 th
55	IEEE TRANSACTIONS ON SOFTWARE ENGINEERING	JANE CLELAND HUANG	IEEE COMPUTER SOCIETY	Latest
56	PHOTOSHOP ELEMENTS 2: TOP 100 SIMPLIFIED TIPS & TRICKS	DENIS GRAHAM, MIKE WOOLDRIDGE, KELLY EWING	VISUAL	Latest
57	INTRODUCTION TO COMPUTERS	PETER NORTON		Latest
58	INTRODUCTION TO COMPUTING AND PROGRAMMING IN PYTHON	MARK GUZDIAL, BARBARA ERICSON		Latest
59	Computer Science Distilled: Learn the Art of Solving Computational Problems	Wladston Ferreira Filho	Code Energy	2021

60	Clean Code: A Handbook of Agile Software Craftsmanship	Robert C. Martin	Prentice Hall	
61	AUTOMATION, PRODUCTION SYSTEMS AND COMPUTER INTEGRATED MANUFACTURING	AUTOMATION, PRODUCTION SYSTEMS AND COMPUTER INTEGRATED MANUFACTURING		latest
62	Python Crash Course, 2nd Edition: A Hands-On, Project-Based Introduction to Programming	Eric Matthes	No Starch Press	2nd Edition,
63	Grokking Algorithms: An Illustrated Guide for Programmers and Other Curious People	Aditya Bhargava	Manning Publications	
64	Artificial Intelligence: A Guide for Thinking Humans	Melanie Mitchell	Farrar, Straus and Giroux	
65	Design Patterns: Elements of Reusable Object-Oriented Software	Erich Gamma, Richard Helm, Ralph Johnson, John Vlissides	Addison-Wesley	
66	The Pragmatic Programmer: Your Journey to Mastery	David Thomas and Andrew Hunt	Addison-Wesley	20th Anniversary Edition,
67	Cracking the Coding Interview: 189 Programming Questions and Solutions	Gayle Laakmann McDowell	CareerCup	6th Edition,
68	The Art of Computer Programming, Volumes 1-4A Boxed Set	Donald E. Knuth	Addison-Wesley	
69	ITIL Foundation: ITIL 4 Edition	AXELOS	TSO (The Stationery Office)	
70	CompTIA Network+ Certification All-in-One Exam Guide, 8th Edition (Exam N10-008)	Mike Meyers	McGraw-Hill Education	
71	Cloud Computing: Concepts, Technology & Architecture	Thomas Erl, Zaigham Mahmood, Ricardo Puttini	Prentice Hall	
72	Cybersecurity for Beginners	Raef Meeuwisse	Cyber Simplicity Ltd	3rd Edition,
73	Linux Command Line and Shell Scripting Bible, 4th Edition	Richard Blum and Christine Bresnahan	Wiley	4th Edition,
74	The Phoenix Project: A Novel About IT, DevOps, and Helping Your Business Win	Gene Kim, Kevin Behr, George Spafford	IT Revolution Press	

75	Data Science for Business: What You Need to Know About Data Mining and Data-Analytic Thinking	Foster Provost and Tom Fawcett	O'Reilly Media	
76	Hands-On Networking Fundamentals	Michael Palmer	Cengage Learning	
77	Python for Data Analysis: Data Wrangling with Pandas, NumPy, and IPython	Wes McKinney	O'Reilly Media	2nd Edition,
78	The DevOps Handbook: How to Create World-Class Agility, Reliability, & Security in Technology Organizations	Gene Kim, Jez Humble, Patrick Debois, John Willis	IT Revolution Press	
79	Deep Learning	Ian Goodfellow, Yoshua Bengio, Aaron Courville	MIT Press	
80	Artificial Intelligence: A Modern Approach	Stuart Russell and Peter Norvig	Pearson	4th Edition,
81	Hands-On Machine Learning with Scikit-Learn, Keras, and TensorFlow	Aurélien Géron	O'Reilly Media	2nd Edition,
82	Reinforcement Learning: An Introduction	Richard S. Sutton and Andrew G. Barto	MIT Press	2nd Edition,
83	Natural Language Processing with PyTorch: Build Intelligent Language Applications Using Deep Learning	Delip Rao and Brian McMahan	O'Reilly Media	
84	Machine Learning Yearning: Technical Strategy for AI Engineers, In the Era of Deep Learning	Andrew Ng	Self-Published	
85	Generative Deep Learning: Teaching Machines to Paint, Write, Compose, and Play	David Foster	O'Reilly Media	
86	Python Machine Learning: Machine Learning and Deep Learning with Python, scikit-learn, and TensorFlow 2	Sebastian Raschka and Vahid Mirjalili	Packt Publishing	3rd Edition,
87	AI Superpowers: China, Silicon Valley, and the New World Order	Kai-Fu Lee	Houghton Mifflin Harcourt	
88	The Hundred-Page Machine Learning Book	Andriy Burkov	Andriy Burkov	
89	Data Science for Business	Foster Provost, Tom Fawcett	O'Reilly Media	2 nd
90	Python Data Science Handbook	Jake VanderPlas	O'Reilly Media	1 st

91	Deep Learning with Python	François Chollet	Manning Publications	$2^{ m nd}$
92	Hands-On Machine Learning with Scikit-Learn, Keras, and TensorFlow	Aurélien Géron	O'Reilly Media	3 rd
93	The Hundred-Page Machine Learning Book	Andriy Burkov	Andriy Burkov	1 st
94	Data Science from Scratch	Joel Grus	O'Reilly Media	2 nd
95	Python for Data Analysis	Wes McKinney	O'Reilly Media	2 nd
96	Data-Driven Science and Engineering	Steven L. Brunton, J. Nathan Kutz	Cambridge University Press	2 nd
97	Machine Learning Yearning	Andrew Ng	Self-Published	1 st
98	Bayesian Data Analysis	Andrew Gelman, John B. Carlin, Hal S. Stern, David B. Dunson, Aki Vehtari, Donald B. Rubin	CRC Press	3rd
99	Pattern Recognition and Machine Learning	Christopher M. Bishop	Springer	1 st
100	Introduction to Machine Learning with Python	Andreas C. Müller, Sarah Guido	O'Reilly Media	2 nd
101	COMPUTER ACCOUNTING USING MYOB BUSINESS SOFTWARE	WILLIAM NEISH	MC GRAW HILL.	
102	INTRODUCTION TO INFORMATION SYSTEMS ESSENTIALS FOR E-BUSINESS ENTERPRISE	JAMES OBRIEN		
103	NETWORK CERTIFICATION PASSPORT	BRIAN SCHWARZ GLEN E CLARKE	MC GRAW HILL.	2 nd
104	ESSENTIALS OF MODERN BUSINESS STATISTICS WITH MICROSOFT EXCEL	DAVID R. ANDERSON, DENNIS J. SWEENEY, THOMAS A. WILLIAMS		
105	HOW TO DO EVERYTHING WITH MICROSOFT OFFICE POWERPOINT	ELLEN FINKELSTEIN		Latest
106	NEW PERSPECTIVES ON MICROSOFT ACCESS	JOSEPH J. ADAMSKI, KATHY T. FINNEGAN, CHARLES T. HOMMEL		New
107	PROGRAMMING VIDEO GAMES FOR THE EVIL GENIUS	LAN CINNAMON	MCGRAW- HILL/TAB ELECTRONICS	1st

108	COMPUTER APPLICATIONS IN BUSINESS	C M ASLAM AQSA ASLAM WASEEM BHATTI MUDASSAR SALEEM	MAJEED SONS	
109	WEB PROGRAMMING	C M ASLAM ABDUR REHMAN MUDASSIR AHMAD	MAJEED SONS	LATEST
110	CONCEPTS OF DATABASE MANAGEMENT	JOY L STARKS, PHILIP J PRATT, MARY Z LAST	CENGAGE LEARNING	LATEST
111	OPERATING SYSTEM	C M ASLAM AQSA ASLAM HAIFZ SAEED AHMAD MUDASSAR SALEEM	MAJEED SONS	5 TH
112	VMWARE VSPHERE PERFORMANCE: DESIGNING CPU, MEMORY, STORAGE, AND NETWORKING FOR PERFORMANCE-INTENSIVE WORKLOADS	MATT LIEBOWITZ, CHRISTOPHER KUSEK, RYNARDT SPIES	SYBEX	1 ST
113	LEARNING AND MEMORY	JESS E. PURDY, MICHAEL MARKHAM, BENNETT L SCHWARTZ	CENGAGE LEARNING	2 ND
114	TRUST AND NEW TECHNOLOGIES MARKETING AND MANAGEMENT ON THE INTERNET AND MOBILE MEDIA	TEEMU KAUTONEN AND HIKKI KARJALUOTO	EDWARD ELGAR PUBLISHING	
115	THE COMPLETE GUIDE TO LINUX SYSTEM ADMINISTRATION	NICHOLAS WELLS	CENGAGE LEARNING	
116	MICROSOFT OFFICE PROJECT SERVER THE COMPLETE REFERENCE	DAVE GOCHBERG, ROB STEWART		Latest
117	GRAPHIC COMMUNICATIONS DESIGN THROUGH PRODUCTION	MARTIN GREENWALD JOHN LUTTROP	DELMAR PUBLISHERS	
118	FUNDAMENTALS OF JAVA AP COMPUTER SCIENCE ESSENTIALS FOR THE A EXAM	KENNETH LAMBERT MARTIN OSBORNE	THOMSON/CO URSE TECHNILOGY	3 RD
119	MICROSOFT WINDOWS CE PROGRAMMER GUIDE	BEN RYAN	MICROSOF PRESS	
120	IEEE/ACM TRANSACTIONS ON NETWORKING	IEEE ACM	ACM PRESS	
121	IEEE ACM TRANSACTIONS ON NETWORKING	IEEE ACM	ACM PRESS	

122	ASSEMBLY LANGUAGE FOR INTEL-BASED COMPUTERS	KIP R IRVINE	□□PRENTICE HALL	4 TH
123	INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY PROJECT MANAGEMENT	SCHWALBE	CENGAGE	9тн
124	MODERN COMPILER IMPLEMENTATION IN C	ANDREW W APPEL	CAMBRIDGE UNIVERSITY PRESS	
125	REAL-TIME RENDERING	TOMAS AKENINE- MOLLER, ERIC HAINES, NATY HOFFMAN	AK PETERS	
126	JAVA SOFTWARE SOLUTIONS FOUNDATIONS OF PROGRAM DESIGN	JOHN LEWIS, WILLIAM LOFTUS	PEARSON	8 TH
127	ACCOUNTING FOR DECISION MAKERS ACFI 1001	PETER ATRILL	PEARSON	2 ND
128	OPERATORS ARE STANDING BY: SUREFIRE DIRECT MARKETING THAT KEEPS CUSTOMERS CALLING	MICHAEL PLANIT	MCGRAW-HILL	
129	FASTER SMARTER DIGITAL PHOTOGRAPHY	M DAVID STONE, RON GLADIS	MICROSOFT PRESS	
130	NEW PERSPECTIVES ON MICROSOFT OFFICE WORD COMPREHENSIVE	S. SCOTT ZIMMERMAN, BEVERLY B. ZIMMERMAN, ANN SHAFFER	COURSE TECHNOLOGY	
131	NEW PERSPECTIVES ON MICROSOFT ACCESS INTRODUCTORY	ANADAMSKI FINNEG SCOLLARD		Latest
132	NEW PERSPECTIVES ON MICROSOFT ACCESS	JOSEPH J. ADAMSKI	COURSE TECHNOLOGY	
133	WINDOWS(R) XP HOME EDITION: THE COMPLETE REFERENCE	MARGARET LEVINE YOUNG, JOHN R. LEVINE	MCGRAW-HILL OSBORNE MEDIA	1 st
134	MICROSOFT PROGRAMMING ADO	DAVID SCEPPA	MICROSOFT PRESS	
135	IOS DEVELOPMENT WITH FLASH: YOUR VISUAL BLUEPRINT FOR DEVELOPING APPLE APPS	JULIAN DOLCE	VISUAL	1st
136	ADVERTISING AND PROMOTION: AN INTEGRATED MARKETING COMMUNICATIONS PERSPECTIVE	GEORGE BELCH, MICHAEL BELCH	MCGRAW- HILL/IRWIN	

137	ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT	HOWARD CAMPBELL	MACMILLAN]
107	PREPARATION & MANAGEMENT FOR CSEC EXAMINATIONS	TIO WIND CIMIL BEEF	CARIBBEAN	
138	THE I-SERIES COMPUTING	STEPHEN HAAG,	CAREER	2 nd
130	CONCEPTS INTRODUCTORY	MAEVE CUMMINGS, ALAN I. REA	EDUCATION	2
139	SIMULATION WITH ARENA	W. DAVID KELTON ,,, RANDALL SADOWSKI ,,, DAVID T. STURROCK	MC GRAW HILL	3rd
140	TEACH YOURSELF VISUALLY MIROSOFT WORD	RUTH MARAN	JOHN WILEY & SONS	1st
141	COMPTIA SECURITY+ DELUXE STUDY GUIDE: SY0-201	EMMETT DULANEY	SYBEX	4 th
142	CREATING WEB SITES BIBLE	PHILLIP CROWDER DAVID A. CROWDER	WILEY	3 RD
143	EXPLORING THE ELEMENTS OF DESIGN (DESIGN CONCEPTS)	POPPY EVANS, MARK A. THOMAS	CENGAGE LEARNING	2 nd
144	DEVELOPING SERIES 60 APPLICATIONS	LEIGH EDWARDS, RICHARD BARKER, STAFF OF EMCC SOFTWARE LTD.	ADDISON- WESLEY PROFESSIONAL	1st
145	DISCOVERING COMPUTERS	GARY B. (GARY B. SHELLY) SHELLY	COURSE TECHNOLOGY	1 st
146	DISTRIBUTED SYSTEMS PRINCIPLES AND PARADIGMS	ANDREW S TANENBAUM, MAARTEN VAN STEEN,	PEARSON EDUCATION LIMITED	2 nd
147	ASTM STANDARDS ON INDOOR QUALITY	ASTM	ASTM.	
148	MECHANICS OF FLUIDS	MERLE C. POTTER DAVID C. WIGGERT	BROOKES COLE	3rd
149	ASTM STANDARDS AND TECHNICAL MATERIAL FOR DIMENSION STONE	ASTM	ASTM INTERNATIONA L	
150	PRINCIPLES OF FARM MACHINERY	R.K KEPNER ROY BAINER BARGER	CBS	3 RD
151	UNDERSTANDING DIGITAL SIGNAL PROCESSING	RICHARD G. LYONS	PEARSON EDUCATION	3rd
152	THE BIOSPHERE AND NOOSPHERE READER GLOBAL ENVIRONMENT, SOCIETY AND CHANGE	PAUL R. SAMON DAVID	ROUTLEDGE	

153	BASIC ECONOMETRICS	Damodar Gujarati	MC GRAW HILL.	4 TH
154	APPLIED STATISTICS FOR ENGINEERS AND SCIENTISTS	DEVORE, FARNUM	CENGAGE LEARNING	2 ND
155	BUSINESS STATISTICS	MUHAMMAD ROZI MALIM FARIDAH ABDUL HALIM	OXFORD UNIVERSITY PRESS	
156	PROBABILITY CONCEPTS DIALOGUE AND BELIEFS	OMAR F HAMOUDA AND ROWLEY	EDWARD ELGAR PUBLISHING.	
157	STATIC ASSET PRICING MODELS	ANDREW W. LO	EDWARD ELGAR PUBLISHING.	
158	CONTINUOUS TIME METHODS AND MARKET MICROSTRUCTURE	ANDREW W. LO	EDWARD ELGAR PUBLISHING.	
159	JOHN C. HARSANYI JOHN F. NASH JR REINHARD SELTEN ROBERT J. AUMANN AND THOMAS C. SCHELLING	HOWARD R VANE CHRIS MULHEARN	EDWARD ELGAR PUBLISHING.	
160	LEARNING BY ORGANIZATIONS ORGANIZATIONAL LEARNING AND KNOWLEDGE MANAGEMENT	WILLIAM H. STARBUCK PETER S. WHALEN	EDWARD ELGAR PUBLISHING LTD	
161	TAX FACTS ON INSURANCE & EMPLOYEE BENEFITS	Robert Bloink	NATIONAL UNDERWRITER COMPANY	
162	EULER AND MODERN SCIENCE	N. N. BOGOLYUBOV	THE MATHEMATIC ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA	
163	MULTIMODAL SIGNAL PROCESSING	Steve Renals	CAMBRIDGE UNIVERSITY PRESS	
164	SPREADSHEET MODELING & DECISION ANALYSIS: A PRACTICAL INTRODUCTION TO BUSINESS ANALYTICS	CLIFF RAGSDALE	CENGAGE LEARNING	7тн
165	PHP AND MYSQL FOR DYNAMIC WEB SITES	LARRY ULLMAN	PEACHPIT PRESS	4 ^{ТН}

166	MICROSOFT PUBLISHER	GARY B SHELLY, JOY L STARKS	COURSE TECHNOLOGY CENGAGE LEARNING	
167	NEW PERSPECTIVES ON MICROSOFT OFFICE PROJECT INTRODUCTORY	KATHY SCHWALBE		Latest
168	MAN1600 INFORMATION SYSTEMS FOR BUSINESS	KROENKE WILSON BROOKES	PEARSON	2 ND
169	ACCOUNTING FOR DECISION MAKERS ACFI 1001	PETER ATRILL	PEARSON	2 ND
170	USING MIS	DAVID M. KROENKE RANDALL J. BOYLE	PEARSON	9тн
171	THE DIGITAL INFORMATION AGE: AN INTRODUCTION TO ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING	ROMAN KUC	CENGAGE LEARNING	2 ND
172	BUSINESS DRIVEN DATA COMMUNICATIONS	MICHAEL GENDRON	PEARSON	
173	IOS 9 APPLICATION DEVELOPMENT IN 24 HOURS	JOHN RAY	SAMS	
174	APACHE SPARK IN 24 HOURS	JEFFREY AVEN	SAMS	
175	MY DIGITAL TRAVEL FOR SENIORS	JASON RICH	QUE PUBLISHING	
176	XCODE 4	RICHARD WENTK	WILEY	
177	CLOVER CELLARS AN ACCOUNTING	CLOVER CELLARS	MCGRAW HILL	
178	CREATE A MARK-UP LANGUAGE DOCUMENT TO SPECIFICATION	NATALIE FORD	TERTIARY PRESS	
179	APPLY WEB AUTHORING TOOL TO CONVERT CLIENT DATA	NATALIE FORD	TERTIARY PRESS	
180	CONNECT HARDWARE PERIPHERALS	DANIEL SMITH	TERTIARY PRESS	
181	BASIC BUSINESS STATISTICS CONCEPTS AND APPLICATIONS	MARK L BERENSON DAVID LEVINE JUDITH WATSON NICOLA JAYNE MARTIN BRIEN	PEARSON	3 RD
182	REAL WORLD DIGITAL PHOTOGRAPHY	KATRIN EISMANN SEAN DUGGAN TIM GREY	PEACHPIT PRESS	3RD

183	DIGITAL IMAGE PROCESSING	RAFAEL C GONZALEZ RICHARD E. WOODS	PEARSON	4тн
184	APPLYING UML AND PATTERNS: AN INTRODUCTION TO OBJECT- ORIENTED ANALYSIS AND DESIGN AND ITERATIVE DEVELOPMENT	CRAIG LARMAN	PEARSON	3 RD
185	COMPILERS PRINCIPLES TECHNIQUES AND TOOLS	ALFRED V AHO, MONICA S LAM, RAVI SETHI	PEARSON	2 ND
186	NETWORK FORENSICS	RIC MESSIER	WILEY	
187	DATA STRUCTURES AND ABSTRACTIONS WITH JAVA	TIMOTHY HENRY FRANK CARRANO	PEARSON	4 TH
188	SIGNALS SYSTEMS AND INFERENCE	ALAN OPPENHEIM GEORGE VERGHESE	PEARSON	
189	APPLIED LINEAR REGRESSION MODELS	KUTNER NACHTSHEIM NETER	MCGRAW HILL IRWIN	4тн
190	TECHNOLOGY IN ACTION COMPLETE	KENDALL MARTIN ALAN EVANS MARY POATSY	PEARSON	14 TH
191	HANDBOOK OF VIRTUAL ENVIRONMENTS DESIGN IMPLEMENTATION AND APPLICATIONS	KAY M STANNEY	LAWRENCE ERLBAUM ASSOCIATES	
192	WORKING EFFECTIVELY WITH LEGACY CODE	MICHAEL FEATHERS	PRENTICE- HALL	
193	COMPUTER VISION ALGORITHMS AND APPLICATIONS	RICHARD SZELISKI	SPRINGER	
194	THE WINDOWS NT DEVICE DRIVER BOOK A GUIDE FOR PROGRAMMERS	ART BAKER	PRENTICE HALL	
195	DIGITAL DESIGN WITH AN INTRODUCTION TO THE VERILOG HDL	M MORRIS MANO MICHAEL D CILETTI	PEARSON	5тн
196	REQUIREMENTS ENGINEERING AND MANAGEMENT FOR SOFTWARE DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS	MURALI CHEMUTURI	SPRINGER	
197	THE FUTURE OF SOFTWARE ENGINEERING	SEBASTIAN NANZ	SPRINGER	
198	APPLIED NUMERICAL METHODS	STEVEN CHAPRA	MCGRAW HILL EDUCATION	4тн

199	FUNDAMENTALS OF DIGITAL LOGIC WITH VERILOG DESIGN	STEPHEN BROWN ZVONKO VRANESIC	MCGRAW HILL	3 RD
200	ENGINEERING DRAWING AND DESIGN	MADSEN FOLKESTAD SCHERTZ STARK TURPIN	DELMAR THOMSON LEARNING	3 RD
201	GLOBAL SOFTWARE TEAMS COLLOBORATING ACROSS BORDERS AND TIME ZONES	ERRAN CARMEL	PRENTICE HALL	
202	ABOUT FACE THE ESSENTIALS OF INTERACTION DESIGN	ALAN COOPER, ROBERT REIMANN, DAVID CRONIN	WILEY	4тн
203	BUSINESS INTELLIGENCE A MANAGERIAL APPROACH	RAMESH SHARDA DURSUN DELEN, EFRAIM TURBAN	PEARSON	4 TH
204	BPMN METHOD AND STYLE	BRUCE SILVER	CODY CASSIDY PRESS	2 ND
205	UNDERSTANDING Z A SPECIFICATION LANGUAGE AND ITS FORMAL SEMANTICS	J. M. SPIVEY	CAMBRIDGE	
206	ENTERPRISE APPLICATION INTEGRATION	DAVID S LINTHICUM	ADDISON WESLEY	
207	MULTIAGENT SYSTEMS	GERHARD WEISS	THE MIT PRESS	2 ND

ENGLISH

SR No	Title	Author	Quantity
1	Antigone	Sophocles	1
2	The Republic	Plato	1
3	Poetics	Aristotle	1
4	The Canterbury Tales	Geoffrey Chaucer	1
5	The Jew of Malta	Christopher Marlowe	1
6	Lyrical Ballads	William Wordsworth and Samuel Taylor Coleridge	1
7	The Holy/Divine Sonnets Divine Sonnets	John Donne	1
8	The Alchemist	Ben Jonson	1
9	The Biographia Literaria	Samuel Taylor Coleridge	1
10	Poems (esp. My Last Duchess)	Robert Browning	1
11	Jane Eyre	Charlotte Brontë	1
12	The Preface to Lyrical Ballads	William Wordsworth	1
13	Public Relations Writing: Form & Style	Doug Newsom	1

14	Opening Eyes, A poetry Collection	Jo Phillips M.	1
15	A Tale of Two Cities	Charles Dickens	1
16	The Black Cat	Edgar Allan Poe	1
17	Arms and the Man	George Bernard Shaw	1
18	Das Kapital (Capital) (three volumes)	Karl Marx	1
19	The Hobbit	J. R. R. Tolkien	1
20	The Stranger	Albert Camus	1
21	Twilight in Delhi	Ahmed Ali	1
22	The Cherry Orchard	Anton Chekhov	1
23	Poems (esp. The Waste Land)	T.S. Eliot	1
24	Sons and Lovers	D.H. Lawrence	1
25	Poems (esp. Harlem (Dream Deferred))	Langston Hughes	1
26	Ulysses	James Joyce	1
27	Mrs. Dalloway	Virginia Woolf	1
28	The White Tiger	Aravind Adiga	1
29	To The Lighthouse	Verginia Woolf	1
30	Mourning Becomes Electra	Eugene O'Neill	1
31	For Whom the Bell Tolls	Ernest Hemingway	1
32	Poems	Sylvia Plath	1
33	The Second Sex	Simone de Beauvoir	1
34	Black Skin, White Masks	Frantz Fanon	1
35	Animal poetry	Ted Hughes	1
36	The Crucible	Arthur Miller	1
37	Things Fall Apart	Chinua Achebe	1
38	Lord of the Flies	William Golding	1
39	The Caretaker	Harold Pinter	1
40	Song of Solomon	Toni Morrison	1
41	Orientalism	Edward Said	1
42	The Color Purple	Alice Walker	1
43	The God of Small Things	Arundhati Roy	1
44	Can the Subaltern Speak?	Gayatri Spivak	1
45	The Absolutely True Diary of a Part-Time Indian	Sherman Alexie	1
46	The Lone Ranger and Tonto Fistfight in Heaven	Sherman Alexie	1
47	Sugamo Diary	Sasakawa R, Ken Hijino	1
48	The Reluctant Fundamentalist	Mohsin Hamid	1
49	Exit West	Mohsin Hamid	1
50	The Study of Language	George Yule	1
51	The Penguin Dictionary of Literary Terms and Literary Theory	J.A Cuddon	1
52	Intuitionism	David Kaspar	1
53	Literary Theory: An Introduction	Terry Eagleton	1

54	The Merchant of Venice	William Shakespeare	1
55	I see rude people	Amy Alkon	1
56	Approaches and Methods in Language Teaching (second edition)	Richards, J. &Rodgers, T.	1
57	Differences between First Language Acquisition and Second Language Learning	Robert O'Neill	1
58	Theories of Language Learning: A Contrasting View	Aladdin Assaiqeli	1
59	The Mill on the Floss	George Eliot	1
60	Pride and Prejudice	Jane Austen	1
61	The Rise of the Novel	Ian Walt	1
62	Introduction of the English Novel	Amold Kettle	1
63	Academic Writing: A Handbook for International Students	Stephen Bailey	1
64	Critical Reading and Writing: An Introductory Course	Goatly, A	1
65	Critical Discourse Analysis	N. Fairclough	1
66	Genre Relations: Mapping Culture	R.J. Martin	1
67	Asian Englishes: Beyond the Canon	B. Kachru	1
68	The Routledge handbook of world Englishes	A. Kirkpatrick	1
69	Julius Caesar	William Shakespeare	1
70	Burnt Shadows	Kamila Shamsi	1
71	Reluctant fundamentalist	Mohsin Hamid	1
72	The God of small things	Arundhiti Roy	1
73	The Islam quintet	Tariq Ali	1
74	Introduction to language	George Yule	1
75	Forty rules of love	Elif Shafak	1
76	Songs of Experience	WILLIAM BLAKE	1
77	Thousand Splendid Suns	Khaled Hosseini	1
78	Harry Potter Series	J.K Rowling	1
79	Verity	Collen Hoover	1
80	Fourth wing	Rebeeca Yarros	1
81	The Silent Patient	Alex Michaelides	1
82	The Art of Being Alone	Renuka Gavrani	1
83	The Selection Series:	Kiera Cass	1
84	Faults in Our Stars	John Green	1
85	The Outsider	S.E Hinton	1
86	A Little Life	Hanya Yanagihara	1
87	Girls in Pieces	Kathleen Glasgow	1
88	Mcdougal little Literature	Mcdougal little	
89	Fell in love with hope	Lancali	1
90	It Starts with Us	Colleen Hoover	1

91	It Ends with Us	Colleen Hoover	1
92	The Book Thief	Markus Zusak	1
93	Orientalism	Edward Said	1
94	Runaway Dream	Lois P. masuur	1
95	Knight	Ian Anderson	1
96	Hard Times	Charles Dickens	1
97	A Doll's house	Henrik Ibsen	1
98	Ethics for the Professions	John R Rowan, JR Samuel Zinaich	1
99	Songs of Innocence	William Blake	1
100	Othello	William Shakespeare	1
101	Romeo and Juliet	William Shakespeare	1
102	A strange string	Stephanie Coontz	1
103	Suicide Risk	Mike Carey Elena C. T. Lee Edwards	1
104	The inside Track	Jake Humphrey	1
105	An Introduction to Language	Victoria Fromkin, Robert Rodman, and Nina Hyams	1
106	Linguistics: An Introduction to Language and Communication	Adrian Akmajian et al	1
107	Contemporary Linguistics: An Introduction	William O'Grady, John Archibald	1
108	The Study of Language	George Yule	1
109	Language: Its Structure and Use	Edward Finegan	1
110	A Course in Phonetics	Peter Ladefoged and Keith Johnson	1
111	Phonetic Data Analysis: An Introduction to Fieldwork and Instrumental Techniques	Peter Ladefoged	1
112	English Phonetics and Phonology: A Practical Course	Peter Roach	1
113	The Sounds of the World's Languages	Peter Ladefoged and Ian Maddieson	1
114	Introducing Phonetics and Phonology	Mike Davenport and S.J. Hannahs	1
115	Phonology: Theory and Analysis	Larry M. Hyman	1
116	Optimality Theory: Constraint Interaction in Generative Grammar	Alan Prince and Paul Smolensky	1
117	The Phonology of English: A Prosodic Optimality-Theoretic Approach	Michael Hammond	1
118	Syllable Structure: The Limits of Variation	San Duanmu	1
119	The Handbook of Phonological Theory	John A. Goldsmith, Jason Riggle	1
120	Syntactic Structures	Noam Chomsky	1
121	The Syntax of English: A Minimalist Introduction	Andrew Radford	1

122	Introduction to Government and Binding Theory	Liliane Haegeman	1
123	Syntactic Theory: A Formal Introduction	Ivan A. Sag and Thomas Wasow	1
124	The Syntax Workbook: A Companion to Carnie's Syntax	Andrew Carnie	1
125	The Handbook of Historical Linguistics	Brian Joseph and Richard Janda	1
126	So, think you know English: Idioms and contemprary expressions	Clare West	1
127	Water	Bapsi Sidhwa	1
128	The Crime Fiction Handbook	peter messent	1
129	Semantics	John I. Saeed	1
130	Introduction to Semantics	Henriette de Swart	1
131	The Semantics of Determiners	Edward Keenan	1
132	The Pragmatics of Politeness	Geoffrey N. Leech	1
133	Pragmatics: A Multidisciplinary Perspective	Alessandro Capone, Jacob Mey, and others	1
134	Principles of Pragmatics	Geoffrey N. Leech	1
135	Reflection on Translation	Susan basenett	1
136	Research in the teaching of English	Ellen Cushman Marry M Juzwik	1
137	An Introduction to Word Formation and Morphology	Andrew Carstairs-McCarthy	1
138	Understanding Morphology	Martin Haspelmath and Andrea Sims	1
139	Morphological Theory	Andrew Spencer	1
140	The Handbook of Morphology	Andrew Spencer and Arnold Zwicky	1
141	Word Formation in Generative Grammar	Laurie Bauer	1
142	Sociolinguistics: An Introduction to Language and Society	Peter Trudgill	1
143	An Introduction to Sociolinguistics	Ronald Wardhaugh and Janet Fuller	1
144	Language and Society	William Downes	1
145	The Sociolinguistics of Globalization	Jan Blommaert	1
146	Sociolinguistics and Corpus Linguistics	Paul Baker	1
147	The Psychology of Language: From Data to Theory	Trevor A. Harley	1
148	Psycholinguistics: Introduction and Applications	Lise Menn	1
149	Psycholinguistics: A Resource Book for Students	John Field	1
150	The Handbook of Psycholinguistics	Matthew Traxler and Morton Ann Gernsbacher	1

151	Language Acquisition: The Growth of Grammar	Maria Teresa Guasti	1
152	An Introduction to Historical Linguistics	Terry Crowley and Claire Bowern	1
153	Lexical Semantics	D.A. Cruse	1
154	Meaning and Grammar: An Introduction to Semantics	Gennaro Chierchia	1
155	Pragmatics	Stephen C. Levinson	1
156	Speech Acts: An Essay in the Philosophy of Language	John R. Searle	1
157	Sentence Comprehension the integration of habits and rules	David J. Townsend	1
158	Language Change	Joan Bybee	1
159	Historical Linguistics	Lyle Campbell	1
160	Principles of Historical Linguistics	Hans Henrich Hock	1

FINE ARTS

Sr. No.	TITLE	AUTHOR	QTY.
1	THE ART OF COLOR	JOHANNES ITTEN	1
2	200 FUN THINGS TO KNIT DECORATIVE FLOWERS LEAVES BUGS BUTTERFLIES AND MORE	VICTORIA LYL	1
3	THE PAINTER'S HANDBOOK	MARK DAVID GOTTSEGEN	1
4	75 CHINESE CELTIC AND ORNAMENTAL KNOTS	LAURA WILLIAMS	1
5	THE COMPLETE OIL PAINTER	BRIAN GORST	1
6	75 FISH, SHELLS, CORAL & MARINE CREATURES TO KNIT & CROCHET	JESSICA POLKA	1
7	COLOR AND LIGHT: A GUIDE FOR THE REALIST PAINTER	JAMES GURNEY	1
8	75 FLOWERS FOR CAKE DECORATORS A BEAUTIFUL COLLECTION OF EASY TO MAKE FLORAL CAKE AND CUPCAKE TOPPERS	HELEN PENMAN	1
9	ALLA PRIMA: EVERYTHING I KNOW ABOUT PAINTING	RICHARD SCHMID	1
10	75 KNITTED FLORAL BLOCKS	LESLIE STANFIELD	1
11	THE ELEMENTS OF DRAWING	JOHN RUSKIN	1
12	AN EYE FOR IRAN; THE PHOTOGRAPHS OF KAZEM HAKIMI	KAZEM HAKIMI	1
13	CREATIVE ILLUSTRATION	ANDREW LOOMIS	1
14	ANTIQUES AN ILLUSTRATED GUIDE TO SOME OF THE WORLD, S FINEST PIECES	GODFREY CAVE	1
15	WATERCOLOR PAINTING: A COMPREHENSIVE APPROACH TO MASTERING THE MEDIUM	TOM HOFFMANN	1
16	ANTIQUES ROADSHOW: A CELEBRATION OF THE FIRST 21 YEARS	FIONA MALCOLM, PAUL ATTERBURY, HUGH SCULL	1

17	THE ART SPIRIT	ROBERT HENRI	1
18	DRAWING ON THE RIGHT SIDE OF THE BRAIN	BETTY EDWARDS	1
19	ASTM STANDARDS 07.02 TEXTILES (II) D4393 LATEST	ASTM	1
20	FIGURE DRAWING FOR ALL IT'S WORTH	ANDREW LOOMIS	1
21	ASTM STANDARDS RELATED TO STITCHES AND SEAMS	ASTM STANDARDS RELATED	1
22	KEYS TO DRAWING	BERT DODSON	1
23	AUSTRALASIAN NATURE PHOTOGRAPHY	STUART MILLER	1
24	THE NATURAL WAY TO DRAW	KIMON NICOLAÏDES	1
25	AUSTRALIAN INDIGENOUS ART TRIENNIAL CULTURE WARRIORS	BRENDA L. CROFT	1
26	DYNAMIC FIGURE DRAWING	BURNE HOGARTH	1
27	BEADING BASICS	STEPHANIE BURNHAM	1
28	SKETCHING FROM THE IMAGINATION	3DTOTAL PUBLISHING	1
29	COLOUR KNITTING WITH CONFIDENCE UNLOCK THE SECRETS OF FAIR ISLE INTARSIA AND MORE WITH 30 VIBRANT COLOURWORK TECHNIQUES	NGUYEN LE	1
30	DRAWING THE HEAD AND HANDS	ANDREW LOOMIS	1
31	COMPENDIUM OF CARDMAKING TECHNIQUES	JUDY BALCHIN	1
32	PEN & INK DRAWING: A SIMPLE GUIDE	ALPHONSO DUNN	1
33	ANATOMY FOR SCULPTORS: UNDERSTANDING THE HUMAN FIGURE	ULDIS ZARINS WITH SANDIS KONDRATS	1
34	DECORATIVE BEADING LAMPSHADES TASSELS SCARVES, BROOCHES AND MORE DELIGHTFUL PROJECTS TO MAKE	BETH BULLUSS	1
35	ART OF SKETCHING: A STEP-BY-STEP GUIDE	PASCALINE DOUGLAS	1
36	DICTIONARY OF BANKING AND FINANCE	AIMEE JONATHAN	1
37	MODELING THE FIGURE IN CLAY	BRUNO LUCCHESI	1
38	EMBROIDERED DOLLS COLLECTION	JOAN WATTERS	1
39	THE SCULPTOR'S WAY: A GUIDE TO MODELLING AND SCULPTURE	BRENDA PUTNAM	1
40	EMBROIDERY: TRADITIONAL TECHNIQUES AND CONTEMPORARY APPLICATIONS FOR HAND AND MACHINE EMBROIDERY	SOPHIE LONG	1
41	SCULPTURE: TOOLS, MATERIALS, AND TECHNIQUES	WILBERT VERHELST	1
42	ENDS MIDDLES BEGINNINGS EDWARD CULLINAN ARCHITECTS	JONATHAN HALE	1
43	FIGURE SCULPTING: PLANES AND CONSTRUCTION TECHNIQUES IN CLAY	PHILIPPE FARAUT	1
44	EXQUISITE TRIMS IN THREAD CROCHET	CAITLIN SAINIO	1
45	THE ART OF STONE CARVING	MATTHIAS HERRMANN	1
46	FARMYARD KNITS	FIONA GOBLE	1

47	SCULPTURE: PRINCIPLES AND PRACTICE	LOUIS SLOBODKIN	1
48	MODELING THE HEAD IN CLAY	BRUNO LUCCHESI	1
49	FLOWER POWER	PEPIN VAN ROOJEN VAN PEPIN ROOJEN	1
50	DIRECT STONE SCULPTURE	MILT LIEBSON	1
51	FRENCH CINEMA IN THE 1970S	ALISON SMITH	1
52	SCULPTURE: TECHNIQUE, FORM, CONTENT	ARTHUR WILLIAMS	1
53	GLORIA VICTIS! VICTORS AND VANQUISHED IN FRENCH ART	FLEMMING FRIBORG	1
54	PORTRAIT SCULPTING: ANATOMY & EXPRESSIONS IN CLAY	PHILIPPE FARAUT	1
55	HOLLYWOOD BEHIND THE WALL THE CINEMA OF EAST GERMANY	DANIELA BERGHAHN	1
56	THE LIVES OF THE ARTISTS	GIORGIO VASARI	1
57	HOLY FOOL: THE PICTURES OF MICHAEL LEUNIG	MICHAEL LEUNIG	1
58	ART: A WORLD HISTORY	ELKE LINDA BUCHHOLZ, SUSANNE KAEPPELE, KAROLINE HILLE	1
59	IDEAS FOR APPLIQUE THE APPLIQUE ARTISTS WORKBOOK	EILEEN CAMPBELL	1
60	THE POWER OF ART	SIMON SCHAMA	1
61	ILLUSTRATED FAMILY ENCYCLOPEDIA	DORLING KINDERSLEY	1
62	GARDNER'S ART THROUGH THE AGES: A GLOBAL HISTORY	FRED S. KLEINER	1
63	ART IN THEORY 1900-2000: AN ANTHOLOGY OF CHANGING IDEAS	CHARLES HARRISON AND PAUL WOOD	1
64	IN THE SPOTLIGHT	GAEL NEWTON (EDITOR)	1
65	THE ART OF ANCIENT EGYPT	GAY ROBINS	1
66	THE SHOCK OF THE NEW	ROBERT HUGHES	1
67	INTERIORS	MARTYN THOMPS ILSE CRAWFORD	1
68	THE HISTORY OF ART	H.W. JANSON	1
69	JOY HESTER AND FRIENDS	DEBORAH HART	1
70	ART SINCE 1900: MODERNISM, ANTIMODERNISM, POSTMODERNISM	HAL FOSTER, ROSALIND KRAUSS, YVE-ALAIN BOIS	1
71	KAFFE FASSETT S QUILTS IN SWEDEN	ROBERTA HORTON MARY MASHUTA LIZA PRIOR LUCY PAULINE SMITH	1
72	THE STORY OF MODERN ART	NORBERT LYNTON	1
73	KATTE ART COLLECTION	ELAINE B. KATTE	1
74	DESIGN BASICS	DAVID A. LAUER AND STEPHEN PENTAK	1

75	KIA RONAKI MAORI PERFORMING ARTS	JOHN C. MOORFIELD, R KAAI- MAHUTA	1
76	THE ELEMENTS OF GRAPHIC DESIGN	ALEX W. WHITE	1
77	KNIT KNACKS	SUSAN CULLIGAN	1
78	THINKING WITH TYPE	ELLEN LUPTON	1
79	KNITIVITY CREATE YOUR OWN CHRISTMAS SCENE	FIONA GOBLE	1
80	GRID SYSTEMS IN GRAPHIC DESIGN	JOSEF MÜLLER- BROCKMANN	1
81	KNITTING WITH RIBBON YARN	TRACY CHAPMAN	1
82	INTERACTION OF COLOR	JOSEF ALBERS	1
83	LANDSCAPE DESIGN IN EIGHTEENTH CENTURY IRELAND	FINOLA O KANE	1
84	THE DESIGN OF EVERYDAY THINGS	DON NORMAN	1
85	MEGGS' HISTORY OF GRAPHIC DESIGN	PHILIP B. MEGGS	1
86	LOOM KNITTING FOR BABIES & TODDLERS	ISELA PHELPS	1
87	LOGO DESIGN LOVE	DAVID AIREY	1
88	MAKE YOUR MARK CREATIVE IDEAS USING MARKERS, PAINT PENS, BLEACH PENS & MORE	LARK BOOKS	1
89	DESIGNING BRAND IDENTITY	ALINA WHEELER	1
90	MAKE YOUR OWN CLASSIC BEARS HEIRLOOM	JONES JULIA	1
91	VISUAL GRAMMAR	CHRISTIAN LEBORG	1
92	MAKING ART CONNECTIONS	BATES	1
93	THE ANIMATOR'S SURVIVAL KIT	RICHARD WILLIAMS	1
94	MARKETING AND CLIENT RELATIONS FOR INTERIOR DESIGNERS	MARY V KNACKSTEDT	1
95	ANIMATION: THE MECHANICS OF MOTION	CHRIS WEBSTER	1
96	CARTOON ANIMATION	PRESTON BLAIR	1
97	MILADYS STANDARD COSMETOLOGY 2008	MILADY	1
98	CHARACTER ANIMATION CRASH COURSE	ERIC GOLDBERG	1
99	MONSTER KNITS FOR LITTLE MONSTERS	NURIYA KHEGAY	1
100	ACTING FOR ANIMATORS	ED HOOKS	1
101	PAINTING WITH WATERCOLOURS (STEP-BY-STEP LEISURE ARTS)	WILLIAM NEWTON	1
102	THE ILLUSION OF LIFE: DISNEY ANIMATION	FRANK THOMAS AND OLLIE JOHNSTON	1
103	PATRICK CAMERON: DRESSING LONG HAIR	PATRICK CAMERON, JACKI WADESON, R. ED. CAMERON	1
104	TIMING FOR ANIMATION	HAROLD WHITAKER AND JOHN HALAS	1
105	PIERRE BONNARD: OBSERVING NATURE	PIERRE BONNARD	1
106	ANIMATION FROM PENCILS TO PIXELS	TONY WHITE	1
107	PRINTED IMAGES IN COLONIAL AUSTRALIA 1801-1901	ROGER BUTLER	1

108	THE ART OF 3D COMPUTER ANIMATION AND EFFECTS	ISAAC KERLOW	1
109	PUNCHNEEDLE CREATIONS	PAMELA GURNEY	1
110	STOP MOTION: CRAFT SKILLS FOR MODEL ANIMATION	SUSANNAH SHAW	1
111	RAVE ART FLYERS INVITATIONS AND MEMBERSHIP CARDS FROM THE BIRTH OF ACID HOUSE	CHELSEA LOUISE BERLIN	1
112	DIRECTING THE STORY: PROFESSIONAL STORYTELLING AND STORYBOARDING TECHNIQUES FOR LIVE ACTION AND ANIMATION	FRANCIS GLEBAS	1
113	RICHARD LARTER	DEBORAH HART, DEBORAH CLARK, JOANNA MENDELLSSOHN	1
114	THE NOBLE APPROACH: MAURICE NOBLE AND THE ZEN OF ANIMATION DESIGN	TOD POLSON	1
115	ROBERT DOWLING: TASMANIAN SON OF EMPIRE	JOHN JONES	1
116	CHARACTER ANIMATION: 2D SKILLS FOR BETTER 3D	STEVE ROBERTS	1
117	DIGITAL CHARACTER ANIMATION 3	GEORGE MAESTRI	1
118	SILENT DYNAMISM	KARINA WISNIEWSKA, DOMINIQUE BURN	1
119	ANIMATION UNLEASHED	ELLEN BESEN	1
120	SPACE INVADERS	JAKLYN BABINGTON	1
121	THE ART OF ANIMATION DRAWING	DON BLUTH	1
122	STEFAN DUNLOP - TEN YEARS	STEFAN DUNLOP	1
123	ANIMATION LAB FOR KIDS	LAURA BELLMONT AND EMILY BRINK	1
124	DRAWING FOR ANIMATION	PAUL WELLS	1
125	STITCHOPEDIA	HELEN KENDRICK	1
126	ELEMENTAL MAGIC: THE ART OF SPECIAL EFFECTS ANIMATION	JOSEPH GILLAND	1
127	THE APPAREL INDUSTRY	RICHARD M JONES	1
128	LAYOUT AND COMPOSITION FOR ANIMATION	ED GHERTNER	1
129	STOP STARING: FACIAL MODELING AND ANIMATION DONE RIGHT	JASON OSIPA	1
130	THE CRAFTERS YEAR CHOOSE FROM 80 CREATIVE PROJECTS TO MAKE IN ME-TIME	DK	1
131	THE ART OF RIGGING	CGTOOLKIT	1
132	THE DREAM ORACLE	PAMELA BALL	1
133	MASTERING 3D ANIMATION	PETER RATNER	1
134	THE EDWARDIANS: SECRETS AND DESIRES	ANNE GRAY	1
135	CREATING CHARACTERS WITH PERSONALITY	TOM BANCROFT	1
136	THE FILM EXPERIENCE AN INTRODUCTION	TIMOTHY CORRIGAN PATRICIA WHITE	1

137	THE VISUAL STORY: CREATING THE VISUAL STRUCTURE OF FILM, TV, AND DIGITAL MEDIA	BRUCE BLOCK	1
138	THE FNEW ENCYCLOPAEDIA BRITANNICA	ROBERT P. GWINN,	1
139	THE ART OF GAME DESIGN: A BOOK OF LENSES	JESSE SCHELL	1
140	THE GLOBAL WEST: CONNECTIONS & IDENTITIES	FRANK L KIDNER, MARIA BUCUR, RALPH MATHISEN	1
141	RULES OF PLAY: GAME DESIGN FUNDAMENTALS	KATIE SALEN AND ERIC ZIMMERMAN	1
142	THE HUMANISTIC TRADITION	GLORIA K. FIERO	1
143	LEVEL UP! THE GUIDE TO GREAT VIDEO GAME DESIGN	SCOTT ROGERS	1
144	THE HUMANISTIC TRADITION	GLORIA K. FIERO	1
145	GAME DESIGN WORKSHOP: A PLAYCENTRIC APPROACH TO CREATING INNOVATIVE GAMES	TRACY FULLERTON	1
146	THE NEW ARCHAEOLOGY AND THE ANCIENT MAYA	JEREMY A SABLOFF	1
147	A THEORY OF FUN FOR GAME DESIGN	RAPH KOSTER	1
148	TOUCHING THE CITY: THOUGHTS ON URBAN SCALE	TIMOTHY MAKOWER	1
149	GAME FEEL: A GAME DESIGNER'S GUIDE TO VIRTUAL SENSATION	STEVE SWINK	1
150	VARILAKU PACIFIC ARTS FROM THE SOLOMON ISLANDS	CRISPIN HOWARTH, DEBORAH WAITE	1
151	GAME DESIGN: THEORY AND PRACTICE	RICHARD ROUSE III	1
152	VERTICAL LIVING: INTERIOR EXPERIENCES BY YOO	DOMINIC BRADBURY. JOHN HITCHCOX	1
153	THE ULTIMATE GUIDE TO VIDEO GAME WRITING AND DESIGN	FLINT DILLE AND JOHN ZUUR PLATTEN	1
154	WILD JEWELLERY	SARAH DREW	1
155	CHALLENGES FOR GAME DESIGNERS	BRENDA BRATHWAITE AND IAN SCHREIBER	1
156	75 BIRDS, BEES BUTTERFLIES AND BUGS	LESLEY STANFIELD	1
157	GAMES, DESIGN AND PLAY: A DETAILED APPROACH TO ITERATIVE GAME DESIGN	COLLEEN MACKLIN AND JOHN SHARP	1
158	AIRPORT INTERIORS: DESIGN FOR BUSINESS	STEVE THOMAS- EMBERSON	1
159	DESIGNING VIRTUAL WORLDS	RICHARD A. BARTLE	1
160	APPROACHES TO POPULAR FILM	JOANNE HALLOWS AND MARK JANCOVICH	1
161	THE GAME DESIGNER'S PLAYLIST: INNOVATIVE GAMES EVERY GAME DESIGNER NEEDS TO PLAY	ZACK HIWILLER	1
162	ART AND CELEBRITY	JOHN A. WALKER	1

163	GAME ENGINE ARCHITECTURE	JASON GREGORY	1
164	ASTM STANDARDS 07.01 TEXTILES (I); D76 D4391	ASTM	1
165	VIDEO GAME STORYTELLING: WHAT EVERY DEVELOPER NEEDS TO KNOW ABOUT NARRATIVE TECHNIQUES	EVAN SKOLNICK	1
166	ASTM STNADARDS 07.02 TEXTILES (II) D4393 LATEST	ASTM	1
167	THE ART OF COMPUTER GAME DESIGN	CHRIS CRAWFORD	1
168	AUTOMOTIVE MECHANICAL TECHNOLOGY: HEAVY VEHICLE - MOBILE EQUIPMENT	BARRY HOLLEMBEAK, ANDREW NORMAN, SEAN BENNETT	1
169	FUNDAMENTALS OF GAME DESIGN	ERNEST ADAMS	1
170	BEAUTY THERAPY: THE FOUNDATIONS: THE OFFICIAL GUIDE TO LEVEL 2 NVQ	LORRAINE NORDMANN	1
171	100 THINGS EVERY DESIGNER NEEDS TO KNOW ABOUT PEOPLE	SUSAN M. WEINSCHENK	1
172	BERTRAND TAVERNIER	LYNN ANTHONY HIGGINS	1
173	EXPLORING GAME MECHANICS	MIGUEL SICART	1
174	BETWEEN THE MOUNTAINS AND THE SEA	PETER PEARSON	1
175	REALITY IS BROKEN: WHY GAMES MAKE US BETTER AND HOW THEY CAN CHANGE THE WORLD	JANE MCGONIGAL	1
176	BIBILLA KNOTTED LACE FLOWERS	ELENA DICKSON	1
177	GAME DESIGN: A PRACTICAL APPROACH	PAUL SCHUYTEMA	1
178	BRING COLOUR TO CROCHET: 64 MULTI- COLOURED SQUARES	RENATE KIRKPATRICK	1
179	GAMES AND LEARNING ALLIANCE	ALESSANDRO DE GLORIA	1
180	CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS, METHODS AND TECHNIQUES	EVA KULTERMANN, WILLIAM SPENCE	1
181	DESIGNING GAMES: A GUIDE TO ENGINEERING EXPERIENCES	TYNAN SYLVESTER	1
182	DIANA, PRINCESS OF WALES A TRIBUTE IN PHOTOGRAPHS	MICHAEL O MARA	1
183	CREATING GAMES: MECHANICS, CONTENT, AND TECHNOLOGY	MORGAN MCGUIRE AND ODEST CHADWICKE JENKINS	1
184	GAME DEVELOPMENT ESSENTIALS: GAME ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE	JOHN AHLQUIST AND JEANNIE NOVAK	1
185	EIGHT PATHS ONE JOURNEY	DRAGUN MATT	1
186	CRITICAL PLAY: RADICAL GAME DESIGN	MARY FLANAGAN	1
187	ELECTROTECHNOLOGY PRACTICE	STEVEN HANSSEN JEFFREY HAMPSON	1
		T.	
188	THINKING WITH TYPE	ELLEN LUPTON	1

190	GRID SYSTEMS IN GRAPHIC DESIGN	JOSEF MÜLLER- BROCKMANN	1
191	EXPLORING PACKAGE DESIGN (DESIGN EXPLORATION SERIES)	CHUCK GROTH	1
192	THE ELEMENTS OF GRAPHIC DESIGN	ALEX W. WHITE	1
193	EXPOSURE PHOTO WORKSHOP	JEFF WIGNALL	1
194	INTERACTION OF COLOR	JOSEF ALBERS	1
195	FILM VIEWERS GUIDE	DAVID BORDWELL AND KRISTIN THOMPSON	1
196	LOGO MODERNISM	JENS MÜLLER AND R. ROGER REMINGTON	1
197	FOOD AND THE CITY	KAREN A. FRANCK	1
198	DESIGNING BRAND IDENTITY	ALINA WHEELER	1
199	FOUNDATION HAIRDRESSING	LESLEY HATTON	1
200	STEAL LIKE AN ARTIST	AUSTIN KLEON	1
201	FUNDAMENTALS OF BUILDING CONSTRUCTION	EDWARD ALLEN, JOSEPH IANO	1
202	GRAPHIC DESIGN: THE NEW BASICS	ELLEN LUPTON AND JENNIFER COLE PHILLIPS	1
203	GARDEN DESIGN & DECORATION	PETER MCHOY TESSA EVELEGH	1
204	HOW TO BE A GRAPHIC DESIGNER, WITHOUT LOSING YOUR SOUL	ADRIAN SHAUGHNESSY	1
205	HAIRDRESSING & BARBERING: THE FOUNDATIONS NVQ: THE OFFICIAL GUIDE TO LEVEL 2	LEO PALLADIN MARTIN GREEN	1
206	MADE YOU LOOK	STEFAN SAGMEISTER	1
207	HELLENISTIC PAINTING TECHNIQUES THE EVIDENCE OF THE DELOS FRAGMENTS	MNEMOSYNE BIBLIOTHECA CLASSICA BATAVA	1
208	THE VISUAL DISPLAY OF QUANTITATIVE INFORMATION	EDWARD R. TUFTE	1
209	HISTORIC HOUSES AND GARDENS	HUDSONS	1
210	A SMILE IN THE MIND: WITTY THINKING IN GRAPHIC DESIGN	BERYL MCALHONE AND DAVID STUART	1
211	HOME: INVESTING IN DESIGN	DAVID LITTLEFIELD	1
212	LOGO DESIGN LOVE	DAVID AIREY	1
213	HUMANISTIC TRADITION	GLORIA K. FIERO	1
214	TYPE MATTERS	JIM WILLIAMS	1
215	INTERIOR DESIGN ILLUSTRATED	CHRISTINA SCALISE	1
216	JUST MY TYPE: A BOOK ABOUT FONTS	SIMON GARFIELD	1
217	ITALY A NEW ARCHITECTURAL LANDSCAPE	LUIGI PRESTINENZA PUGLISI	1
218	THE DESIGN OF EVERYDAY THINGS	DON NORMAN	1
219	KAFFE FASSETTS QUILT ROMANCE	KAFFE FASSETT	1

220	DESIGN AS ART	BRUNO MUNARI	1
221	KNITOPEDIA THE ONLY KNITTING	CLAIRE	1
	REFERENCE YOU LL EVER NEED	MONTGOMERIE	
222	BRANDING: IN FIVE AND A HALF STEPS	MICHAEL JOHNSON	1
223	LAUGHING MATTERS UNDERSTANDING FILM, TELEVISION AND RADIO COMEDY	JOHN MUNDY, GLYN WHITE	1
224	THE ART OF LOOKING SIDEWAYS	ALAN FLETCHER	1
225	LIVES OF THE PAPUNYA TULA ARTISTS	VIVIEN JOHNSON	1
226	THINKING FORM: THE GRAPHIC DESIGN PROCESS	RICHARD POULIN	1
227	MANICURE, PEDICURE AND ADVANCED NAIL TECHNIQUES	ELAINE ALMOND	1
228	NO LOGO	NAOMI KLEIN	1
229	MILADYS STANDARD NAIL TECHNOLOGY	ALISHA RIMANDO BOTERO CATHERINE M FRANGIE	1
230	THE VIGNELLI CANON	MASSIMO VIGNELLI	1
231	MORE THAN A MUSIC BOX RADIO CULTURES AND COMMUNITIES IN A MULTI MEDIA WORLD POLYGONS	CRISELL, ANDREW	1
232	GRAPHIC DESIGN THEORY: READINGS FROM THE FIELD	HELEN ARMSTRONG	1
233	MUSIC IN WESTERN CIVILIZATION, MEDIA UPDATE	CRAIG WRIGHT, BRYAN R SIMMS	1
234	TYPE: A VISUAL HISTORY OF TYPEFACES AND GRAPHIC STYLES	CEES W. DE JONG	1
235	PEARSON HISTORY NEW SOUTH WALES	DAVID & ZAGORA VAN TOL BRIGIDA	1
236	LOGO CREED	BILL GARDNER	1
237	PEARSON HISTORY NEW SOUTH WALES 9	DAVID & BROMHEAD VAN TOL, PETER	1
238	MAKING AND BREAKING THE GRID	TIMOTHY SAMARA	1
239	SUICIDE RISK	MIKE CAREY ELENA CASAGRANDE TOMMY LEE EDWARDS	1
240	WORK FOR MONEY, DESIGN FOR LOVE	DAVID AIREY	1
241	THE BATTLE OF VERSAILLES	ROBIN GIVHAN	1
242	TYPOGRAPHIC SYSTEMS OF DESIGN	KIMBERLY ELAM	1
243	THE HANDBOOK OF DESIGN FOR SUSTAINABILITY	STUART WALKER JACQUES GIARD HELEN	1
244	PAUL RAND: A DESIGNER'S ART	PAUL RAND	1
245	THE HUMANISTIC TRADITION	GLORIA K. FIERO	1
246	DESIGNING PROGRAMMES	KARL GERSTNER	1
247	THE KNITTED ALPHABET HOW TO KNIT LETTERS FROM A TO Z	SARAH HAZELL KATE HAXELL	1
248	GRAPHIC DESIGN VISIONARIES	CAROLINE ROBERTS	1
249	THE MOST AMAZING GARDENS IN BRITAIN AND IRELAND	READERS DIGEST	1

DESIGN IS STORYTELLING	ELLEN LUPTON	1
THE NATURAL WAY TO DRAW	KIMON NICOLAIDES	1
GRAPHIC DESIGN THINKING: BEYOND BRAINSTORMING	ELLEN LUPTON	1
TRADITIONAL POTTERY OF INDIA	JANE PERRYMAN	1
THE DESIGNER'S DICTIONARY OF COLOR	SEAN ADAMS	1
TROPICANA DE CUBA	DE CUBA	1
HANDWRITTEN: EXPRESSIVE LETTERING IN THE DIGITAL AGE	STEVEN HELLER	1
UNDERSTANDING CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS	MARK HUTH	1
GRAPHIC DESIGN DISCOURSE: EVOLVING THEORIES, IDEOLOGIES, AND PROCESSES OF VISUAL COMMUNICATION	HENRY HONGMIN KIM	1
3DS MAX BIBLE	KELLY L. MURDOCK	1
DESIGN SCHOOL: LAYOUT	RICHARD POULIN	1
APPLIED MECHANICAL DESIGN	PAUL BRIZZO	1
THE GRAPHIC DESIGN IDEA BOOK	STEVEN HELLER AND GAIL ANDERSON	1
AUTOCAD CIVIL ESSENTIALS	ERIC CHAPPELL	1
THE HISTORY OF GRAPHIC DESIGN, VOL. 1	JENS MÜLLER	1
AUTODESK INFRAWORKS 360 AND AUTODESK INFRAWORKS 360 LT ESSENTIALS	ERIC CHAPPELL	1
CREATIVE WORKSHOP: 80 CHALLENGES TO SHARPEN YOUR DESIGN SKILLS	DAVID SHERWIN	1
COMMON DESIGN PATTERNS FOR SYMBIAN OS THE FOUNDATIONS OF SMARTPHONE SOFTWARE	ADRIAN ISSOTT	1
THE LOGO DESIGN IDEA BOOK	STEVEN HELLER AND GAIL ANDERSON	1
ELECTRICAL PRINCIPLES	PETER. PHILLIPS	1
GRID SYSTEMS IN GRAPHIC DESIGN/RASTER SYSTEM FUR DIE VISUAL GESTATING	JOSEF MÜLLER- BROCKMANN	1
ELECTRICAL TRADE PRACTICES	PHILLIP CHADWICK, RALPH BERRY	1
NEVER USE FUTURA	DOUGLAS THOMAS	1
ELECTRICAL TRADE PRACTICES	RALPH BERRY, FRANK CAHILL, PHILLIP CHADWICK	1
SHOW YOUR WORK!	AUSTIN KLEON	1
ENGINEERING DRAWING AND DESIGN	MADSEN FOLKESTAD SCHERTZ STARK TURPIN	1
VISUAL GRAMMAR	CHRISTIAN LEBORG	1
ENGINEERING MECHANICS DYNAMICS IN SI UNITS	C RUSSELL HIBBELER	1
	THE NATURAL WAY TO DRAW GRAPHIC DESIGN THINKING: BEYOND BRAINSTORMING TRADITIONAL POTTERY OF INDIA THE DESIGNER'S DICTIONARY OF COLOR TROPICANA DE CUBA HANDWRITTEN: EXPRESSIVE LETTERING IN THE DIGITAL AGE UNDERSTANDING CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS GRAPHIC DESIGN DISCOURSE: EVOLVING THEORIES, IDEOLOGIES, AND PROCESSES OF VISUAL COMMUNICATION 3DS MAX BIBLE DESIGN SCHOOL: LAYOUT APPLIED MECHANICAL DESIGN THE GRAPHIC DESIGN IDEA BOOK AUTOCAD CIVIL ESSENTIALS THE HISTORY OF GRAPHIC DESIGN, VOL. 1 AUTODESK INFRAWORKS 360 AND AUTODESK INFRAWORKS 360 LT ESSENTIALS CREATIVE WORKSHOP: 80 CHALLENGES TO SHARPEN YOUR DESIGN SKILLS COMMON DESIGN PATTERNS FOR SYMBIAN OS THE FOUNDATIONS OF SMARTPHONE SOFTWARE THE LOGO DESIGN IDEA BOOK ELECTRICAL PRINCIPLES GRID SYSTEMS IN GRAPHIC DESIGN/RASTER SYSTEM FUR DIE VISUAL GESTATING ELECTRICAL TRADE PRACTICES NEVER USE FUTURA ELECTRICAL TRADE PRACTICES SHOW YOUR WORK! ENGINEERING DRAWING AND DESIGN VISUAL GRAMMAR ENGINEERING MECHANICS DYNAMICS IN SI	THE NATURAL WAY TO DRAW GRAPHIC DESIGN THINKING: BEYOND BRAINSTORMING TRADITIONAL POTTERY OF INDIA THE DESIGNER'S DICTIONARY OF COLOR TRADITIONAL POTTERY OF INDIA THE DESIGNER'S DICTIONARY OF COLOR TROPICANA DE CUBA HANDWRITTEN: EXPRESSIVE LETTERING IN THE DIGITAL AGE UNDERSTANDING CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS GRAPHIC DESIGN DISCOURSE: EVOLVING THEORIES, IDEOLOGIES, AND PROCESSES OF VISUAL COMMUNICATION ADS MAX BIBLE EXELTY L. MURDOCK DESIGN SCHOOL: LAYOUT RICHARD POULIN APPLIED MECHANICAL DESIGN THE GRAPHIC DESIGN IDEA BOOK THE GRAPHIC DESIGN IDEA BOOK AUTOCAD CIVIL ESSENTIALS THE HISTORY OF GRAPHIC DESIGN, VOL. 1 AUTODESK INFRAWORKS 360 AND AUTODESK INFRAWORKS 360 LT ESSENTIALS CREATIVE WORKSHOP: 80 CHALLENGES TO SHARPEN YOUR DESIGN SKILLS COMMON DESIGN PATTERNS FOR SYMBIAN OS THE FOUNDATIONS OF SMARTPHONE SOFTWARE THE LOGO DESIGN IDEA BOOK ELECTRICAL PRINCIPLES GRID SYSTEMS IN GRAPHIC DESIGN/RASTER SYSTEM FUR DIE VISUAL GESTATING ELECTRICAL TRADE PRACTICES RALPH BERRY, FRANK CAHILL, PHILLIP CHADWICK, RALPH BERRY, FRANK CAHILL, PHILLIP CHADWICK, SHOW YOUR WORK! ENGINEERING DRAWING AND DESIGN WADSEN VISUAL GRAMMAR CHRISTIAN LEBORG ENGINEERING MECHANICS DYNAMICS IN SI C RUSSELL VISUAL GRAMMAR CHRISTIAN LEBORG ENGINEERING MECHANICS DYNAMICS IN SI C RUSSELL

278	TYPE ON SCREEN	ELLEN LUPTON	1
279	EXPLORING THE ELEMENTS OF DESIGN	POPPY EVANS, MARK	1
	(DESIGN CONCEPTS)	A. THOMAS	
280	DESIGNING WITH TYPE	JAMES CRAIG AND IRENE KOROL SCALA	1
281	FINAL CUT PRO	DIANA WEYNAND	1
282	GRAPHIC DESIGN PLAY BOOK: AN	SOPHIE CURE AND	1
	EXPLORATION OF VISUAL THINKING	AURÉLIEN FARINA	
283	HOW TO DO EVERYTHING WITH MICROSOFT OFFICE POWERPOINT	ELLEN FINKELSTEIN	1
284	MINIMALIST GRAPHIC DESIGN	LEO DE OLIVEIRA	1
285	INTRODUCING AUTODESK MAYA 2015	DARIUSH	1
206	AUTODESK OFFICIAL PRESS	DERAKHSHANI	
286	IDENTITY: CHERMAYEFF & GEISMAR & HAVIV	TOM GEISMAR AND SAGI HAVIV	1
287	INTRODUCTION TO SOLID MODELING USING SOLIDWORKS	William Howard	1
288	JEWELRY DESIGN SKETCHBOOK	BEATRIZ CHADOUR- SAMPSON	1
289	JUST ENOUGH PROGRAMMING LOGIC AND DESIGN	JOYCE FARRELL	1
290	THE ART OF JEWELRY DESIGN: PRINCIPLES	ELIZABETH OLVER	1
4,7,0	OF DESIGN, RINGS & EARRINGS		_
291	MASTERING AUTOCAD CIVIL 3D	RICK GRAHAM	1
		LOUISA HOLLAND	
292	PROFESSIONAL JEWELRY MAKING	ALAN REVERE	1
293	MICROSOFT PUBLISHER	GARY B SHELLY, JOY L STARKS	1
294	DESIGNING JEWELRY: BROOCHES, EARRINGS, NECKLACES & ACCESSORIES	MAURICE P. GALLI, DOMINIQUE	1
		RIVIERE, AND	
		FANFAN LI	
295	NEW PERSPECTIVES ON MICROSOFT ACCESS	ANADAMSKI FINNEG	1
20.6	INTRODUCTORY ODDATELE CHONE OFFICIAL	SCOLLARD	1
296	CREATIVE STONE SETTING	JOHN COGSWELL	1
297	PHOTOSHOP 7 BIBLE	DEKE MCCLELLAND	1
298	THE COMPLETE JEWELRY MAKING COURSE	JINKS MCGRATH	1
299	PREMIERE ELEMENTS 8 FOR DUMMIES	KEITH UNDERDAHL	1
300	JEWELRY ILLUSTRATION	DOMINIQUE AUDETTE	1
301	RE DESIGN: LOGO AND LETTERHEAD MAKEOVERS	DAVID E. CARTER	1
302	THE JEWELER'S STUDIO HANDBOOK	BRANDON HOLSCHUH	1
303	TECHNICAL DRAWING WITH ENGINEERING	FREDERICK	1
	GRAPHICS	GIESECKE ALVA	
		MITCHELL HENRY	
20.1	WITE VEW OF TERMED IN PROJECT PROVIDES	SPENCER CALL	•
304	THE ART OF JEWELRY DESIGN: FROM IDEA TO REALITY	MAURICE P. GALLI DOMINIQUE	1
	IO REALIII	доминось	

		RIVIERE, AND FANFAN LI	
305	TWO-DIMENSIONAL INFORMATION THEORY AND CODING	JØRN JUSTESEN, SØREN FORCHHAMMER	1
306	JEWELRY CONCEPTS & TECHNOLOGY	OPPI UNTRACHT	1
307	WRITING SCIENTIFIC SOFTWARE: A GUIDE FOR GOOD STYLE	SUELY OLIVEIRA, DAVID E STEWART	1
308	THE NEW JEWELRY: CONTEMPORARY MATERIALS & TECHNIQUES	PETER DORMER AND RALPH TURNER	1
309	JEWELRY MAKING TECHNIQUES BOOK	ELIZABETH OLVER	1
310	500 RINGS: CELEBRATING THE EXCEPTIONAL	MARTHE LE VAN	1
311	THE WORKBENCH GUIDE TO JEWELRY TECHNIQUES	ANASTASIA YOUNG	1
312	THE ART OF FINE JEWELRY	HATTIE RICKARDS	1
313	JEWELRY: FROM ANTIQUITY TO THE PRESENT	CLARE PHILLIPS	1
314	BEADING WITH FILIGREE: BEAUTIFUL JEWELRY, SIMPLE TECHNIQUES	CYNTHIA DEIS	1
315	TIM MCCREIGHT'S COMPLETE METALSMITH	TIM MCCREIGHT	1
316	JEWELRY ILLUSTRATION AND DESIGN: FROM TECHNICAL DRAWING TO PROFESSIONAL RENDERING	TABEA RUDE	1
317	THE ENCYCLOPEDIA OF JEWELRY MAKING TECHNIQUES	JINKS MCGRATH	1
318	JEWELRY MAKING: TECHNIQUES FOR METAL	TIM MCCREIGHT	1
319	THE COMPLETE PHOTO GUIDE TO JEWELRY MAKING TAMMY POWLEY		1
320	JEWELRY MAKING AND DESIGN	AUGUSTUS F. ROSE AND ANTONIO CIRINO	1
321	SILVERSMITHING AND ART METAL: FOR SCHOOLS, TRADESMEN, CRAFTSMEN	MURRAY BOVIN	1
322	JEWELRY MAKING: AN INTRODUCTION TO MATERIALS AND TECHNIQUES	CARLES CODINA	1
323	GEM IDENTIFICATION MADE EASY	ANTOINETTE MATLINS AND ANTONIO C. BONANNO	1
324	GEMS & GEMOLOGY: READINGS FROM GIA	ROBERT CROWNINGSHIELD	1
325	GEMS: THEIR SOURCES, DESCRIPTIONS, AND IDENTIFICATION	MICHAEL O'DONOGHUE	1
326	GEMSTONES OF THE WORLD	WALTER SCHUMANN	1
327	SECRETS OF THE GEM TRADE: THE CONNOISSEUR'S GUIDE TO PRECIOUS GEMSTONES	RICHARD W. WISE	1
328	GEMSTONES: A CONCISE REFERENCE GUIDE	DAVID C. COOK	1
329	THE PRACTICAL GUIDE TO USING SEMI- PRECIOUS STONES IN JEWELRY	SARAH WITHERS	1

330	INTRODUCTION TO MINERALOGY AND SWAPAN KUMAR PETROLOGY HALDAR		1
331	GEMSTONE TUMBLING, CUTTING, DRILLING & CABOCHON MAKING	JIM MAGNUSON AND VAL CARVER	1
332	COLORED GEMSTONES: THE ANTOINETTE MATLINS BUYING GUIDE	ANTOINETTE MATLINS	1
333	RUBY & SAPPHIRE: A COLLECTOR'S GUIDE	RICHARD W. HUGHES	1
334	THE GEMSTONE HANDBOOK: BUYING, CUTTING, SOURCING, AND EVALUATING PRECIOUS STONES	RENEE NEWMAN	1
335	GEMMOLOGY	PETER G. READ	1
336	THE MAGIC OF CRYSTALS & GEMSTONES	A.M. APPELL	1
337	GEMSTONES: SYMBOLS OF BEAUTY AND POWER	EDUARD GUBELIN AND FRANZ-XAVER ERNI	1
338	THE BOOK OF STONES: WHO THEY ARE & WHAT THEY TEACH	ROBERT SIMMONS AND NAISHA AHSIAN	1
339	GEMOLOGY: AN ANNOTATED BIBLIOGRAPHY	ROBERT WEBSTER	1
340	GEMS AND GEMSTONES: TIMELESS NATURAL BEAUTY OF THE MINERAL WORLD	LANCE GRANDE AND ALLISON AUGUSTYN	1
341	THE NATURE OF DIAMONDS	GEORGE E. HARLOW	1
342	THE CURIOUS LORE OF PRECIOUS STONES	GEORGE FREDERICK KUNZ	1
343	A COLLECTOR'S GUIDE TO RUBIES, SAPPHIRES, EMERALDS, AND DIAMONDS	DAVID MARCUM	1
344	MINERALOGY AND GEMOLOGY: A GUIDE FOR COLLECTORS, PROSPECTORS AND JEWELERS	FREDERICK G. DRISCOLL	1
345	INTRODUCTION TO GEMOLOGY	HARRY H. LIPSCOMB	1
346	GEMSTONES: QUALITY AND VALUE	ANTOINETTE L. MATLINS	1
347	THE ART AND SCIENCE OF GEM CUTTING	GLENN KLEIN	1

Islamic Studies

Sr. No	Title	Author	Quantity
1	دائره معارف اسلامی		1
2	علوم الحديث	ڈاکٹر صبحی صالح	1
3	حفاظت ِ حدیث	ڈاکٹر خالدع <i>لوی</i>	1
4	الحديث والمحدثون	محمدابوزېره	1
5	تاریخ کتابت حدیث	مفتی رفیع عثمانی	1

6	السنة و مكانتها في التشريع الإسلامي	ڈاکٹر مصطفی سباعی	1
7	تذكرةالمحدثين(تين جلدين	مو لاناضياءالدين اصلاحي	1
8	سنت خيرالانام	ی پیرمحمدکرم شاه الازېری	1
9	سنت کی آئینی حیثیت	رورو سیدابو الاعلی مودودی	1
10	حجیت حدیث	علامه ناصر الدين الباني	1
11	تاریخ علوم حدیث	ڈاکٹرسر اج الاسلام حنیف	1
12	الفوز الكبيرفي اصول التفسير	ً 1. شاه ولى اللهَ	1
13	مطالعہ قرآن	مولاناعبدالماجددرياآبادي	1
14	مطالعہ قرآن	مو لانامحمدحنیف ندو ی	1
15	مضامین قرآن	پروفیسر حافظ احمدیار	1
16	مباحث في علوم القرآن	ڈاکٹر صبحی صالح	1
17	معارف القرآن	مو لانامفتى محمدشفيع	1
18	تفهيم القرآن	سيدابو الأعلىٰ مودودي	1
19	ضياءالقر آن	: پیرمحمدکرم شاه الازېری	1
20	فسير ماجدى		1
21	عربی کامعلم (چاروں حصے	2. عبدالستارخان	1
22	تمرین صرف	معین الله ندوی	1
23	تمرين النحو	محمدمصطفى ندوى	1
24	معلم الانشاء	مو لاناعبدالماجدندوي	1
25	مختار النحو:	: مو لانامختار احمد	1
26	بداية المجتهد	 ابن رشد 	1
27	الفقه الإسلامي وأدلته	الفقه الإسلامي وأدلته	1

		1
عبدالرحمن الجزيري	كتاب الفقه على المذاهب الأربعة	28
مولاناتقي عثماني	علوم القرآن	29
مولانامحمد مالک	منازل العرفان	30
	ر و ائع البيان	31
		32
	علوم الفران	32
1. عبد الصمد صارم	تاریخ قرآن	33
مولانا گوہر رحمن	علوم القرآن	34
مناظر احسن گیلانی	تاریخ قرآن	35
شاه معين الدين ندوى	تاریخ تمدن اسلامی	36
اکبر شاه نجیب آبادی	تاريخ اسلام	37
حسن ابراہیم حسن	تاريخ الاسلام السياسى	38
مصطفى سباعى	اسلامی تہذیب کے درخشاں پہلو	39
ڈاکٹر یسین مظہر صدیق	تاریخ تہذیب اسلامی(چاروں حصے	40
تروت صولت	ملت اسلامیہ کی مختصر تاریخ	41
علامہ ابن حجر	شرح نخبة الفكر	42
عسفارتی 2. ڈاکٹر خالد علوی	اصول الحديث. مصطلحات و علوم (دونوں جلديں	43
ڈاکٹر صبحی صالح	علوم الحديث	44
ڈاکٹر سہیل حسن	معجم اصطلاحات حديث	45
دُاكثر محمود الطحان	تيسير المصطلح الحديث	46
عبيد الله الاسعدى	علوم الحديث	47
علي حسب الله	أصول التشريع الإسلامي	48
عبدالكريم زيدان	الوجيز في أصول الفقه	49
	مولاناتقی عثمانی مولاناتقی عثمانی کاندهلوی محمد علی الصابونی علامہ شمس الحق فغانی مولانا گوہر رحمن مناظر احسن گیلانی مناظر احسن گیلانی کبر شاہ نجیب آبادی حسن ابراہیم حسن مصطفی سباعی مصطفی سباعی خاکٹر یسین مظہر کروت صولت علامہ ابن حجر خاکٹر ضبحی صالح ڈاکٹر صبحی صالح ڈاکٹر سہیل حسن ڈاکٹر سہیل حسن ڈاکٹر محمود الطحان خای حسب اللہ	علوم القرآن عثماني علوم القرآن منازل العرفان العداوي منازل العرفان العداوي روائع البيان والمداوني روائع البيان الحمد على الصابوني علوم القرآن علوم شمس الحق علوم القرآن الفياني علوم القرآن العرفان علوم القرآن علوم القرآن علوم القرآن علوم القرآن علوم القرآن علوم القرآن الدين ندوي تاريخ تمدن اسلامي تاريخ اسلام تاريخ اسلام تاريخ اسلام تاريخ اسلام تاريخ اسلام تاريخ الاسلام السياسي المدين مظهر تاريخ تهذيب اسلامي (چارون حصي تاريخ تهذيب اسلامي (چارون حصي عديقي المدين علوم الحديث المولاني عدود الطحان المول الحديث مصطلحات وعلوم(دونون جلدين عجب الله الاسعدي علوم الحديث المصطلح الحديث علوم الحديث علوم الحديث علوم الحديث المصطلح الحديث المسلامي على حسب الله

50	أصول الشاشي	نظام الدين الشاشى	1
51	المدخل للفقه الإسلامي	مصطفى الزرقاء	1
52	فن تحقيق	ڈاکٹر گیان چند	1
53	کیف تکتب بحثا	ڈاکٹر احمد شلبی	1
54	اردو میں اصول تحقیق	ڈاکٹر ایم سلطانہ بخش	1
55	اصول تحقيق	ڈاکٹر عبد الحمید عباسی	1
56	اصول تحقیق اسلامی تناظر میں	ڈاکٹر خالق داد ملک	1
57	دعوت دین اور اس کا طریق کار	امین احسن اصلاحی	1
58	رسول الله صلى الله عليه وسلم كا اصول تبليغ	 سید سلیمان ندو ی 	1
59	تاریخ دعوت و عزیمت	ابو الحسن على ندوى	1
60	اسلام میں دعوت و تبلیغ کے اصول	محمد طیب	1
61	دعوت دین اور اس کے علمی تقاضیے	دُاكتُر يوسف القرضاوي	1
62	مقارنة الاديان	4. ڈاکٹر احمد شبلی	1
63	تاریخ مذاہب	رشید احمد	1
64	دنیا کے بڑے مذاہب	عماد الحسن فاروقى	1
65	كتاب الفِصل في الملل والنِحل	ابن حزم	1
66	الملل والنِحل	علامہ عبدالکریم شہرستانی	1
67	الجواب الصحيح لمن بدّل دين المسيح	ہر ہے۔ ابن تیمیہ	1
68	مسلم ممالک میں اسلامیت اور مغربیت کی کشمکش	مو لانا سید ابو الحسن علی ندوی	1
69	انسانی دنیا پر مسلمانوں کے عروج وزوال کا اثر	مو لانا سید ابو الحسن علی ندوی	1
70	انسانیت کی تعمیر نو اور اسلام	عبد الحميد صديقى	1
71	مقاصد شریعہ	نجات الله صدیقی	1

70			4
72	مقاصد شریعہ	حافظ محمدسجاد	1
73	مقاصد العامة للشريعة الإسلامية	دُّاكتُر يوسف الحامد	1
74	مقاصد شريعم	ڈاکٹرفہیم اختر ندو <i>ی</i>	1
75	الموافقات (اردو ترجمہ	امام شاطبی	1
76	Optics, Astronomy, and Logic: Studies in Arabic Science and Philosophy	A.I. Sabra	1
77	Abbasid Apologetics		1
78	Islamic Roots of Democratic Pluralism	Abdulaziz Sachedina	1
79	Interpreting the Qur'an: Towards a Contemporary Approach	Abdullah Saeed	1
80	The Alchemy of Happiness	Abu Hamid al-Ghazali	1
81	The Revival of the Religious Sciences	Abu Hamid al-Ghazali	1
82	Islamic Way of Life	Abul A'la Maududi	1
83	Towards Understanding Islam	Abul A'la Maududi	1
84	Man and Prophet	Adil Salahi -	1
		Muhamma	-
85	The Ethics of Disagreement in Islam	aha Jabir Al-Alwani	1
86	1. Imam al-Shatibi's Theory of the Higher Objectives and Intents of Islamic Law	Ahmad Raysuni	1
87	Science and Technology in Islam	Ahmad Y. Al-Hassan	1
88	2. Art and architecture in the Islamic tradition: aesthetics, politics and desire in early Islam	Alami, Mohammed Hamdouni	1
89	Arabic Thought in the Liberal Age 1798-1939	Albert Hourani	1
90	Islamic Renaissance: Al-Tajdid	Ali Shariati	1
91	Marxism and Other Western Fallacies: An Islamic Critique	Ali Shariati	1
92	The Qur'an and Late Antiquity: A Shared Heritage	Angelika Neuwirth	1
93	3. The Decisive Treatise, Determining the Connection between the Law and Wisdom	Averroes (Ibn Rushd	1
94	Islamic Ethics: Divine Command Theory in Arabo-Islamic Thought	Bahar Davary	1
95	The Arabs in History	Bernard Lewis	1
96	Globalization and the Muslim World: Culture, Religion, and Modernity	Birgit Schäbler	1
97	The Crusades: Islamic Perspectives	Carole Hillenbrand	1
98	The Political Aspects of Islamic Philosophy Foreign Policy	Charles Butterworth	1
99	Decision-Making: A Comparative Study	David A. Welch	1
100	4. Sociology of Developing Societies: Islam and the Political Economy of Meaning and Power	E. Doyle McCarthy	1
101	Ghazali and the Poetics of Imagination	Ebrahim Moosa	1
102	Islam in the Modern National State	Erwin Rosenth	1

102	Aut and Viscol Contraga, Au Authology of	Foinshild	1
103	Art and Visual Culture: An Anthology of Sources	Fairchild	1
104	Islam and Modernity: Transformation of an Intellectual Tradition	Fazlur Rahman	1
105	Islam and Modernity: Transformation of an Intellectual Tradition	Fazlur Rahman	1
106	Islam and Modernity: Transformation of an Intellectual Tradition	Fazlur Rahman	1
107	Major Themes of the Qur'an	Fazlur Rahman	1
108	Knowledge Triumphant: The Concept of Knowledge in Medieval Islam	Franz Rosenthal	1
109	The Rise of Colleges: Institutions of Learning in Islam and the West	George Makdisi	1
110	Islamic Science and the Making of the European Renaissance	George Saliba	1
111	Islamic Liberation Theology: Resisting the Empire	Hamid Dabashi	1
112	The Origins of Islamic Jurisprudence	Harald Motzki	1
113	The Philosophy of the Kalam	Harry Austryn Wolfson	1
114	Principles of Islamic jurisprudence	Hassan,	1
115	History of Islamic Philosophy	Henry Corbin	1
116	The Prophet and the Age of the Caliphates	Hugh Kennedy	1
117	1. : The Islamic Near East from the Sixth to the Eleventh Century	Ibn Ashur	1
118	Treatise on Maqasid al-Shariah	Ibn Hazm	1
119	2. Ring of the Dove: A Treatise on the Art and Practice of Arab Love	Ibn Hisham	1
120	3. Ibn Hisham - The Life of Muhammad	Ignaz Goldziher	1
121	Muslim Studies	Iqbal Asaria	1
122	Islamic Finance: A Practical Guide	Ira M. Lapidus	1
123	A History of Islamic Societies	Issam E	1
124	Islamic art and architecture: the system of geometric	Jacob Lassner	1
125	Islamic revolution and historical memory: An Inquiry into the Art of	Jasser Auda	1
126	Maqasid al-Shariah as Philosophy of Islamic	Jonathan E.	1
127	Law: A Systems Approach Islamic Ethics of Life: Abortion, War, and	Brockopp Josef van Ess	1
100	Euthanasia The Florence of Marchine Theology	Innah Cak1-+	1
128	The Flowering of Muslim Theology	Joseph Schacht	1
129	An Introduction to Islamic Law	Karen Armstrong	1
130	A Biography of the Prophet	Khaled Abou El Fadl	1
131	Reasoning with God: Reclaiming Shari'ah in the Modern Age	Knut S. Vikor	1
132	Between God and the Sultan: A History of Islamic Law	Louis Massignon	1
133	The Passion of al-Hallaj: Mystic and Martyr of Islam	M. Ayub	1
134	Understanding islamic finance	M. Hameedullah	1

135	Emergence of Islam	M. Hameedullah	1
136	Introduction to Islam.	M. Hameedullah	1
137	Muslim conduct of state	M. I. Ali, & I. R. Falahi	1
138	Introduction to al-Sharia al-Islamia	M. Zia-ul-Haq	1
139	A History of Islamic Philosophy	Majid Fakhry	1
140	The Venture of Islam 5. : Conscience and History in a World Civilization	Marshall G.S. Hodgson	1
141	His Life Based on the Earliest Sources	Martin Lings	1
142	Principles of Islamic Jurisprudence	Mohammad Hashim Kamali	1
143	The Reconstruction of Religious Thought in Islam	Mohammad Iqbal	1
144	The Ethics of Disagreement in Islam	Mohammed Hashim Kamali	1
145	The Qur'an: A New Translation	Muhammad Abdel Haleem	1
146	Maqasid al-Shariah	Muhammad Abu Zahra	1
147	The Road to Mecca	Muhammad Asad	1
148	Our Economics (Iqtisaduna	Muhammad Baqir al- Sadr	1
149	Our Philosophy (Falsafatuna	Muhammad Baqir al- Sadr	1
150	Studies in Hadith Methodology and Literature	Muhammad Mustafa al-Azami	1
151	Studies in Arabic Literary Papyri, Vol. 2 : Qur'anic Commentary and Tradition	Nabia Abbott	1
152	A History of Islamic Law	Noel J. Coulson	1
153	Islamic Jurisprudence in the Classical Era	Norman Calder	1
154	An Introduction to Classical Islamic Philosophy	Oliver Leaman	1
155	The Failure of Political Islam	Olivier Roy	1
156	, Politics in the Developing World	Peter Burnell	1
157	Defenders of Reason in Islam	Richard C. Martin	1
158	Milestones	Sayyid Qutb	1
159	Social Justice in Islam	Sayyid Qutb	1
160	Islam and the Plight of Modern	Seyyed Hossein Nasr	1
161	Islamic Life and Thought	Seyyed Hossein Nasr	1
162	Islamic Philosophy from Its Origin to the Present	Seyyed Hossein Nasr	1
163	Islamic Science: An Illustrated Study	Seyyed Hossein Nasr	1
164	Islam and the Blackamerican: Looking Toward the Third Resurrection	Sherman A. Jackson	1
165	Environmental Ethics and Islam: A Case of Assam,	Sirajul Hoque	1
166	Islam and Secularism	Syed Muhammad Naquib al-Attas	1
167	In the Footsteps of the Prophet Lessons from the Life of Muhammad	Tariq Ramadan	1

168	Radical Reform: Islamic Ethics and Liberation	Tariq Ramadan	1
169	Western Muslims and the Future of Islam	Tariq Ramadan	1
170	Ethical Disagreements in Islam	Tariq Ramadan	1
171	God and Man in the Qur'an: Semantics of the Qur'anic Weltanschauung	Toshihiko Izutsu	1
172	The Origins and Evolution of Islamic Law	Wael B. Hallaq	1
173	Islamic Philosophy and Theology	William Montgomery Watt	1
174	Fiqh of Jihad	Yusuf al- Qaradawi	1
175	Islamic Science: The Way Ahead	Ziauddin Sardar	1

PSYCOLOGY

Sr No	Title	Author	Publisher	Edition	Qty
1	Diagnostic and Statistical Manual of Mental Disorders, text revision, DSM-5-TR	American Psychiatric Association	American Psychiatric Association	Fifth	1
2	Peace Psychology: A comprehensive introduction	Blumberg, H. H., Hare, A. P., & Costin, A	Cambridge University press		1
3	Introduction to forensic and criminal psychology	Howitt, D	Pearson education limited	6th	1
4	PSYCHOLOGICAL TESTING AND ASSESSMENT	AIKEN, L. R. & GROTH-MARNAT, G	T. UK: ALLYN& BACON, INC		1
5	Introduction to Clinical Psychology: Bridging Science and Practice	Bernstein, D. A., Teachman, B. A., Olatunji, B. O., & Lilienfeld, S. O.	Cambridge University Press.	9th	1
5	PSYCHOLOGICAL TESTING	ANASTASI, A.	NEW DELHI: PHI LEARNING	7TH ED	1
6	NEW DEVELOPMENTS IN PSYCHOLOGICAL TESTING	DEGREGORIO, R. A	NY: NOVA PUBLISHERS		1
7	HEALTH PSYCHOLOGY AN INTRODUCTION TO BEHAVIOR AND HEALTH	LINDA BRANNON, JESS FEIST, PATTY FEIST	THOMASON WADWORTH	5TH	1
8	HEALTH THE BASICS	REBECCA J. DONATELLE	PEARSON EDUCATION LIMITED	11TH	1
9	HANDBOOK OF CLINICAL PSYCHOLOGY	MICHEL HERSEN ALAN M. GROSS	JOHN WILEY	1st	1
10	POSITIVE PSYCHOLOGY IN PRACTICE: PROMOTING HUMAN FLOURISHING IN WORK, HEALTH, EDUCATION, AND EVERYDAY LIFE	STEPHEN JOSEPH	WILEY	2ND	1
11	SPECIALTY COMPETENCIES IN CLINICAL PSYCHOLOGY	ROBERT A DITOMASSO STACEY C CAHN SUSAN M PANICHELLI MINDEL	OXFORD UNIVERSITY PRESS		1

12	SPECIALTY COMPETENCIES IN COUPLE AND FAMILY PSYCHOLOGY	MARK STANTON ROBERT WELSH	OXFORD UNIVERSITY PRESS		1
13	RATIONAL EMOTIVE BEHAVIOR THERAPY	ELLIS, A., & MACLAREN, C.,	USA: IMPACT PUBLISHERS.		1
14	CASE APPROACH TO COUNSELING AND PSYCHOTHERAPY	GERALD COREY	WADSWORTH		1
15	DEVELOPING A FORENSIC PRACTICE	WILLIAM H. REID	ROUTLEDGE		1
16	DEVELOPMENTAL PSYCHOPATHOLOGY, THEORY AND METHOD VOLUME 1	DONALD J. COHEN, DANTE CICCHETTI	WILEY		1
17	APPLIED INDUSTRIAL/ORGANIZATIO NAL PSYCHOLOGY	AAMODT, M.	WADSWORTH	4TH ED	1
18	A GUIDE TO PERSONAL HAPPINESS	ELLIS, A., &BECKER, M.I.	. USA: MELVIN POWERS.		1
19	POSITIVE PSYCHOLOGY	BAUMGARDNER, S. R., & CROTHER, M. K.	PEARSON EDUCATION		1
20	FLOURISHING – POSITIVE PSYCHOLOGY AND THE LIFE	CORER, L., KEYES, M., & HANDIT, J.	WASHINGTON: APA PUBLICATION		1
21	INTIMATE VIOLENCE. IN D. J. CHRISTIE, R. V. WAGNER, & D. WINTER	ABRAHAMS, N.	UPPER SADDLE CREEK, NJ: PRENTICE-HALL		1
22	INTRODUCTION TO PEACE PSYCHOLOGY	CHRISTIE, D. J., WAGNER, R. V., &WINTER, D.	UPPER SADDLE CREEK, NJ: PRENTICE-HALL.		1
23	THE PROCESS OF RESEARCH IN PSYCHOLOGY	MCBRIDE, D. M.	LOS ANGELES: SAGE	2 TH ED	1
24	INTRODUCTION TO PROBABILITY AND STATISTICS	ALDER, H.L. & ACCSSTES, E. B.	SAN FRANCISCO: FROEMAN AND COMPANY		1
25	DISCOVERING STATISTICS USING SPSS	FIELD, A.	LOS ANGELES: SAGE.	3TH ED	1
26	RESEARCH IN PSYCHOLOGY: METHODS AND DESIGN	GOODWIN, C. J.	NEW YORK: JOHN WILEY & SONS.	3 TH ED	1
27	RESEARCH METHODS IN THE SOCIAL SCIENCES	NACHMIAS, C.F. &NACHMIAS, D.	LONDON: ST. MARTIN'S PRESS, INC	4 TH ED	1
28	RESEARCH METHODS IN PSYCHOLOGY	SHAUGHNESSY, J. J., ZECHMEISTER, E. B., &ZECHMEISTER, J. S.	SINGAPORE: MCGRAW-HILL.	5 TH ED	1
29	DISCOVERING STATISTICS USING SPSS	FIELD, A	LOS ANGELES: SAGE	3 TH ED	1

30	IBM SPSS STATISTICS 18 MADE SIMPLE	KINNEAR, P. R	NEW YORK: PSYCHOLOGY PRESS		1
31	RESEARCH METHODS IN PSYCHOLOGY	BREAKWELL, G. M.	LOS ANGELES: SAGE	4 TH ED	1
32	ESSENTIALS OF TESTING AND ASSESSMENT	NEUKRUG, E. S.	AUSTRALIA: BROOKS / COLE	2TH ED	1
33	RESEARCH IN PSYCHOLOGY: METHODS AND DESIGN	GOODWIN, C. J.	NEW YORK: JOHN WILEY & SONS.	3 TH ED	1
34	CLINICIAN'S GUIDE TO POSTTRAUMATIC STRESS DISORDER	EDI, G. M. R	NJ: WILEY		1
35	FORGIVENESS, RECONCILIATION, AND THE CONTRIBUTION TO INTERNATIONAL PEACEKEEPING	BORRIS, E., & DIEHL, P. F.	WESTPORT, CT: PRAEGER PUBLISHERS.		1
36	HANDBOOK OF CLINICAL NEUROPSYCHOLOGY	EDI, J. M. G.	UK: OXFORD UNIVERSITY PRESS		1
37	HANDBOOK OF NEUROSCIENCE FOR THE BEHAVIORAL SCIENCE	GARY G BERNTSON JOHN T CACIOPPO	JOHN WILEY		1
38	HEALTH PSYCHOLOGY	RICHARD O STRAUB	WORTH PUBLISHERS	5TH	1
39	I/O PSYCHOLOGY IN ACTION: EXERCISES TO ACCOMPANY INDUSTRIAL/ORGANIZATIO NAL PSYCHOLOGY AN APPLIED APPROACH	MICHAEL G AAMODT	THOMASON WADWORTH	5TH	1
40	INDUSTRIAL/ORGANIZATIO NAL PSYCHOLOGY	PAUL E. LEVY	CENGAGE LEARNING, INC	2nd	1
41	INTENTIONAL INTERVIEWING AND COUNSELING	ALLEN E. IVEY, MARY BRADFORD IVEY	BROOKES COLE	5th	1
42	PSYCHOLOGICAL TESTING	ANNE ANASTA SISUSANA URBINA	PEARSON	7TH	1
43	PSYCHOLOGICAL TESTING	ROBERT J GREGORY	PEARSON	7TH	1
44	HEALTH PSYCHOLOGY: AN INTRODUCTION TO BEHAVIOR AND HEALTH	LINDA BRANNON, JESS FEIST	CENGAGE LEARNING, INC	7TH	1
45	SPORT PSYCHOLOGY	DAVID TOD, JOANNE THATCHER	PALGRAVE MACMILLAN		1
46	STEVENS HANDBOOK OF EXPERIMENTAL PSYCHOLOGY VOL 2	HAL PASHLER DOUGLAS MEDIN	JOHN HARPER	3RD	1
47	The psychology of peace promotion: Global perspectives on personal peace, children and	Njoku, M. G., Jason, L. A., & Johnson, R. B	Springer	1st	1

	adolescents, and social justice				
48	INTRODUCTION TO PSYCHOLOGY	FREDRICKSON, B., NOLEN- HOEKSEMA, S., LOFTUS, G., & WAGENAAR, W	USA: WADSWORTH.	15TH ED.	1
49	INTRODUCTION TO PSYCHOLOGY	COON, D., &MUTTERER, J.	USA: WADSWORTH CENGAGE LEARNING	12TH ED	1
50	ANATOMY & PHYSIOLOGY AN INTEGRATIVE APPROACH	MICHAEL MCKINLEY, VALERIE OLOUGHLIN, THERESA BIDLE	MCGRAW HILL EDUCATION	2ND	1
51	AT RISK YOUTH	ELLEN HAWLEY MCWHIRTER, BENEDICT MCWHIRTER	CENGAGE DELMAR LEARNING INDIA PVT	5th	1
52	ATLAS OF CARDIOTHORACIC SURGERY	DAVID C. SABISTON JR. MD	SAUNDERS		1
53	BIOLOGICAL PSYCHOLOGY	JAMES W. KALAT	WADSWORTH	8th	1
54	BRAIN NOREPINEPHRINE	GREGORY A. ORDWAY, MICHAEL A. SCHWARTZ, ALAN FRAZER	CAMBRIDGE UNIVERSITY PRESS	1st	1
55	CASE STUDIES IN ABNORMAL BEHAVIOR	ROBERT MEYER, CHRISTOPHER WEAVER	PEARSON	9TH	1
56	CASEBOOK IN CHILDHOOD BEHAVIOR DISORDERS	CHRISTOPHER A. KEARNEY	CENGAGE LEARNING, INC	4TH	1
57	CHILD AND ADOLESCENT PSYCHOPATHOLOGY	THEODORE P. BEAUCHAINE, STEPHEN P. HINSHAW	WILEY	2nd	1
58	CHILD PSYCHOLOGY	R K TANDON	APH PUBLISHING CORPORATION		1
59	CLINICAL DIALYSIS	ALLEN R. NISSENSON, ETC.	APPLETON AND LANGE	2nd	1
60	COGNITION	MARK ASHCRAFT, GABRIEL RADVANSKY	PEARSON	5TH	1
61	COGNITION AND CANCER	CHRISTINA A. MEYERS (EDITOR), JAMES R. PERRY (EDITOR)	CAMBRIDGE UNIVERSITY PRESS	1st	1

62	COGNITIVE PSYCHOLOGY MIND & BRAIN	EDWARD E SMITH STEPHEN M	PEARSON EDUCATION		1
		KOSSLYN	LIMITED		
63	COUNSELING AND THERAPY FOR COUPLES	LYNN L. LONG, MARK E. YOUNG	CENGAGE LEARNING, INC	2ND	1
67	HISTORY AND SYSTEM OF PSYCHOLOGY	BRENNAN, F. J.	PRENTICE HALL.		1
68	AN INTRODUCTION TO THE HISTORY OF PSYCHOLOGY	HERGENHAHN, B. R.	UK: CENGAGE LEARNING	5TH ED	1
69	HISTORY OF MODERN PSYCHOLOGY.	LEAHY, T. A.	NEW JERSEY: PRENTICE HALL	2 TH ED	1
70	PSYCHOLOGY IN PERSPECTIVE	PSYCHOLOGY IN PERSPECTIVE	USA: PRENTICE HALL	3 TH ED	1
71	HISTORY OF EXPERIMENTAL PSYCHOLOGY	BORING, E.	INDIA: COSMO PUBLICATIONS		1
72	PSYCHOLOGY CONCEPTS AND CONNECTIONS	SPENCER A. RATHUS	THOMASON WADWORTH	8TH	1
73	THE ESSENTIALS OF CONDITIONING AND LEARNING	MICHAEL P. DOMJAN	CENGAGE LEARNING	3rd	1
74	CULTURAL DIVERSITY: A PRIMER FOR THE HUMAN SERVICES	JERRY V. DILLER	WADSWORTH PUBLISHING	2nd	1
75	CULTURE AND PSYCHOLOGY: PEOPLE AROUND THE WORLD	DAVID MATSUMOTO	WADSWORTH	2ND	1
76	DEVELOPMENT ACROSS THE LIFE SPAN	ROBERT FELDMAN	PEARSON	8TH	1
77	DEVELOPMENTAL PSYCHOPATHOLOGY FROM INFANCY THROUGH ADOLESCENCE	PATRICIA KERIG, CHARLES WENAR	MC GRAW HILL	5TH	1
78	DRUGS, SOCIETY, AND HUMAN BEHAVIOR	CARL HART, CHARLES KSIR	MCGRAW-HILL EDUCATION - EUROPE	16TH	1
79	EDUCATIONAL PSYCHOLOGY: WINDOWS ON CLASSROOMS	PAUL EGGEN, DON KAUCHAK	PEARSON	10TH	1
80	EMERGENCY MEDICINE: THE CORE CURRICULUM	RICHARD V. AGHABABIAN ,,	LIPPINCOTT WILLIAMS AND WILKINS		1
81	ESSENTIALS OF INTENTIONAL INTERVIEWING: COUNSELING IN A MULTICULTURAL WORLD	ALLEN E. IVEY, MARY BRADFORD IVEY	BROCKS COLE		1
82	ESSENTIALS OF SOCIAL PSYCHOLOGY	GRAHAM VAUGHAN MIKE HOGG	PEARSON	LATEST	1
83	ETHICAL DECISIONS FOR SOCIAL WORK PRACTICE	RALPH DOLGOFF, FRANK M. LOEWENBERG,	CENGAGE LEARNING, INC	7TH	1

		DONNA HARRINGTON			
84	EXERCISES IN HELPING SKILLS FOR THE SKILLED HELPER	GERARD EGAN	CENGAGE LEARNING, INC	7th	1
85	EXPERIENCE SOCIOLOGY	DAVID CROTEAU, WILLIAM HOYNES	MCGRAW HILL EDUCATION	3RD	1
86	EXPLORING PERCEPTION	COLIN RYAN	BROOKES COLE		1
87	FAMILY EXPLORATION: PERSONAL VIEWPOINTS FROM MULTIPLE PERSPECTIVES	GOLDENBERG, H, GOLDENBERG, I	CENGAGE LEARNING, INC	7TH	1
88	FAMILY THERAPY: AN OVERVIEW	GOLDENBERG, H, GOLDENBERG, I, STANTON, M	CENGAGE LEARNING, INC	7TH	1
89	FOCUS THE POWER OF TARGETED THINKING	JURGEN WOLFF	PEARSON EDUCATIO	3rd	1
90	FORENSIC AND LEGAL PSYCHOLOGY	MARK COSTANZO, DANIEL KRAUSS	EORTH PUBLISHERS	2ND	1
91	FORENSIC PSYCHOLOGY	JOANNA POZZULO, CRAIG BENNELL, ADELLE FORTH	PEARSON	4TH	1
92	FREEDOM AND RESPONSIBILITY IN REPRODUCTIVE CHOICE	JOHN R. SPENCER (EDITOR), ANTJE PEDAIN (EDITOR)	HART PUBLISHING		1
93	FUNDAMENTALS OF ANATOMY & PHYSIOLOGY STUDY GUIDE	FREDERIC H. MARTINI, CHARLES M. SEIGER	BENJAMIN CUMMIN	7th	1
94	GOLFING WITH YOUR EYES CLOSED: MASTERING VISUALIZATION TECHNIQUES FOR EXCEPTIONAL GOLF	ERIN MACY, TIFFANY WILDING-WHITE	MC GRAW HILL.	1st	1
95	HANDBOOK OF EXPERIMENTAL PHENOMENOLOGY: VISUAL PERCEPTION OF SHAPE, SPACE AND APPEARANCE	LILIANA ALBERTAZZI	WILEY- BLACKWELL	1ST	1
96	HANDBOOK OF INTERPERSONAL PSYCHOLOGY	LEONARD M. HOROWITZ (EDITOR), STEPHEN STRACK (EDITOR)	WILEY	1st	1
97	HARD OPTIMISM: HOW TO SUCCEED IN A WORLD WHERE POSITIVE WINS	PRICE PRITCHETT	MCGRAW-HILL	1st	1
98	HEAL YOUR ACHING BACK	JEFFREY KATZ	MCGRAW-HILL EDUCATION	1st	1
99	HEALING WORLD TRAUMA WITH THE THERAPEUTIC SPIRAL MODEL	KATE HUDGINS FRANCESCA TOSCANI	JESSICA KINGSLEY	1st	1

100	THE INTERPRETATION OF DREAMS	FREUD, S & CRICK, J & ROBERTSON, R	OXFORD UNIVERSITY PRESS	1ST	1
101	HOW TIGER DOES IT	BRAD KEARNS	MCGRAW-HILL EDUCATION	1st	1
102	HOW TO SPEND LESS WITHOUT BEING MISERABLE	RICHARD TEMPLAR	PEARSON EDUCATION LIMITED	2nd	1
103	HUMAN ANATOMY	KENNETH SALADIN	MCGRAW HILL EDUCATION	5TH	1
104	HUMAN MEMORY	IAN NEATH, AIMEE M. SURPRENANT	CENGAGE LEARNING, INC	2ND	1
105	HUMAN MOTIVATION	ROBERT E FRANKEN	THOMASON WADWORTH	6TH	1
106	HUMAN PERSPECTIVES	T J NEWTON A P JOYCE	MC GRAW HILL.	2nd	1
107	I DONT WANT TO TALK ABOUT IT OVERCOMING THE SECRET LEGACY OF MALE DEPRESSION	TERRENCE REAL	FIRESIDE		1
108	I SEE RUDE PEOPLE	AMY ALKON	MC GRAW HILL.		1
109	INFANTS TODDLERS & CAREGIVERS: CURRICULUM RELATIONSHIP	JANET GONZALEZ-MENA, DIANNE WIDMEYER EYER	MCGRAW-HILL EDUCATION	11TH	1
110	INTENTIONAL INTERVIEWING AND COUNSELING: FACILITATING CLIENT DEVELOPMENT IN A MULTICULTURAL SOCIETY	ALLEN E. IVEY, MARY BRADFORD IVEY	BROOKES COLE	6th	1
111	INTERNATIONAL PRACTICE OF ANAESTHESIA VOL.2	BURNELL BROWN (EDITOR), CEDRIC PRYS-ROBERTS (EDITOR)	BUTTERWORTH HEINEMANN	2nd	1
112	INTRODUCING MENTAL HEALTH NURSING	BRENDA HAPPELL LEANNE COWIN CATH ROPER	ALLEN & UNWIN	2ND	1
113	INTRODUCTION TO HUMANS IN ENGINEERED SYSTEMS	CHARLES L FOLK ROGER REMINGTON DEBORAH A BOEHM DAVIS	JOHN WILEY & SONS		1
114	KAPLAN & SADOCK S STUDY GUIDE AND SELF- EXAMINATION REVIEW IN PSYCHIATRY	BENJAMIN J. SADOCK MD,	LWW	9th	1
115	KOZIER AND ERBS FUNDAMENTALS OF NURSING, VOLUME 1	BARBARA KOZIER, GLENORA ERB, AUDREY BERMAN	PEARSON EDUCATION AUSTRALIA (TAFE)	2nd	1

116	LANDSCAPES OF DEVELOPMENT: AN ANTHOLOGY OF READINGS	LAURA E. BERK	CENGAGE LEARNING, INC		1
117	LANGUAGE DISORDERS A FUNCTIONAL APPROACH TO ASSESSMENT AND INTERVENTION	ROBERT OWENS, E.	PEARSON	6ТН	1
118	LEARNING AND MEMORY	JESS E. PURDY, MICHAEL MARKHAM, BENNETT L SCHWARTZ	CENGAGE LEARNING	2ND	1
119	LEARNING IN THE MIDDLE YEARS	SUSAN GROUNDWATER- SMITH, JANE MITCHELL, NICOLE MOCKLER	SOUTH MELBOURNE		1
120	LIFE SPAN DEVELOPMENT	JOHN W SANTROCK	MCGRAW HILL EDUCATION	9TH	1
121	LUBKIN S CHRONIC ILLNESS: IMPACT AND INTERVENTION	PAMALA D. LARSEN	JONES & BARTLETT LEARNING	9TH	1
122	MAGICAL BEGINNINGS, ENCHANTED LIVES	DEEPAK CHOPRA M.D., DAVID SIMON M.D., DEEPAK CHOPRA	HARMONY	1st	1
123	MILESTONES OF MEDICINE	READER S DIGEST ASSOCIATION	READERS DIGEST		1
124	MORE HARM THAN GOOD: WHAT YOUR DOCTOR MAY NOT TELL YOU ABOUT COMMON TREATMENTS AND PROCEDURES	ALAN ZELICOFF MD. MICHAEL BELLOMO	AMACOM	1st	1
125	MOTHERS NEED TIME- OUTS TOO	SUSAN CALLAHAN, ANNE NOLEN, KATRIN SCHUMANN	MCGRAW-HILL EDUCATION	1st	1
126	MOTIVATING YOURSELF FOR ACHIEVEMENT	ARTHURUR H BELL	PEARSON EDUCATION	1st	1
127	NEUROANATOMY: AN ATLAS OF STRUCTURES, SECTIONS, AND SYSTEMS	DUANE E. HAINES	LIPPINCOTT WILLIAMS & WILKINS	7th	1
128	OUR SEXUALITY	ROBERT L CROOKS KARLA BAUR	WADSWORTH CENGAGE LEARNING	12TH	1
129	OUR SEXUALITY	ROBERT CROOKS, KARLA BAUR	WADSWORTH CENGAGE LEARNING	12TH	1
130	PERSONALITY STRATEGIES AND ISSUES	LIEBERT, SPIEGLER	CENGAGE LEARNING, INC	8TH	1
131	PERSONALITY PSYCHOLOGY DOMAINS OF	RANDY LARSEN, DAVID BUSS	MCGRAW HILL EDUCATION	6ТН	1

	KNOWLEDGE ABOUT HUMAN NATURE				
132	PSYCHOLOGY EXPRESS: CONCEPTUAL AND HISTORICAL ISSUES IN PSYCHOLOGY	BRIAN M. HUGHES	PEARSON EDUCATION LIMITED		1
133	PSYCHOLOGY EXPRESS: DEVELOPMENTAL PSYCHOLOGY	DOMINIC UPTON	PEARSON EDUCATION LIMITED	1st	1
134	PSYCHOSOCIAL INTERVENTIONS FOR GENETICALLY INFLUENCED PROBLEMS IN CHILDHOOD AND ADOLESCENCE	RICHARD RENDE	JOHN WILEY & SONS INC	LATEST	1
135	RESEARCH COMPANION TO EMOTION IN ORGANIZATIONS	NEAL M ASHKANASY CARY L. COOPER	EDWARD ELGAR PUBLISHING.		1
136	RESEARCH DESIGN EXPLAINED	MARK L. MITCHELL, JANINA M JOLLEY	THOMSON WADSWORTH	6ТН	1
139	SEROTONIN, SLEEP AND MENTAL DISORDER	CHRISTOPHER IDZIKOWSKI, P. J. COWEN (EDITOR)	ROUTLEDGE	1st	1
140	SEVERE EMOTIONAL DISTURBANCE IN CHILDREN AND ADOLESCENTS: PSYCHOTHERAPY IN APPLIED CONTEXTS	DENIS FLYNN	ROUTLEDGE		1
141	SOCIOLINGUISTICS AND THE LEGAL PROCESS	DIANA EADES	MULTILINGUAL MATTERS		1
142	SPECIALTY COMPETENCIES IN GROUP PSYCHOLOGY	SALLY BARLOW	OXFORD UNIVERSITY PRESS		1
143	STUDY GUIDE FOR COGNITION: THEORY AND APPLICATIONS	LINDA S. BUYER	WADSWORTH PUBLISHING CO INC	6th	1
144	STUDY GUIDE FOR LIFE SPAN HUMAN DEVELOPMENT	SIGELMAN RIDER CAROL K SIGELMAN ELIZABETH A RIDER	THOMASON WADWORTH	5ТН	1
145	SUN, SKIN AND HEALTH	TERRY SLEVIN	CSIRO PUBLISHING		1
146	SURGERY OF THE NEWBORN	DAVID M. BURGE, MERVYN GRIFFITHS, NEILL V. FREEMAN	CHURCHILL		1
147	SYSTEMS OF PSYCHOTHERAPY: A TRANSTHEORETICAL ANALYSIS	JAMES O PROCHASKA, JOHN C NORCROSS	CENGAGE LEARNING	7th	1

148	TENDER TOUCH: MASSAGING YOUR BABY TO HEALTH AND HAPPINESS	PAUL STAERKER	MEDIA MASTERS		1
149	TESTING YOUR UNDERSTANDING OF PERSONALITY STRATEGIES & ISSUES	ROBERT M. LIEBERT, MICHAEL D. SPIEGLER	WADSWORTH PUBLISHING	8TH	1
150	THE ADDICTIVE PERSONALITY: UNDERSTANDING THE ADDICTIVE PROCESS AND COMPULSIVE BEHAVIOR	CRAIG NAKKEN	HAZELDEN PUBLISHING	2nd	1
151	THE ESSENTIAL COUNSELOR: PROCESS, SKILLS, AND TECHNIQUES	DAVID HUTCHINSON	CENGAGE LEARNING, INC		1
152	THE GOOD PARENTING FOOD GUIDE: MANAGING WHAT CHILDREN EAT WITHOUT MAKING FOOD A PROBLEM	JANE OGDEN	WILEY BLACKWELL		1
153	THE GRANNY-NANNY: A GUIDE FOR PARENTS & GRANDPARENTS WHO SHARE CHILD CARE	LEE EDWARDS BENNING	CLEVELAND CLINIC PRESS		1
154	THE HUMAN ODYSSEY: LIFE-SPAN DEVELOPMENT	PAUL S. KAPLAN	CENGAGE LEARNING, INC	3RD	1
155	THE MARRIAGE AND FAMILY EXPERIENCE: INTIMATE RELATIONSHIPS IN A CHANGING SOCIETY	BRYAN STRONG, THEODORE COHEN	CENGAGE LEARNING	13TH	1
156	THE PROCESS OF PARENTING1	JANE B. BROOKS	MCGRAW-HILL HUMANITIES	7th	1
157	THE THEORISTS MOTHER	ANDREW PARKER	DUKE UNIVERSITY PRESS		1
158	THEORY AND PRACTICE OF COUNSELING AND PSYCHOTHERAPY	GERALD COREY	CENGAGE LEARNING,	7th	1
159	THINK PSYCHOLOGY	ABIGAIL BAIRD	PEARSON		1
160	TO THE POINT COMMUNICATION SKILLS	PROF. AFTAB AHAMD	TO THE POINT PUBLISHERS	LATEST	1
161	TRANSFORMATIONS WOMEN GENDER AND PSYCHOLOGY	MARY CRAWFORD	MCGRAW HILL EDUCATION	3RD	1
162	TREATMENT OF TRAUMATIZED ADULTS AND CHILDREN	ALLEN RUBIN DAVID W. SPRINGER	WILEY	LATEST	1
163	WELLBEING AND THE ENVIRONMENT	RACHEL COOPER ELIZABETH BURTON CARY COOPER	WILEY BLACKWELL		1

164	WORKING WITH PEOPLE AT HIGH RISK OF DEVELOPING PSYCHOSIS A TREATMENT HANDBOOK	JEAN ADDINGTON SHONA FRANCEY ANTHONY P MORRISON	WILEY	1ST	1
165	CONTEMPORARY BEHAVIOR THERAPY	MICHAEL D. SPIEGLER, DAVID C. GUEVREMONT	WADSWORTH PUBLISHING	4TH	1
166	EVOLUTIONARY PSYCHOLOGY: THE NEW SCIENCE OF THE MIND	DAVID BUSS	PSYCHOLOGY PRESS	5TH	1
167	FOUNDATIONS AND APPLICATIONS OF INDIAN PSYCHOLOGY	MATTHIJS CORNELISSEN GIRISHWAR MISRA SUNEET VARMA	PEARSON	1ST	1
168	SOCIOLOGY IN OUR TIMES THE ESSENTIALS	DIANA KENDALL	CENGAGE LEARNING	11TH	1
169	SPECIAL ISSUES IN CHILD CARE	MAUREEN OHAGAN SMITH	ELSEVIER HEALTH SCIENCES		1
170	THE FERTILITY DIET	JORGE CHAVARRO, WALTER WILLETT, PATRICK SKERRETT	MCGRAW-HILL EDUCATION		1
171	UNDERSTANDING PSYCHOLOGY	ROBERT S. FELDMAN	MCGRAW HILL	6ТН	2
172	WRITING FOR PSYCHOLOGY	ROBERT P. O SHEA, SANDRA BOCHNER, SUSAN DUCHESNE	THOMASON LEARNING	1ST	2
173	STAYING FIT OVER 50: CONDITIONING FOR OUTDOOR ACTIVITIES	JIM SLOAN	MOUNTAINEERS BOOKS		1
174	HANDBOOK OF IMPLICIT LEARNING	MICHAEL A. STADLER, PETER A. FRENSCH	SAGE PUBLICATIONS INC		3
175	PRINCIPLES AND LABS FOR PHYSICAL FITNESS	HOEGER, WERNER W.K., HOEGER, SHARON A.	WADSWORTH	3RD	1
176	WRITING FOR PSYCHOLOGY	MARK L. MITCHELL JANINA M. JOLLEY ROBERT P OSHEA	THOMSON WADSWORTH	2ND	3
177	UNDERSTANDING THE OLDER CLIENT	DAVID A. LITTELL	THE AMERICAN COLLEGE PRESS		1
178	UPANISHADS & YOGA	SVAMI OMKARANAGIRI	APH PUBLISHING CORPORATION		1
179	USING MULTIVARIATE STATISTICS	BARBARA G TABACHNICK LINDA S FIDEIL	PEARSON	6ТН	1

180	VANDERS HUMAN PHYSIOLOGY:	ERIC WIDMAIER, HERSHEL RAFF, KEVIN STRANG	MC GRAW HILL.	11th	1
181	BEYOND THE PLEASURE PRINCIPLE	Freud, S	DOVER PUBLICATIONS		1
182	DREAMING REALITY	Vladimir Miskovic, Steven Jay Lynn	BELKNAP PRESS		1
183	AN INTRODUCTION TO COGNITIVE PSYCHOLOGY:	GROOME	PROCESSES AND DISORDERS		1
184	COGNITIVE PSYCHOLOGY	ROBINSON- RIEGLER, G	SOUTH ASIA: PEARSON.	2ND ED	1
185	HANDBOOK OF ENVIRONMENTAL PSYCHOLOGY	STOKOLS, D., & ALTMAN, I.	NEW YORK: WILEY		1
186	CURE AND PSYCHOLOGY. SYDNEY	MATSUMOTO, D. & JUANG, L	THOMSON'S WADSWORTH		1
187	ETHICS FOR PSYCHOTHERAPISTS AND COUNSELORS	F	WILEY- BLACKWELL.		1
188	GENDER: PSYCHOLOGICAL PERSPECTIVES	BRANNON, L.	USA: ALLYN AND BACON		1
190	APPLIED SPORT PSYCHOLOGY: PERSONAL GROWTH TO PEAK PERFORMANCE	JEAN M. WILLIAMS	MCGRAW-HILL EDUCATION - EUROPE	6ТН	1
191	APPLIED STATISTICS FOR THE BEHAVIOURAL SCIENCES	DENNIS E. HINKLE, WILLIAM WIERSMA, STEPHEN G. JURS	HOUGHTON MIFFLIN		1
192	BASIC STATISTICS FOR THE BEHAVIORAL SCIENCES	GARY W. HEIMAN	WADSWORTH PUBLISHING	6th	1
193	CASE STUDIES IN ABNORMAL BEHAVIOR	ROBERT MEYER, CHRISTOPHER WEAVER	PEARSON	9TH	1
194	EDUCATIONAL PSYCHOLOGY FOR LEARNING AND TEACHING	SUE DUCHESNE ANNE MCMAUGH	CENGAGE LEARNING	5TH	1
195	EDUCATIONAL PSYCHOLOGY: WINDOWS ON CLASSROOMS	PAUL EGGEN, DON KAUCHAK	PEARSON	10TH	1
196	ESSENTIALS OF STATISTICS FOR THE BEHAVIORAL SCIENCES	FREDERICK J GRAVETTER, LARRY B. WALLNAU	WADSWORTH PUB. CO	7th	1
197	SPORTS PSYCHOLOGY: CONCEPTS AND APPLICATIONS	COX. H, R	MCGRAW HILL	(6THED.	1
198	ABNORMAL PSYCHOLOGY	KRING, A. M	JOHN WILEY AND SONS	11TH ED	1
199	COGNITIVE SCIENCE	FRIEDENBERG, J.	LOS ANGELES: SAGE.	2ND ED	1
200	COGNITIVE PSYCHOLOGY; A STUDENT'S HANDBOOK	KEANE, M & EYSENCK, M	PSYCHOLOGY PRESS	8TH ED	1

201	FUNDAMENTALS OF COGNITION	EYSENCK, M & BRYSBAERT, M	ROUTLEDGE	4TH ED	1
202	HANDBOOK OF ENVIRONMENTAL PSYCHOLOGY	STOKOLS, D., & ALTMAN, I.	NEW YORK: WILEY		1
203	MAKING OF PSYCHOLOGICAL ANTHROPOLOGY	SPINDLER, G. D.	CALIFORNIA: UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA PRESS		1
204	THE ETHICS OF RESEARCH WITH CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE	ALDERSON, P.	SAGE: LOS ANGELES.	2ND ED	1
205	PSYCHOLOGY IN PERSPECTIVE	PSYCHOLOGY IN PERSPECTIVE	USA: PRENTICE HALL	3 TH ED	1
206	HUMAN DEVELOPMENT	CRAIG, J. G.	. NEW JERSEY: PRENTICE HALL PUBLISHING CO	7TH ED	1
207	RESEARCH METHODS IN THE SOCIAL SCIENCES	NACHMIAS, C.F. &NACHMIAS, D.	LONDON: ST. MARTIN'S PRESS, INC	4 TH ED	1
208	BIOLOGICAL PSYCHOLOGY	KALAT, J. W.	USA: WOODSWORTH	7 TH ED	1
210	PERCEPTION AND COMMUNICATION.	BROADBENT, D. E	LONDON: PERGAMON PRESS	2 ND ED	1
212	CLINICAL NEUROPSYCHOLOGY	GOLDSTEIN, L. H.	UK: WILEY BLACKWELL	2 ND ED	1
213	APPLIED POSITIVE PSYCHOLOGY. TAYLOR AND FRANCIS	EDI, S. I. D.	TAYLOR AND FRANCIS: NEW YORK		1
215	ADOLESCENCE	JOHN W SANTROCK	MCGRAW HILL EDUCATION	6TH	1
216	ADOLESCENCE	LAURENCE STEINBERG	MCGRAW HILL EDUCATION	11TH	1
217	AN INTERACTIVE APPROACH TO WRITING ESSAYS AND RESEARCH REPORTS IN PSYCHOLOGY	LORELLE JANE BURTON	JOHN WILEY & SONS AUSTRALIA LTD	3RD	1
218	AN INTRODUCTION TO HUMAN DISEASE: PATHOLOGY AND PATHOPHYSIOLOGY CORRELATIONS	LEONARD V., MD CROWLEY	JONES & BARTLETT PUB	5TH	1
219	PSYCHOLOGY	MYERS, D. G	WADSWORTH PUBLISHERS	3rd	1
220	EXPLORING SOCIAL PSYCHOLOGY	MYERS, D. G	MCGRAW-HILL PUBLISHERS	3rd	1
221	PSYCHOLOGICAL TESTING & ASSESSMENT	COHEN, R.J & SWERDILK, M.E.	MCGRAW-HILL NEWYORK	6th ED	1
222	FUNDAMENTAL STATISTICS IN PSYCHOLOGY & EDUCATION	GUILFORD, J.P., & DREVER. J.	MCGRAW-HILL NEWYORK	1st ED	1
223	STATISTICS FOR THE BEHAVIORAL SCIENCES	GRAVETTER & WALLANAU	CENGAGE LEARNING	10th ED	1

224	GRIT: THE POWER OF	ANGELA	SCRIBNER	1ST ED	1
	PASSION AND	BUCKWORTH			
	PERSEVERANCE				
225	INTERPERSONAL PROCESS	EDWARD TYBER	CENGAGE	7TH ED	1
	IN PSYCHOTHERAPY: AN	& FAITH HOLMES	LEARNING		
	INTEGRATIVE MODEL	TEYBER			
226	PERSONALITY THEORY &	PERVIN, L.A.,	JOHN WILEY	9TH ED	1
	RESEARCH	CERVONE, D., &	&SONS		
		JOHN, O.P.			

MATHEMATICS

Sr. No.	TITLE	AUTHOR	PUBLISHER	ED.	Qty
1	Calculus	Anton, H., Bivens I. C., & Davis, S.	New York: Wiley	11th ed	1
2	Calculus & its applications	Goldstein, L. J., Lay, D. C., Schneider, D. I., & Asmar, N. H.	London: Pearson.	14th ed	1
3	Calculus	Larson, R., & Edwards, B. H.	New York: Brooks Cole.	10th ed	1
4	Thomas'calculus: single variable	Thomas, G. B., Weir, M. D., & Hass J. R.	London: Pearson.	13th ed	1
5	Thomas' Calculus: multivariable	Thomas, G. B., Weir, M. D., & Hass J. R.	London: Pearson.	13th ed	1
6	Calculus early transcendental	Stewart, J	New York: Brooks/Cole	8th ed	1
7	Calculus	Thomas, G. B.	India: Pearson.	12th ed	1
8	Calculus single and multivariable	Hallett, D. H.	New Jersey: John Wiley & Sons.	7th ed	1
9	Thomas' calculus	Thomas, G. B., Weir, M. D., Hass, J. & Giordano, F. R.	Boston: Addison Wesley	11th ed	1
10	Calculus with analytic geometry	Calculus Fraleigh, J. B., & Katz, V.	Boston: Addison- Wesley Professional.	10th ed	1
11	CALCULUS AND ANALYTIC GEOMETRY	PROF. SH. JAVED IQBAL NADEEM	HONEY BOOKS & PUBLISHERS	LATEST	1
12	Schaum's outline of set theory & related topics	Lipschuts, S.	New York: McGraw-Hill Education.	2nd ed	1
13	Native set theory	Halmos, P. R.	New York: Bow Wow Press.	2nd ed	1
14	Probability & statistics	DeGroot, M. H., & Schervish, M. J.	Boston: Addison- Wesley	3rd ed	1
15	Introduction to statistical theory, Part I, II,	Chaudhry, S. M., & Kamal, S.	Lahore: Ilmi Kitab Khana.	8th ed	1
16	Probability and Statistics	Schiller, John J., Srinivasan, R. Alu, Spiegel, Murray R	McGraw-Hill Education	4th ed	1
17	An introduction to programming with mathematica	Wellin, P., Kamin, S., & Gaylord R.	Cambridge: Cambridge University Press.	3rd ed	1

18	Maple introductory programming guide.	Monagan, M. B., & Geddes, K. O.	Maplesoft, a division of Waterloo Maple Inc.		1
19	Fundamentals of abstract algebra	Malik, D. S., Mordeson, J. N., & Sen, M. K.	New York: WCB/McGraw-Hill.	1st ed	1
20	Fundamentals of group theory	Roman, S.	Basel: Birkhäuser.	1st ed	1
21	A course on finite groups	Rose, H. E.	London: Springer- Verlag.	1st ed	1
22	A first course in abstract algebra	Fraleigh, J. B.	Boston: Addison- Wesley Publishing Company.	7th ed	1
23	Abstract Algebra	Dummit and Fottie	Wiley	3rd ed	1
24	Abstract Algebra	Vijay Khanna & S K Bhambri	Vikas publishing house PVT LTD	4th ed	1
25	LINEAR ALGEBRA WITH APPLICATIONS	WILLIAMS G	Jones & Bartlett Learning	8th ed	1
26	AN INTRODUCTORY COURSE IN LINEAR ALGEBRA	KHALID LATIF MIR	ILMI KITAB KHANA	LATEST	1
27	Linear Algebra	Marc Lipson and Seymour Lipschutz	McGraw Hill	6th ed	1
28	Elementary linear algebra	Anton, H. & Borres, C.	New York: John Wiley & Sons	10th ed	1
29	Introduction to linear algebra	Strang, G., & Strang, G.	Wellesley- Cambridge Press.	3rd ed	1
31	Measure, integral & probability.	Capinski, M., & Kopp, E.	London: Springer- Verlag.	2nd ed	1
32	Real analysis & probability.	Dudley, R. M.	Cambridge University Press	2nd ed	1
33	Mechanics	Ghori, Q. K.	Lahore: West Pakistan Publishing Company.		1
34	Elementary vector analysis.	Munawar, H., Saeed, S. M., & Ahmed, C. B.	The Caravan Book House.		1
35	Schaum's outline vector analysis	Spiegel, M. R., Lipschutz, S., & Spellman, D.	New York: McGraw-Hill Education.	2nd ed	1
36	Vector analysis	Brand, L.	New York: Dover Publications.		1
37	VECTOR ANALYSIS	DR. S. M. YOUSUF	ILMI KITAB KHANA	LATEST	1
38	Discrete mathematics & its applications.	Rosen, K. H.	New York: The McGraw-Hill Companies, Inc.	7th ed	1
39	Introduction to mathematical economists, Schaum's outline series	Dowling, E.T.	New York: McGraw Hill Publishing Company.	3rd ed	1

40	Fundamental methods of mathematical economics	Chiang, A.C., & Wainwright, K.	New York: McGraw Hill Publishing	4th ed	1
41	General topology, Schaum's outline series	Lipschutz, S.	Company. New York: McGraw-Hill	Ist ed	1
42	Topology	Sheldon, W. D.	New York: McGraw-Hill	Ist ed	1
43	Differential Equation	Dennis G. Zill	Brooks/Cole	11th ed	1
44	Differential geometry	Somasundaran, D.	New Delhi: Narosa Publishing House.	Ist ed	1
45	A SURVEY OF MATHEMATICS WITH APPLICATIONS	M. FAROOQ, ZAKARIA ARIF, F.I. FAFAR, M.S. ZAFAR	ALLIED BOOK CENTRE	LATEST	1
46	Elementary differential equations & boundary value problems	Boyce, W. E., & Diprima, R. C.	USA: John Wiley & Sons.	10th ed	1
47	Differential equations with boundary-value problems	Zill, D.G., & Michael, R.	New York: Brooks/Cole.	5th ed	1
48	Introduction to real analysis	Bartle, R. G., & Sherbert, D. R.	New York: John Wiley & Sons.	4th ed	1
49	Introduction to real analysis	Trench, W. F.	New Jersey: Prentice Hall.	2nd ed	1
50	Real analysis	Roydon, H. L., & Fitzpatrick, P. M.	New York: Collier Macmillan Co.	4th ed	1
51	Principles of mathematical analysis	Rudin, W.	New York: McGraw-Hill.	3rd ed	1
52	Classical mechanics: Theory & mathematical modeling.	DiBenedetto, E.	Basel: Birkhäuser.		1
53	Classical mechanics.	Aruldhas, G.	Dehli: PHI Private limited.		1
54	Theoretical mechanics.	Mir, K. L.	Lahore: Ilmi Ketab Khana.	Latest	1
55	Boundary value problems & partial differential equations	Powers, D. L.	Boston: Academic Press.	4th ed	1
57	Complex variables & applications	Churchill, R.V., & Brown, J.W.	New York: McGraw-Hill.	9th ed	1
58	Real & complex analysis	Rudin, W.	New York: McGraw-Hill.	3rd ed	1
59	Introduction to functional analysis with applications	Kreyszig, E.	New York: John Wiley & Sons.	Ist ed	1
60	ELEMENTS OF TOPOLOGY AND FUNCTIONAL ANALYSIS	Abdul Majeed	ILMI KITAB KHANA	Latest	1
61	Numerical analysis	Burden, R. L., Faires, J. D., & Burden, A.M.	Boston: Cengage Learning.	10th ed	1
62	Numerical methods	Dr V N Vedamurthy	Dehli: PHI Private limited.		1
63	Applied numerical analysis.	Gerald, C.F., & Wheatley, P.O.	London: Pearson Education, Singapore.	7th ed	1

64	Basic numerical analysis with FORTARAN.	Balfour, A., & Beveridge, W. T.	Heinmann Educational Books Ltd.	2nd ed	1
65	Elementary number theory.	Burton, D. M.	New York: McGraw-Hill.		1
66	Elementary number theory & its applications	Rosen, K.H.	Boston: Addison- Wesley	4th ed	1
67	Partial Differential Equations	Walter A Strauss	New York: John Wiley & Sons.	2nd ed	1
68	Partial differential equations	Wloka, J.	Cambridge: Cambridge University Press.	Ist ed	1
69	Introduction to integral equations with applications	Jerri, J.	New York: Sampling Publishing,	2nd ed	1
70	Linear & nonlinear integral equations: methods & applications.	Wazwaz, A. M.	New York: Springer.	1st ed	1
71	Measure theory & integration	Barra, G. D.	Ellis: Harwood Ltd.	Ist ed	1
72	Numerical solution of partial differential equations	Morton, K. W., & Mayers, D. F.	Cambridge University Press.	2nd ed	1
73	Introduction to fluid mechanics	Fox, R. W., & McDonald, A. T.	New York: John Wiley & Sons.	6th ed	1
74	Fluid mechanics	White, F. M.	New York: Mc. Graw Hill.	5th ed	1
75	Fundamental of fluid mechanics	Bruce, R., Rothmayer, A. P., Theodore, H. O., & Wade, W. H.	New York: Willey Son Publisher.	7th ed	1
76	Vector Analysis and an Introduction to Tensor Analysis	Murray R. Spiegel	New York: Mc. Graw Hill.		1
77	Appllied mathematics for business, economics, and other social sciences	Frank, S.B.	New York: Mc. Graw - Hill.	4th ed	1
78	Fundamentals of algebra and trigonometry	Swokowski, E.W.	Boston: PWS - Kent Pub.CO.	8th ed	1
79	INTRODUCTORY STATISTICS	NEIL WEISS	PEARSON	10TH	1
80	A Course in Group Theory	Humphreys, J. F.	Oxford University Press, USA		1
81	Theory and Problems of Theoretical Mechanics, Schaum's outline series	Spiegel, M. R.	New York: Mc. Graw Hill.		1
82	Theory and Problems of Differential Geometry	Martim M. Lipschutz	New York: Mc. Graw - Hill.		1
83	Theory & Problems of Set Theory related topics	Seymour Lipschuz	New York: Mc. Graw - Hill.	2nd ed	1
84	A Textbook of Quantitative Reasoning-I	Prof. Dr. Muhammad Imran Bhatti	Honey Book's & Publishers		1

				1	1
85	Using and understding	Bennet, J. & Briggs,	PEARSON	6th ed	1
	Mathematics: A	W.			
	Quantitative Reasoning				
86	Approach Quantitative Reasoning:	Eric Zaslow	Combridge		1
00	Thinking in Numbers	Effic Zasiow	Cambridge University Press		1
87	Quantitative Reasoning	Jason Lachniet,	Creative Commons	1st ed	1
	Quantitative Reasoning	Jennifer Polm, Libby	Attribution	131 Cu	1
		Watts	rictioation		
88	Quantitative Reasoning, I	Shehzad Ch.	ILMI KITAB		1
	ę,		KHANA		
89	An introduction to	Hoffstien, J., Pipher,	New York:		1
	mathematical	J., Silverman, J. H.	Springer. Howel, S.		
	cryptography		S.		
90	Computational Number	Yan,S. Y.	John Wiley & Sons		1
	Theory and Modern				
	Cryptography				
91	Handbook of Applied	Menezes, A.,	CRC Press		1
	Cryptography	Ooschot, P. V. &			
		Vanstone,S.			
92	Group Theory	Z.R Bhatti	ILMI KITAB	3rd ed	1
0.0	A. M	D (D	KHANA		
93	A Textbook of Quantitative	Prof. Dr.	Honey Book's &		1
	Reasoning-II	Muhammad Imran	Publishers		
94	Special functions &	Bhatti Richard, B	Combridge		1
94	=	Richard, B	Cambridge: Cambridge		1
	orthogonal polynomials		University Press		
95	Special functions	Rainville, E. D	New York: The	3rd	1
30	Special fulletions	Railville, D. B	Macmillan	ora	1
			Company.		
96	Special functions	Andrews, G. E.,	Cambridge:	1st	1
		Richard, A., & Roy,	Cambridge		_
		R. (2000)	University Press		
97	Special functions for	Mathai, A. M., &	New York: Springer		1
	applied scientists	Houbold, H. J	Science &		
		·	Business Media,		
98	Numerical solution of	Donald, G	Germany: Wiley-		1
	ordinary differential		VCH		
	equations				
99	Numerical methods for	Butcher, J. C	United Kingdom:	3ed	1
	ordinary differential		Wiley		
100	equations				
100	Numerical solution of	Lawrence, F. S	New York		1
	ordinary differential				
101	equations	Champing I E	Combridge		1
101	Solving ODEs with MATLAB	Shampine, L. F., Gladwell	Cambridge:		1
102	Numerical solution of	Kendall, A., Weimin,	New Jersey		1
102	ordinary differential	H., & David	NEW DEISEY		1
	equations	11., & David			
103	Heat transfer	Holman, J. P	New York	10th	1
	Convective heat & mass	,	New York		
104	transfer	Kays, W. M., & Crowfard, M. E	NEW IOIK	4th	1
	uandei	Ciowiaiu, M. E	1		

105	Fundamentals of heat & mass transfer	Incropera, F. P., & Dewitt, D. P	New York		1
106	Convective heat transfer	Sadik, K., & Yama, Y	Florida: CRC Press	3rd	1
107	Research methodology: A step-by-step guide for beginners	Kumar, R.	New York	3rd	1
108	Great scientific experiments: Twenty experiments that changed the world	Harre, R	New York		1
109	Graph theory with applications	Bondy, J. A., & Murty, U. S. R	London: Macmillan.		1
110	Graph theory & its applications	Gross, J. L., & Yellen, J	Cambridge:		1
111	Advances in fluid mechanics VII	Rahman, M., & Brebbia, C. A	England: WIT Press		1
112	An introduction to fluid dynamics	Batchelor, G. K	Cambridge:		1
113	The analysis of fractional differential equations	Diethelm, K.	New York		1
114	Theory & applications of fractional differential equations.	Kilbas, A. A., Srivastava, H. M., & Trujillo, J. J	North-Holland: Elsevier		1
115	The fractional calculus: Theory & applications of differentiation & integration to arbitrary order	Oldham, K. B., & Spanier, J	New York		1
116	Mathematical inequalities	Pachpatte, B. G	New York		1
117	Convex functions, partial orderings & statistical applications (Vol. 187).	Pečarić, J., Proschan, F., & Tong, Y. C	Cambridge:		1
118	Curves & surfaces for CAGD, a practical guide	Gerald, F		5th	1
119	An Introduction to spline for use in computer graphics & geometric modeling.	Bartels, R. H., Bealty, J. C., & Beatty, J. C	Massachusetts: Morgan Kaufmann Publishers		1
120	Curves & surfaces for CAGD	Gerald, F	Massachusetts: Morgan Kaufmann Publishers		1
121	Fundamentals of computer aided geometric design	Josef, H., & Dieter, L			1
122	Advances in ring theory	Huynh, D. V	Switzerland: Birkhäuser	1st	1
123	Advances in ring theory	López, P., Sergio, R., & Van, H., Dinh	Switzerland: Birkhäuser		1
124	A course in commutative algebra	Kemper, G.		1st	1
125	Introduction to commutative algebra	Atiyah, M. F., & Macdonald, I. G			1
126	Viscous fluid flow	White, F. M		3rd	1

127	Mathematical modeling skills	Edwards, D., & Hamson, M	New York		1
128	A first course in mathematical modeling	Giordano, F. R., Weir, M. D., & Fox, W. P	New York		1
129	Analytic function theory. American Mathematical Society	Analytic function theory. American Mathematical			1
130	Conformal mapping: methods & applications	Schinznger. R., & Laura, P. A. A. (2003			1
131	Fixed point theory & applications	Agarwal, R. P., Meehan, M., & Regan, D. O	Cambridge:		1
132	Convex functions & their applications,	Niculescu, C. P., & Persson, L. E		2nd	1
133	Convex analysis & nonlinear optimization	Borwein, J. M., & Lewis, A. S. (2010)		2nd	1
134	Representations & characters of groups	James, G., & Liebech, M		3rd	1
135	Introduction to fuzzy sets & fuzzy logic	Ganesh, M			1
136	Tensor analysis on manifolds	Bishop, R. L., & Goldberg, S. I		1st	1
137	Numerical analysis	Richard, L. B., & Faires, J. D			1
138	Fundamental numerical methods for electrical engineering	Stanislaw, R			1
139	Fourier analysis & approximation of functions	Trigub, R. M., & Belinsky, E. S			1
140	Design theory:	Beth, T., Jungnickel, D., & Lenz, H	Cambridge:		1
141	Harmonic analysis on finite groups: representation theory	Tullio, C. S., Fabio, S., & Filipoo, T.		1st	1
142	Viscous fluid flow	White, F. M. (2005)			1
143	Boundary layer theory	Schlichting, H., & Gertsen, K			1
144	Complex Analysis, Cambridge studies in advanced mathematics	Kunihiko, K			1
145	Advances in dynamic equations on time scales	Bohner M., & Peterson A			1
146	Tensor analysis on manifolds	Bishop, R. L., & Goldberg, S. I		1st	1
147	Riemannian geometry	Bishop, R. L., & Goldberg, S. I			1
148	Carmo, M. P	Carmo, M. P			1
149	Curves and Surfaces for Computer Aided Geometric Design:	Farin, G			1

150	An Introduction to Spline	Bartels, R.H.,		1
	for use in Computer	Bealty, J.C. and		
	Graphics and Geometric	Beatty, J.C		
	Modeling	_		
151	An introduction to special	James, J. C		1
	& general relativity			

PHYSICS

SR.NO.	TITLE	AUTHOR	PUBLISHER	ED.	QTY
1	ASTM SATANDARDS 02.01 COPPER AND COPPER ALLOYS NONFERROUS METAL PRODUCTS	ASTM	ASTM INTERNATIONAL		1
2	ASTM STANDARDS 01.02 FERROUS CASTINGS; FERROALLOYS IRON AND STEEL PRODUCTS	ASTM	ASTM INTERNATIONAL		1
3	ASTM STANDARDS 02.02 ALUMINUM AND MAGNESIUM ALLOYS	ASTM	ASTM INTERNATIONAL		1
4	ASTM STANDARDS 02.03 ELECTRICAL CONDUCTORYS NONFEROUS METAL PRODUCTS	ASTM	ASTM INTERNATIONAL		1
5	ASTM STANDARDS 03.01 METALS MECHANICAL TESTING ELEVATED AND LOW - TEMPERATURE TESTS METALLOGRAPHY	ASTM	ASTM INTERNATIONAL		1
6	ASTM STANDARDS 03.04 METALS TEST METHODS AND ANALYTICAL PROCEDURES MAGNETIC PROPERTIES	ASTM	ASTM INTERNATIONAL		1
7	ASTM 02.03 ELECTRICAL CONDUCTORS NONFERROUS METAL PRODUCTS	ASTM	ASTM INTERNATIONAL		1
8	A MODERN APPROACH TO QUANTUM MECHANICS	TOWNSEND			1
9	A TEXTBOOK OF NANOSCIENCE AND NANOTECHNOLOGY	PRADEEP			1
10	A TEXTBOOK OF QUANTUM MECHANICS	MATHEWS		2nd	1
11	ADVANCED PHYSICS OF ELECTRON TRANSPORT IN SEMICONDUCTORS AND NANOSTRUCTURES	FISCHETTI			1

12	ADVANCED QUANTUM MECHANICS	SAKURAI		1
13	ADVANCED QUANTUM MECHANICS THE CLASSICAL-QUANTUM	BLUMEL		1
	CONNECTION			
14	AN ADVANCED COURSE IN	HJORTH-		1
	COMPUTATIONAL NUCLEAR	JENSEN		
	PHYSICS BRIDGING THE			
	SCALES FROM QUARKS TO			
15	NEUTRON STARS AN INTRODUCTION TO	BASU	Out of	1
15	ASTROPHYSICS	DASU	2nd	1
16	AN INTRODUCTION TO	JANA		1
10	NUCLEAR PHYSICS	OTHVI		1
17	AN INTRODUCTION TO	SCHROEDER		1
	THERMAL PHYSICS			_
18	APPLIED ELECTROMAGNETIC	NAIR		1
	THEORY ANALYSIS,			
	PROBLEMS AND			
	APPLICATIONS			
19	APPLIED PHYSICS.	SINGH		1
20	ATOM, LASER AND	THAKUR	2nd	1
	SPECTROSCOPY			
21	ATOMIC & NUCLEAR	BASU		1
	PHYSICS			
22	ATOMIC PHYSICS (MODERN PHYSICS)	GHOSHAL		1
23	BIOPHYSICS TOOLS AND	LEAKE		1
	TECHNIQUES			
24	CAMBRIDGE INTERNATIONAL AS AND A LEVEL PHYSICS WITH CD	CRUNDELL	2nd	1
25	CARBON NANOTUBES	KAKANI		1
26	CLASSICAL	PURI		1
	ELECTRODYNAMICS	1014		_
27	CLASSICAL	VANDERLINDE	2nd	1
	ELECTROMAGNETIC THEORY			
28	CLASSICAL MECHANICS	RAO		1
29	CLASSICAL MECHANICS	ARULDHAS		1
30	CONCEPTS OF ATOMIC	KUILA		1
30	PHYSICS	IXOIL/I		1
31	CONCEPTS OF MODERN	BEISER	7th	1
	PHYSICS			_
32	CRC HANDBOOK OF	RUMBLE	99th	1
	CHEMISTRY AND PHYSICS			
33	ELASTICITY THEORY, APPLICATIONS, AND NUMERICS	SADD	3rd	1
34	ELECTRICITY AND MAGNETISM WITH ELECTRONICS	TEWARI	Revised	1

35	ELECTRICITY, MAGNETISM AND ELECTROMAGNETIC THEORY	MAHAJAN		1
36	ELECTROMAGNETISM (VOLUME 1) THEORY	PRAMANIK		1
37	ELECTROMAGNETISM (VOLUME 2) APPLICATIONS	PRAMANIK		1
38	ELEMENTS OF X-RAY DIFFRACTION	CULLITY		1
39	FUNDAMENTALS OF MAGNETISM AND ELECTRICITY	VASUDEVA	2nd	1
40	FUNDAMENTALS OF MOLECULAR SPECTROSCOPY	SINDHU		1
41	FUNDAMENTALS OF NANOSCIENCE	KAKANI		1
42	FUNDAMENTALS OF THERMODYNAMICS	BORGNAKKE	7th	1
43	GEOMETRICAL AND PHYSICAL OPTICS	CHAKRABARTI		1
44	HEAT AND THERMODYNAMICS	MANNA		1
45	HEAT AND THERMODYNAMICS	ZEMANSKY	8th	1
46	HIGH-ENERGY ATOMIC PHYSICS	DRUKAREV		1
47	INTRODUCTION TO MODERN PHYSICS (VOL-I)	SINGH	2nd	1
48	INTRODUCTION TO MODERN PHYSICS (VOL-II)	SINGH	2nd	1
49	INTRODUCTION TO MODERN THERMODYNAMICS	KONDEPUDI		1
50	INTRODUCTION TO NANOSCIENCE	LINDSAY		1
51	INTRODUCTION TO NUCLEAR AND PARTICLE PHYSICS	MITTAL	4th	1
52	INTRODUCTION TO QUANTUM MECHANICS	SHERWAN		1
53	INTRODUCTION TO SOLID STATE PHYSICS	KUMAR	2nd	1
54	INTRODUCTION TO SOLID STATE PHYSICS	KITTEL	8th	1
55	INTRODUCTORY SOLID- STATE PHYSICS	MYERS	2nd	1
56	LASERS FUNDAMENTALS AND APPLICATIONS	THYAGARAJAN	2nd	1
57	LASERS PRINCIPLES, TYPES AND APPLICATIONS	NAMBIAR		1

58	MATHEMATICAL METHODS IN PHYSICS DISTRIBUTIONS, HILBERT SPACE, OPERATORS, VARIATIONAL METHODS, AND APPLICATIONS IN QUANTUM PHYSICS	BLANCHARD	2nd	1
59	MATHEMATICAL METHODS IN THE PHYSICAL SCIENCES 3RD ED	BOAS		1
60	MATHEMATICAL PHYSICS	GOSWAMI		1
61	MATHEMATICAL PHYSICS	SAXENA		1
62	MATHEMATICAL PHYSICS	DASS	8th	1
63	MATHEMATICAL PHYSICS DIFFERENTIAL EQUATIONS AND TRANSFORM THEORY	GHATAK		1
64	MATRICES AND TENSORS IN PHYSICS	JOSHI	4th	1
65	MECHANICS	DATTA		1
66	MECHANICS	SRIVASTAVA	2nd	1
67	NANO: THE ESSENTIALS UNDERSTANDING NANOSCIENCE AND NANOTECHNOLOGY	PRADEEP		1
68	NANOTECHNOLOGY BASIC CALCULATIONS FOR ENGINEERS AND SCIENTISTS	THEODORE		1
69	NANOTECHNOLOGY TECHNOLOGY REVOLUTION OF 21ST CENTURY	RATHI		1
70	NUCLEAR AND PARTICLE PHYSICS	CHANDRA		1
71	NUCLEAR AND PARTICLE PHYSICS	KAKANI	2nd	1
72	OPTICS AND SPECTROSCOPY	MURUGESHAN	Revised	1
73	OPTIMUM ARRAY PROCESSING PART IV OF DETECTION, ESTIMATION, AND MODULATION THEORY	TREES		1
74	OPTOELECTRONICS 3RD ED	WILSON	3rd	1
75	PHYSICS OF ATOMS AND MOLECULES	BRANSDEN	2nd	1
76	PHYSICS OF ATOMS, MOLECULES, SOLIDS AND NUCLEI	JAIN		1
77	PRINCIPLES OF MODERN PHYSICS	SAXENA	4th	1
78	PRINCIPLES OF PHOTONICS	LIU		1
79	QUANTUM MECHANICS 500 PROBLEMS WITH SOLUTIONS	ARULDHAS		1

80	QUANTUM MECHANICS CONCEPTS AND APPLICATIONS	ZETTILI	2nd	1
81	QUANTUM THEORY OF SOLIDS INCLUDES SOLUTIONS APPENDIX PREPARED	KITTEL	2nd	1
82	STATISTICAL AND THERMAL PHYSICS AN INTRODUCTION	LOKANATHAN		1
83	STATISTICAL MECHANICS	MCQUARRIE		1
84	THE 100 MOST INFLUENTIAL SCIENTISTS OF ALL TIME	ROGERS		1
85	THE BASICS OF PHYSICS	MYERS		1
86	THE CHMISTRY AND PHYSICS OF ENGINEERING MATERIALS 2 VOLS SET	BERLIN		1
87	THE DBS HANDBOOK OF PHYSICS	ASIMUDDIN		1
88	THE PHYSICS OF SEMICONDUCTORS AN INTRODUCTION INCLUDING NANOPHYSICS AND APPLICATIONS	GRUNDMANN	3rd	1
89	THE PHYSICS OF WAVES AND OSCILLATIONS	BAJAJ		1
90	THEORETICAL NUCLEAR PHYSICS	BLATT		1
91	THEORY OF SPACE	SOBOLEWSKI		1
92	THERMAL PHYSICS REVISED ED	MURUGESHAN		1
93	THERMODYNAMICS	LUSCOMBE		1
94	UNDERSTANDING SOLID STATE PHYSICS PROBLEMS AND SOLUTIONS	CAZAUX		1
95	UNIVERSITY PHYSICS	BHAT		1
96	URANIUM FOR NUCLEAR POWER RESOURCES, MINING AND TRANSFORMATION TO FUEL	HORE-LACY		1
97	VIBRATIONS AND WAVES	FRENCH		1
98	VIBRATIONS AND WAVES IN PHYSICS	MAIN	3rd	1
99	WAVES AND OSCILLATIONS	CHAUDHURI	2nd	1
100	WHAT EVERY SCIENCE SUDENT SHOULD KNOW A SURVIVAL GUIDE FOR UNDERGRADS	BAUER		1
101	WIND ENERGY SYSTEMS AND APPLICATIONS	KOTHARI		1

102	Digital Fundamentals	Thomas L. Floyd		11th	1
103	Basic Electronics and solid state	B.L Theraja			1
104	Physical chemistry of surfaces	Arthur W. Adamson, Alice P. Gast			1
105	Chracterizations tehcniques for nanomaterials	Imalka Munaweera, M.L. Chamalki Madhusha			1
106	Integrating Nanorobotics with Biophysics for Cancer Treatment	Rishabha Malviy			1
107	Physics of Cancer, Volume 5	Claudia Tanja Mierke		2nd	1
108	Amorphous Metallic Alloys	BURTON	Elsevier Science		1
109	Metallic Alloys: Experimental and Theoretical Perspectives	J.S. Faulkner, R.G. Jordan	Springer Netherland		1
110	Metals and Alloys: Industrial Applications	Mark Anthony Benvenuto	De Gruyter		1
111	Characterization of Metals and Alloys	Paul Holloway	Momentum Press		1
112	ENGINEERING MATERIALS: Properties and Applications of Metals and Alloys	C. P. Sharma	PHI Learning		1
113	Metallic Materials: Physical, Mechanical and Corrosion Properties	Philip A. Schweitzer	CRC Press		1
114	The Electrical Resistivity of Metals and Alloys	Paul L. Rossiter	Cambridge University Press		1
115	X-Ray Diffraction for Materials Research: From Fundamental to Applications	Myeongkyu Lee	Apple Acedemic Press		1
116	X-Ray Diffraction: A practical Approach	C. Suryanarayana, M. Grant Norton	Springer US		1
117	Elements of x-ray diffraction	B. D. Cullity and S. R. Stock	Prentice Hall		1
118	A modern introduction to particle physics (3 rd	Fayyazuddin, Riazuddin,		1	1
119	Quantum mechanics (2 nd ed.)	Fayyaz uddin, Riaz uddin	World Scientific.		1
120	Quantum Mechanics for beginners (1st ed.).	M. Suhail Zubairy	Oxford University Press	1	1
121	Theory of Relativity (1st ed.)	Fayyaz uddin, Riaz uddin	World Scientific.		1
122	Relativity: An Introduction to the Special Theory	Asghar Qadir	World Scientific.		1
123	Einstein's General Theory of Relativity	Asghar Qadir	Cambridge Scholars		1

PUNJABI

SR. NO.	TITLE	AUTHOR	PUBLISHER	QUANTITY
1	اردوپنجابي سانجه	ارشاد احمد پنجابی	پنجابی ادبی لېران ،۱۹۹۰ء	1
2	پنجابی دا رسم الخط تے معیاری املاء	اقبال صلاح الدين	لاہور ،پنجابی تحقیقاتی مرکز،۱۹۷۴ء	1
3	پنجابی کیویں لکھئے	جمیل احمد پال	لاېور پنجابى سائنس بورد ۲۰۰۵ء	1
4	پنجابی گرائمر	کرامت علی مغل	لاېور، پنجابي ساننس بورڈ۱۹۹۷ء	1
5	شاہ مکھی لپی	نبیلہ رحمٰن،ڈاکٹر گورمکھی	لابور ،سنگت پبلشرز۲۰۰۷ء	1
6	پنجابی وچ اسم مکبر تے اسم مصغر	نوید شېزاد	لابور ،پنجابی فاؤمڈیشن۲۰۰۶ء	1
7	كن ليكها	محمدآصف خاں	لاہور پنجابی ادبی بورڈ ،۱۹۸۴ء	1
8	سيد سبط الحسن ضيغم مذُّهلي لفظالي	محمد آصف خاں ،شریف صابر	لاہور پنجابیادبی بورڈ ،۱۹۷۴ء	1
9	پنجابی اردو بول چال	مخدوم صابري	لاہور ،ملک بک ڈپو،س،ن	1
10	قواعد پنجابی	مرزا مقبول بیگ بدخشانی	 الابور تحقیقاتی مرکز ۱۹۷۳، ۱۹ 	1
11	شہباز ملک تے سید اختر جعفری	اسلم رانا	مرتبین،چونواں پنجابی ادب،لاہور،تاج بک ڈپو،س،ن	1
12	مرتبہ ،سانجھ وچار	سعید بهثہ	لاہور،اے ۔ایچ ،پیلشرز۱۹۹۷ء	1
13	رمز روایت	اسلم رانا، ڈاکٹر	لاہور: عزیزپبلشرز، ۱۹۸۶ء۔	1
14	اے کرٹیکل انٹروڈکشن	اطهر طاہر ، ایم۔ قادر یار	لاہور: پاکستان پنجابی ادبی بورڈ، ۱۹۸۸ء	1
15	الیکھے جو کھے	سميع الله قريشى، پروفيسر	پاکستان پنجابی ادبی بورڈ، ۲۰۰۲ء	1
16	ڈونگھے ویہناں دا شاعر	عالم کپور تهلوی	لاہور: ناج بک ڈپو، ۱۹۷۳ء	1
17	ساراں	حجم حسین سید	سچیت کتاب گهر ، ۲۰۰۷ء	1

18	اعظم چشتی دیاں نعتاں	اعظم چشتی	مرتبہ اظہر محمود لاہور،حمید بک ڈپو،س،ن	1
19	پنجابی نعت	آفتاب احمد نقوى	لاېور ،پاکستانی پنجابی ادبی بورڈ ۲۰۰۵ء	1
20	مولوی محمد کمونبہ مولوی محمد سعید	عبد الحئى	لاہور ،عتیق پیلشنگ ہاؤس ۱۹۹۰ء	1
21	مراة العرفان	مہر علی شاہ	گولڑہ شریف ،پیر سید غلام معین الدین شاہ ،سید پیر شاہ عبد الحق شاہ صاحب،۱۹۸۶	1
22	چٹھیاں دی وار	پیر محمد	مرتبہ قاضی فضلحق۔ لاہور : سنگ میل ، ۲۰۰۴ء	1
23	جنگ ہند پنجاب	شاه محمد	مرتبہ محمد أصف خاں۔ لاہور : عزیز بک ڈپو، ۱۹۷۲ء	1
24	جنگ نامہ مقبل تے پنجابیمر شیہ	شهباز ملک	لاېور : تاج بک ټٰپو، ۱۹۹۰ء	1
25	نادر شاه دی و ار	نجابت	مرتبہ نواب سیال۔ لاہور: پاکستان پنجابی ادبی بورڈ، ۱۹۸	1
26	تفسیر نبوی	مولانا نبی بخش حلوائی	مكتبہ نبویہ لاہور ۱۹۸۲۰	1
27	تفسیر محمدی	مو لانا محمد بن مو لانا بارک الله	مطبع محمدی، لابور ،۱۸۸۳ء	1
28	تفسیر فیروزی	مولوی فیروز الدین ڈسکوی	تاجران کتب،لابور،۱۹۲۵ء	1
29	تفسير دلپذير	محمد دلپذیر بهیروی	منوېرسٹيم پريس،سرگودها،١٩٣٥	1
30	ڑاں پال،بوہا كوئى نہ	سارتر	مترجمہ شفقت تنویر مرزا،لاہور ،پاکستان ،پنجابی ادبی بورڈ،۱۹۸۰	1
31	غزلیات	شیرازی ،حافظ	مترجمہ مولانا عبد الله عبدی ،لابور،پنجابی ادبی اکیڈمی ،۱۹۶۶ء	1
32	ديوان غالب	غالب،مرزا اسد الله خاں	مترجمہ اسیر عابد ،لاہور ،مجلس ترقی ادب ،۱۹۸۷ ء	1
33	ترجمہ کافن اور روایت	قمر رئیس ،ڈاکٹر	على گرله : ايجوكيشن بك باؤس ٢٠٠۴،	1
34	پېلو دس دتی گئی موت دار روزنامچہ	گار شیا مارکیز	مترجمہ افضل احسن رندہاوا ،لاہور ،پاکستان پنجابی ادبی بورڈ ۱۹۹۲ء	1
35	قصیدہ بردہ شریف تے ترجمہ	وارث شاہ ،سید	مرتبہ حفیظ تائب ،لاہور ،القمر انٹر پرائزز،۲۰۰۱ء	1
36	چونبڑاں	ار شد میر	گوجرانوالہ مجلس وارث شاہ ۱۹۷۵ء	1

37	دیوا تے دریا	افضل احسن رندهاوا	لابور: پنجاب پبلشرز، ۱۹۷۱ء	1
38	اکبر کہانیاں	اكبر لابورى	لاہور: پاکستان پنجابی ادبی بورڈ۱۹۷۶ء	1
39	پنجابی ادب دا ارتقاء	انعام الحق جاويد داكثر	اسلام آباد اکادمی ادبیات پاکستان، ۹۹۰	1
40	سورج مکھی	سجاد حيدر	پاکستان پنجابی ادبی بورڈ، ۱۹۸۲ء	1
41	نیاگرا دے آر پار	عاشق راحيل	لاہور: گلشن ادب پبلیکیشنز، ۲۰۰۳ء	1
42	چنے دے اوہلے	فرخنده لودهي	لاہور: پاکستان پنجابی ادبی بورڈ، ۱۹۸۳ء	1
43	مرتب آزادی مگروں	محمد آصف خان	پنجابی ادب لابور: پاکستان پنجابی ادبی بورڈ، ۱۹۸۸ء	1
44	دیوا تے مندری	نجم حسین سید	لاہور: سچیت کتاب گھر، ۲۰۱۰ء	1
45	بنهے بهار مسافران	١ نعيم ثاقب	فیصل آباد مسلم پنجابی مجلس، ۱۹۷۸ء	1
46	چونویں انشائیے	كنول مشتاق مرتب	پاکستان پنجابی ادبی بورڈ، ۱۹۸۹ء	1
47	 ڈاکٹر پنجابی ادب دا ارتقاء 	انعام الحق جاويد	لاہور : عزیز بک ڈپو، س،ن	1
48	نویس نظم	سر فراز حسین قاضی	شیخو پوره: فکر جدید پبلیکیشنز، ۱۹۷۶ء۔	1
49	مرتبہ۔ سانجھے وچار	سعيد تُهتًا	لاہور : اے۔ ایچ پیلشرز ، ۱۹۹۷	1
50	لیکھے جو کھے	سمیع الله قریشی	لابور: پاکستان پنجابی ادبی بورڈ ۲۰۰۲،	1
51	پنجابی ادب دی کہانی	عبد الغفور قريشى	لابور : پاکستان پنجابی ادبی بورڈ، ۱۹۸۹ء	1
52	پنجابی غزل دار تقام	غلام مصطفى بسمل	لاہور : انسٹیٹیوٹ آف پنجابی لینگوئج اینڈ کلچر ، ۱۹۹۶ء	1
53	پنجابی شاعر ان دا تذکره	مولا بخش کشتہ	لابور: کشتہ اینڈ سنز ،۱۹۶۰ء	1
54	اردو تنقید	اشتياق احمد	لېور،القمر انثر پرائزز ۲۰۰۹ء	1
55	ارسطو سے ایلیٹ تک	جمیل جالبی،ڈاکٹر	اسلام آباد ،نیشنل بک فاؤنڈیشن ۲۰۰۵ء	1

56	مغرب کے تنقیدی نظریے	جیلانی کامران	مکتبہ کارواں،س،ن	1
57	مغرب کے تنقیدی اصول	سجاد باقر رضوى، دُاكثر	اسلام آباد،مقتدره قومی زبان ۱۹۸۷ء	1
58	جدید ار دو تنقید /اصول نظریات	شارب ردولوی، پروفیسر	لېور، بهټی سنز پېلشرز ،س،ن	1
59	نئى تنقيد	صديق كليم	اسلام آباد، نیشنل بک فاؤنڈیشن ۲۰۱۷ء	1
60	قصہ تے پنجابی قصہ	حفیظ احمد، ڈاکٹر	گوجرانوالم؛ فروغ ادب اکادمی۲۰۰۵ء	1
61	سانجه وچار	سعيد بهتا	لاہور اے ایچ پبلشرز، ۱۹۹۷ء	1
62	دمودر دے کردار ان دا نفسیاتیویروا	شاہانہ نو ابی بیر	لاېور سچيت كتاب گهر،۲۰۰۰ء	1
63	پنجابی ادب دی کہانی	عبد الغفور قريشي	لاہور: پاکستان پنجابی ادبی بورڈ، ۱۹۸۹ء	1
64	تاریخ ادبیات مسلمانان	فياض محمود	پاک و بند (جلد) (۱۳) لاېور: جامعہ پنجاب،۱۹۷۲ ء	1
65	مرتب پیر دمودر	محمد آصف خان	لابور: پاکستان پنجابی ادبی بورڈ، ۱۹۸۶ء	1
66	پنجابی شاعر ان دا تذکره	مو لا بخش کشتہ	لاېور: عزيز پېلشرز، ۱۹۸۸ء	1
67	پنجابی ادب دی مختصر تاریخ	موبن سنگھ ديوانہ	لاہور ماڈرن پبلیکیشنز، س ن	1
68	لوکان کملیاں نوں قصہ بشیار	نجم حسین سید	لاېور: رت ليکها،۲۰۰۳ء	1
69	Heer Damoodar	Muzaffar A. Gaffar	1st-4th Vol (Lahore: Feroze Sons. Pvt, 2008)	1
70	ادبی تحقیق کے اصول	تبسم کاشمیری	اسلام آباد مقتدره قومی زبان،۱۹۹۲ء	1
71	اصول تحقیق و ترتیب متن	تنویر احمد علوی	لېور سنگت پېلشرز،۲۰۱۵ء	1
72	ایم مرتبہ، اردو میں اصول تحقیق	٣ سلطانہ بخش، ڈاکٹر	اسلام آباد وراً ویژن پیلشرز،۲۰۱۷	1
73	تحقیق کا فن	گیان چند	اسلام آباد مقتدره قومی زبان،۲۰۰۲ء``	1
74	پنجابی زبان	سردار محمد خاں	لېور پاکستان پنجابی ادبی بوردُ۲۰۱۷ء	1

75	پنجابی آسانیات	شہباز ملک	لېور عزيز بک تُپو ۱۹۹۶ء	1
76	لسانیات کا تعارف،مترجم اصغر بشیر	طارق رحمان	كراچى ستى بك پوائنث،٢٠١٧ء	1
77	اردو زبان کی قدیم تاریخ	عین الحق فرید کوٹی	لېور اورينٿ ريسرچ سنٿر ۱۹۷۹ء	1
78	پنجابی بولی دا پچهوکڑ	محمد آصف خاں	لېور پاکستان پنجابی ادبی بوردٔ۱۹۹۶ء	1
79	پنجابی بھاشا لپی اتے دیاکرن،نویں دہلی	بوٹاسنگھ براڈ	آر سی پبلی شرز ۲۰۱۵۰ء	1
80	پنجابی گورمکهی قاعده	سیتا رام باہری	لاہور،ملک بک ڈپو ،س۔ن	1
81	گورمکهی استاد	کلیان سنگھ کلیان	لاېور سانجھ پېلى كىشنز،٢٠١٨ء	1
82	دُّاكثُر مهر، لغن فريد <i>ي</i>	عبدالحق	سرائكي ادبي مجلس،بهاولپور	1
83	مرتب،وڈی پنجابی لُغت(پنجابی توں پنجابی)	اقبال صلاح الدين	عزیر پبلشرز۔لاہور،۲۰۰۲ء	1
84	مرتب پاکستانی زباناں	پروین ملک	لاېور پنجابي ادبي بورڈ، ۲۰۱۲ء	1
85	پنجابی آسانیات	شهِباز ملک	عزيز بک ڏپو لاٻور،۱۹۹۶ء	1
86	پنجابی زبان و ادب کی مختصر تاریخ	انعام الحق جاويد	مقتدره قومی زبان،اسلام آباد،۱۹۹۷ء	1
87	رنگ سنگ	اسلم رانا	عزیز پبلشرز ۱۹۹۱ء	1
88	نیویں نظم	سرفراز حسين قاضى	شیخوپوره،فکر جدید پبلیکیشنز ۱۹۷۶ء	1
89	سانجه وچار	سعید بهتٔ	لاہور،اے۔ایچ،پبلیشرز ۱۹۹۷ء	1
90	عالمی زبانوں کا ادب، 7 جلدیں		اسلام آباد اکادمی ادبیات پاکستان، س (ن)	1
91	پاکستانی زبانوں کے صوفی شاعر	انعام الحق جاويد	لابور: الفیصل ناشران و تاجران کتب ۲۰۱۵ء	1
92	پاکستان کے صوفی شاعر	راشد متین ڈاکٹر	اسلام: آباد اکادمی ادبیات، ۲۰۱۰ء	1
93	جو رسالو؛ آغا سليم (مترجم)	شیخ ایاز شاه جو	اسلام آباد: لوک ورثہ، ۱۹۹۲ء	1

94	سندهی ادب	محمد آصف خان	لاہور: پاکستان پنجابی ادبی بورڈ، ۱۹۹۱ء	1
95	معراج نامہ ،مرتبہ ڈاکٹر عصمت اللہ زاہد	قادريار	لابور ،اوری اینتل کالج ۲۰۱۲،	1
96	نورنامہ مرتبہ شوکت مغل	مراد نابینا	ملتان ،جهوک پبلشرز ۲۰۰۲،	1
97	مواعظم نوشم ،مرتبه شرافت نوشابی	نوشہ گنج بخش	لاہور ،تاج بک ڈپو ،س،ن	1
98	فن خطاطی و مخطوطه شناسی	فضل حق	شعبہ اردو دہلی یونیورسٹی ۱۹۸۲،	1
99	پنجابی دا رسم الخط تے معیاری املاء	اقبال صلاح الدين	لابور :پنجابی تحقیقاتی مرکز ۱۹۷۴	1
100	پنجابی کیویں لکھئے	جمیل احمد پال	لاېر ،پنجابي سائنس بورڈ۱۹۹۷ء	1
101	پنجابی گرائمر	کر امت علی مغل	لاېور پنجابي سائنس بورڈ ۲۰۰۵ء	1
102	مضمون (مشموله)فکر و نظر	اے محمدمیاں صدیق	مخطوطات نمبر ،سن	1
103	پنجابی و چ اسم مکبر تے اسم مصغر	نوید شهزاد ۥڎ۠اکتٔر	لاېور ،پنجابى فاؤنڈیشن ،٢٠٠٥ء	1
104	کن لیکها	محمد آصف خاں	لاېور ،پنجابی ،ادبی بورڈ ،۱۹۷۴ ء	1
105	مشمولم ،فن خطاطی و مخطوطېشناسی	رفاقت على شابد	القمر انثر پرائز لاہور،۲۰۱۰ء	1
106	پنجابی اردو بول چال	مخدوم صابري	لاہور ،ملک بک ڈپو،س،ن	1
107	قواعد پنجابی	مرزا مقبول بیگ بدخشالی	لابور ،پنجابی تحقیق مرکز،۱۹۷۳ء	1
108	فهرست مقالات	اقبال صلاح الدين	اوکاژه قبیلہ ناشر ان ۱۹۸۳ء	1
109	دُّاکثر اصول تحقیق و ترتیب متن	تنویر احمد علوی	لاېور سنگت پېلشرز، ۲۰۰۳ء	1
110	متنی تنقید دبلی کروژی مل	خليق انجم	کالج دېلی يونيورستٰی،۲۰۰۳ء	1
111	ادبی تحقیق مسائل اور تجزیہ	رشید حسن خان	لاېور: الفيصل، ٢٠٠٣ء	1
112	شاید ڈاکٹر تحقیق شناسی	رفاقت على	لابور: القمر انثر پرائزز، ۲۰۰۳ء	1

113	پنجابی کتابیات (جلد اول) اسلام آباد اکادمی ادبیات (۱۹۹۱) (جلددوم)	شہباز ملک ڈاکٹر	لابور: پنجاب انسٹیٹیوٹ آف لینگویج آرٹ اینڈ کلچر ، ۲۰۱۵ء	1
114	مباديات تحقيق	عبدالرزاق	خان یک کمپنی ۱۹۹۸ء	1
115	ڈاکٹر تصنیف و تحقیق کے اصول	قاضى عبد القادر	اسلام آباد مقتدره قومی زبان ۱۹۹۲ء	1
116	تحقیق کا فن	یان چند جین	اسلام آباد مقتدره قومی زبان ۲۰۰۳ء	1
117	ڈاکٹر ریسر چ کیسے کریں	نور الاسلام صديقى	کوئٹہ شاد پبلی کیشنز ، ۱۹۹۰ء	1
118	آکھیا بابا فرید نے	محمد آصف خان		1
119	بول فریدی	دُاكثر فقير محمد فقير		1
120	کافیا <i>ں</i>	شاه حسین	مجلس شاہ حسین لاہور 1966	1
121	ابیات بابو	سلطان الطاف على		1
122	کلیات بھلے شاہ		پنجابی ادبی اکیڈمی	1
123	ديوان فريد	مولوی نور احمد فریدی		1
124	جگراتے	شریف کنجاہی		1
125	جگراتے	شریف کنجاہی		1
126	چارچپ چیزاں	منیر نیازی		1
127	کچے گپڑے	باقی صدیق		1
128	چندن رُکھ تے ویہڑا	نجم حسین سید		1
129	گل وچ پائم پریت مہار	ڈاکٹر شہزاد قیصر		1
130	مواتے	ڈاکٹر فقیر محمد فقیر		1

131	تاء	مشتاق صوفى	1
132	مواعظ نوشہ	شر افت کنجابی	1
133	پکی روٹی	ڈاکٹر شہباز ملک	1
134	کالا پتن	سجاد حيدر	1
135	ٹاہلی دے تھلے	اشفاق احمد	1
136	ثاواں ثاواں تارا	منشاء یاد	1
137	نوری	انور على	1
138	سید هاں	نجم حسین سید	1
139	رمزروايت	ڈاکٹر اسلم رانا	1
140	سانجه وچار	ڈاکٹر سعید بھٹہ	1
141	مېکدے پھل	دُّاكتُر فقير محمد فقير	1
142	واحدت الوجود تے پنجابی شاعری	على عباس جلالپورى	1
143	پنجابی ادب دی کہانی	عبدلغفور قريشى	1
144	پنجابی زبان ادب کی مختصر تاریخ	العام الحق جاويد	1
145	بن پهلواژی	افضل پرویز	1
146	سر ائیکی لوک گیت	مهر عبدالحق	1
147	پنجاب دے لوک گیت	مقصود ناصر چودهری	1
148	کمال کہانی	ڈاکٹر سعید بھٹہ	1
149	بارد ےگیت	مشتاق صوفي	1

150	ساڈے اکھان	ڈاکٹر شہباز م ل ک		1
151	سرائيكي اكهان	اعجاز ڈیروی		1
152	بیر وارث شاہ 	شيخ عبدالعزيز		1
153	سسی(ککار ہے)	باشم شاه		1
154	پنجابی زبان و ادب دی تاریخ	بابائے پنجابی		1
155	مرزان صاحبان	حافظ برخوردار		1
156	سيف الملوك	سيد سبط الحسن صيغم		1
157	سکهاں دی وار	شاه محمد		1
158	چٹھیاں دی وار	پیر محمد		1
159	ملتان دی وار (پوژی نواب مظفر خان)	شوكت مغ		1
160	لعلاں دی پنڈ	اقبال صلاح الدين		1
161	پنجابی ادبی صنفاں	ڈاکٹر سید اختر جعفری		1
162	تاریخ ادبیات مسلمانان پاکستان و بند		دائره معارف اسلامیہ پنجاب یونیورسٹی جلد 13،14	1
163	نک سک	محمد آصف خان		1
164	مقاماتِ وارث شاه	على عباس جلالپورى		1
165	پنجابی بولی دا پچهوکڑ	محمد آصف خان		1
166	پنجابی لسانیات	ڈاکٹر شہباز ملک		1
167	پنجابی ادب دی کہان	عبدالغفور قريشى		1
168	شلوک فریدی	بابا فرید گنج شکر		1

169	كافياں شاہ حسين	شاه حسین	1
170	سى حرفى سلطان باهو	سلطان باهو	1
171	کافیاں بھلے شاہ	بھلے شاہ	1
172	ېير	وارث شاه	1
173	سيف الملوك	میاں محمد بخش	1
174	ترنجن	احمد رابی	1
175	کچے گھڑے	باقی صدیقی	1
176	کل کلام	منیر نیاز <i>ی</i>	1
177	مو آتے	ڈاکٹر فقیر محمد فقیر	1
178	کلیات پیر فضل گجراتی	مرتبہ ڈاکٹر نبیلہ رحمن	1
179	بلدا شہر	رؤف شيخ	1
180	مواعظ نوشہ گنج بخش	مرتبہ سید شرافت نو شاہی	1
181	سچی سرکار (سیرت	حكيم عبدالكريم ثمر	1
182	دُونگهیاں شاما <i>ن</i> (افسانہ)	نواز	1
183	چنے دے اوہلے(افسانہ)	فرخنده لودهي	1
184	دیوااتے دریا(ناول)	افضل احسن رندهاوا	1
185	بول مٹی دیا باویا(ڈرامہ)	سجاد حيدر	1
186	چونبهڑاں (انشائیہ)	ار شد میر	1
187	جهاتیاں	شریف کنجابی	1

188	پورنے	حسین شاهد	1
189	ساراں	نجم حسین سید	1
190	ادب سمندر	دُّاكثُر عصمت الله زاہد	1
191	پرکھ پڑچول	عارف عبدالمتين	1
192	پنجابی شاع <i>ری</i> دا تزکره	مولا بخش کشتہ	1
193	لعلاں دی پنڈ	اقبال صلاح الدين	1
194	پنجابی ادب دا ارتقاء	انعام الحق جاويد	1
195	پنجابی کے پانچ قدیم شاعر	شفيع عقيل	1
196	پاکستانی پنجابی شاعری	شریف کنجاہی	1
197	وحدت الوجود تے پنجابی شاعری	سید علی عباس جلال پوری	1
198	ادب پریت	ڈاکٹر عصمت الل <i>ه</i> زاهد	1
199	رنگ سنگ	ڈاکٹر اسلم رانا	1
200	تاریخ ادبیات مسلمانان پاکستان و بند (جلد 13)	گروپ كپڻن سيد فياض محمود	1
201	پنجابی لوک گیتال دا مو ضوعاتی مطالعہ	ڈاکٹر نوید شہزاد	1
202	نویں نظم	ڈاکٹٹر سرفراز حسین قاضمی	1

CSS /PMS Books

SR.	Book Title	Author	Quantity
1	Jannat Kay Pattay / جنت کے پتے	Nemra Ahmad	1
2	Mushaf / مصحف		1
3	Namal / نمل		1

4	Haalim / حالم		1
5	Paras / پارس		1
6	ابلیس / Iblees		1
7	المبيس Sans Sakin Thi / سانس ساکن تھی		1
8	Mere Khawab Mere Jugnu / میرے خواب میرے جگنو		1
9			
	Main Anmol / میں انمول Hadd / حد		1
10	Maala مالا		1
11	,	TImono Alema d	1
12	Peer-e-Kamil/ پیر کامل	Umera Ahmad	1
13	ABE HAYAT آب حيات		1
14	HASIL حاصل		1
15	LA HASIL لاحاصل		1
16	AKS عکس		1
17	DANA PANI دانه پانی		1
18	ALIF الف		1
19	IMAN UMEED AUR MOHABBAT ايمان اميد اور محبت		1
20	DARBAR E DIL دربار دل		1
21	HUM KAHAN KAY SACHY THAY ہم کہاں کے سچے تھے		1
22	ZINDAGI GULZAR HAI زندگی گلزار ہے		1
23	SEHAR IK ISTIARA HAI سحر اک استعارہ ہے		1
24	BAS AIK DAGH E NADAMAT بس اک داغ ندامت		1
25	MERI ZAAT ZARRA BAY NISHAN میری ذات ذرہ بے نشاں		1
26	URAAN ולוט		1
27	SHEHR E ZAAT شهر ذات		1
28	QAAFILA HIJAZ قافله حجاز	Naseem Hijazi	1
29	Muhammad Bin Qasim محمد بن قاسم		1
30	MOAZZAM ALI معظم على		1
31	Qaisar o kisra قیصر و کسری		1
32	Andheri Raat ka musafir اندھیری رات کے مسافر		1
33	YOUSAF BIN TASHAFEEN يوسف بن تاشفين		1
34	DASTAN E MUJAHID داستان مجابد		1
35	INSAAN AUR DEVTA انسان اور ديونا		1
36	KALEESA AUR AAG کلیسا اور آگ		1
37	AUR TALWAR TOOT GAYI اور تلوار ٹوٹ گئی		1
38	KHAAK AUR KHOON خاک اور خون		1
39	PORUS KAY HATHI پورس کے ہاتھی		1
40	Pakistan say Diyar e Haram Tak پاکستان سے دیار حرم تک		1
41	SHAHEEN شابین		1
	<u> </u>		

42	SAFAID JAZEERA سفید جزیره		1
43	AAKHRI CHITAN آخری چٹان		1
44	AAKHRI MAARKA آخری معرکه		1
45	Gumshuda Qafle گمشده قافل		1
46	MAN CHALAY KAA SODAA من چلے کا سودا	Ashfaq Ahmad	1
47	AIK AUR DASTAK ایک اور دستک		1
48	HAIRAT KADAH حيرت كده		1
49	NANGAY PAOON ننگ پاؤں		1
50	شهر آرزو SHEHER-E-ARZOO		1
51	GADARIAA, UJLAY PHOOL گڈریا: اجلے پھول		1
52	UCHAY BURJ LAHORE DAY ایج برج لاہبور دے		1
53	ZAVIA زاویه All Volume.		1
54	Tahli Thaly		1
55	RAJA GIDH راجه گده	Bano Qudsya	1
56	AMARBAIL امربيل		1
57	DAST BASTAA دست بسته		1
58	TAVAJJUH KI TALIB توجه کی طالب		1
59	حوا کے نام HAWA KAY NAAM		1
60	PHIR ACHANAK YOUN HUA پهر اچانک يون سوا		1
61	NAQABLAY ZIKR ناقابل ذکر		1
62	RAAH E RAWAAN נוه رواט		1
63	SAMAAN-E-WAJOOD سامان وجود		1
64	FOOT PAATH KI GHAAS فٹ پاتھ کی گھاس		1
65	SITAROON SAY AAGAY ستاروں سے آگے	Quratulain Haider	1
66	ALPS KEY GEET آلپس کے گیت		1
67	HUMEEN CHIRAGH HUMEEN PARWANAY ہمیں چراغ ہمیں		1
68	SHEESHAY KAY GHAR شیشے کے گھر		1
69	AKHRE SHAB KAY HAMSAFAR آخر شب کے ہمسفر		1
70	اگلے جنم موہے بٹیا نه کیجیو - دلربا DILRUBA		1
71	SAFINA-I-GHAM E DIL سفينه غم دل		1
72	SEETA HIRAN سيتا ببرن		1
73	SHAHAB NAMA شهاب نامه	Qudrat Ullah Shahab	1
74	MAAN JEE مان جی		1
75	YA KHUDA يا خدا		1
76	SURAKH FEETA سرخ فیته		1
77	خطبات اقبال KHUTBAT E IQBAL	Allama Muhammad Iqbal	1
78	SHARAH Shikwa Jawab e Shikwa شرح شکوه جواب شکوه		1
79	SHARAH ZARB E KALEEM شرح ضرب کلیم		1

80	SHARAH BAAL E JIBREEL شرح بال جبريل		1
81	KULYAT E IQBAL - URDU کلیات اقبال ۔ اردو		1
82	FALSAFA E AJAM فلسفة عجم		1
83	SHARAH ASRAR O RAMOZ شرح اسرار و رموز		1
84	SHARAH ARMAGHAN E HIJAZ شرح ارمغان حجاز		1
85	SHARAH BANG E DARA شرح بانگ درا		1
86	Hazrat Khalid Bin Waleed	Aslam Rahi MA	1
87	Jawed Nama Iqbal جاويد نامه اقبال	DR. JAVED IQBAL	1
88	خطوط به نام جاوید KHATOOT BANAM JAWAID IQBAL اقبال	JUTICE RTD. DR JAWAID IQBAL	1
89	ZIKAR E IQBAL ذكرِ اقبال	MAULANA ABDUL MAJEED SALIK	1
90	ZAKHEERA E IQBAL ذخيرهٔ اقبال	DR. HAROON RASHEED TABASSUM	1
91	SEERTUL NABI (PBUH)	DR. ISRAR AHMED	1
92	Guftagoo: Iqbal گفتگو: اقبال ّ	DR. ISRAR AHMED	1
93	IQBAL KA ILM UL KALAM اقبال كا علم الكلام	SYED ALI ABBAS JALALPURI	1
94	HAZRAT KHALID BIN WALEED حضرت خالد بن وليد All Vol.	الله INAYT ULLAH عنايت الله	1
95	Aur Aik But Shikan Paida Hua اور ایک بت شکن پیدا ہوا All Vol.		1
96	AUR NEEL BEHTA RAHA اور نيل بهتا ربا All Vol.		1
97	KHAKI WARDI LAAL LAHO خاکی وردی لال لہو		1
98	SITARA JO TOOT GIA ستاره جو ٹوٹ گیا		1
99	Dastan Iman Faroshon ki داستان ایمان فروشوں کی All Vol.	Inayat Ullah / Al Tamash	1
100	CHENGEZ KHAN چنگیز خان	HAROLD ہیرالڈ البرٹ لیمب LAMB	1
101	ظهير الدين بابر		1
102	صلیبی جنگون کی تاریخ		1
103	سليمان عاليشان		1
104	بارون الرشيد		1
105	امير تمور		1
106	Muqadma Ibne Khalun	Allama Ibne Khaldun	1
107	SIKANDAR E AZAM سكندراعظم	ANJUM SULTAN SHAHBAZ	1
108	شیر شاه سوری SHER SHAH SURI	ANJUM SULTAN SHAHBAZ	1
109	دختر ے مشرق	ے نظیر بٹو	1
110	Train to Pakistan	خوشونت سنگه	1
111	تاريخ اسلام	مولانا اكبر شاه نجيب آواني	1
112	پاکستانی تاریخ دا قتل	خورشید کمال عزیز	1

113	معرکهٔ بڈھ بیر کا ہیرو کیپٹن MARKA BADABER KA HERO اسفند یار بخاری شہید	PROF. MUHAMMAD ZAHEER QATEEL	1
114	حکایات سعدی	شیخ سعدی	1
115	NAGRI NAGRI PHIRA MUSAFIR نگری نگری پهرا مسافر	Ibn e Insha	1
116	IN THE LINE OF FIRE SAB SAY PEHLAY PAKISTAN سب سے پہلے پاکستان	Pervaiz Musharaf	1
117	Secular and Nationalist Jinnah	Ajeet Jawed	1
118	Jinnah of Pakistan	Stanley Wolpert	1
119	My Brother	Fatima Jinnah	1
120	Mr. and Mrs. Jinnah: The Marriage that Shook India	Sheela Reddy	1
121	Pakistan: A Personal History	Imran Khan	1
122	Imran Khan: The Cricketer, the Celebrity, the Politician	Christopher Sandford	1
123	City of sin and splendour	BAPSI SIDHWA	1
124	Asan tarjuma Quran - Large (ایک جلد آسان ترجمه قرآن) مکمل	MUFTI MUHAMMAD TAQI USMANI	1
125	YEH TERE PURASRAR BANDAY يه تير ے پراسرار بندے	SYED ZEESHAN NIZAMI	1
126	SAAT JANAM	SHAFQAT NAGHMI	1
127	TUM SAY HAIN RANG SAARAY نم سے ہیں رنگ سارے	SYEDAH FARHAT SHEREEN	1
128	DILON KAY MASEEHA دلوں کے مسیحا	KHAN ASIF	1
129	PIYA RANG KALA پیا رنگ کالا	BABA MUHAMMAD YAHYA KHAN	1
130	BUT SHIKAN بت شكن	BUSHRA REHMAN	1
131	SUQRAT 5) سقراط TH EDITION)	CORA MESON	1
132	Ghazi	Abu Shuja Abu Waqar	1
133	Janbaaz Novel	Abu Shuja Abu Waqar	1
134	Abdullah	Hashim Nadeem	1
135	عماد الدين زنگي AMAD UD DIN ZANGI	SADIQ HUSSAIN SIDDIQI	1
136	TARIQ BIN ZAYAD طارق بن زیاد	SADIQ HUSSAIN SIDDIQI	1
137	SULTAN MAHMOOD GHAZNAVI سلطان محمود غزنوی	SADIQ HUSSAIN SIDDIQI	1
138	IBN E KHALDOON ابن خلدون ـ حيات و آثار	MUHAMMAD KAZIM	1
139	SULTAN MUHAMMAD TUGHLUQ سلطان محمد تغلق	PROF. HAMEEDULLAH SHAH HASHMI	1
140	Best Self: Be You, Only Better	MIKE BAYER	1
141	You Coach You	HELEN TUPPER AND SARAH ELLIS	1
142	Power Cues	NICK MORGAN	1
143	Exactly What to Say	PHIL M. JONES	1
144	This Is Marketing	SETH GODIN	1

145	The Power of Moments	CHIP HEATH AND DAN HEATH	1
146	Expert Secrets	RUSSELL BRUNSON	1
147	The Culture Code	DANIEL COYLE	1
148	How to Talk to Anybody, Anytime, anywhere	WIDENER, CHRIS	1
149	Read People Like a Book	PATRICK KING	1
150	The Forty Rules of Love	ELIF SHAFAK	1
151	The Alchemist	PAULO COELHO	1
152	The 7 Habits of Highly Effective People	STEPHEN R. COVEY	1
153	Rich Dad Poor Dad	ROBERT T. KIYOSAKI	1
154	Rich Habits	THOMAS C. CORLEY	1
155	Atomic Habits	JAMES CLEAR	1
156	The 5 AM Club	ROBIN SHARMA	1
157	The Power of Focus	MARK VICTOR HANSEN	1
158	The 48 Laws of Power	Robert Greene	1
159	The Great Gatsby	F. Scott Fitzgerald	1
160	Before You Leap – a self-help 'autobiographical'	Kermit the Frog	1
161	To Kill a Mockingbird	Harper Lee	1
162	Brave New World	Aldous Huxley	1
163	What I Wish I Knew When I Was 20	Teena Seelig	1
164	The Opposite of Loneliness	Marina Keegan	1
165	Letters to a Law Student	Nicholas J. McBride	1
166	STRATEGIC MANAGEMENT A DYNAMIC PERSPECTIVE	MASON A CARPENTER WM GERARD SANDERS	1
167	STRATEGIC MANAGEMENT AN INTEGRATED	CHARLES W L HILL,	1
168	APPROACH THE SEVEN DEADLY SINS OF INVESTING	GARETH R JONES MAURY FERTIG	1
169	THE TALENT MANAGEMENT HANDBOOK	LANCE A. BERGER.	1
		DOROTHY R. BERGER	
170	Unbecoming	Jenny Downham	1
171	Sane New World	Ruby Wax	1
172	I Am NOT Going to School Today	Robie H. Harris	1
173	HELP YOUR CHILD WITH LITERACY	CAROLINE COXON	1
174	HIGH POINT LEVEL A STUDENT BOOK	ALFREDO SCHIFINI,	1
		DEBORAH J SHORT, JOSEFINA VILLAMIL	
		TINAJERO	
175	How to Become a Straight-A Student	Cal Newport	1
176	UNINHIBITED ROBUST AND WIDE OPEN	LEE C BOLLINGER, DEAN	1
177	The Marriage Plot	Jeffrey Eugenides	1
178	Justice : What's the Right Thing to Do?	Michael Sandel	1
179	THE THEORISTS MOTHER	ANDREW PARKER	1

180	THE WEEKEND NOVELIST REDRAFTS THE NOVEL	RAY ROBERT J.	1
181	THE WISDOM OF PERVERSITY	RAFAEL YGLESIAS	1
182	TRADITIONAL POTTERY OF INDIA	JANE PERRYMAN	1
183	The Art of Asking	Amanda Palmer	1
184	OPEN ACCESS: GATEWAY TO NEW LIBRARIANSHIP	S. DHANAVANDAN	1
185	LANGUAGE AND IMAGINATION IN THE GAWAIN POEMS	J ANDERSON	1
186	LEARNING IN WORK A NEGOTIATION MODEL OF SOCIO-PERSONAL LEARNING	RAYMOND SMITH	1
187	The Defining Decade	Meg Jay	1
188	INTEGRATING EDUCATIONAL TECHNOLOGY INTO TEACHING	ROBLYER JOAN HUGHES	1
189	A Thousand Splendid Suns	Khaled Hosseini	1
190	THE ENCYCLOPAEDIA OF OSCAR ACHIEVERS	ALLEN MUIR	1
191	WINNERS NEVER CHEAT EVEN IN DIFFICULT TIMES	JON M HUNTSMAN	1
192	WHEN GROWTH STALLS: HOW IT HAPPENS, WHY YOURE STUCK, AND WHAT TO DO ABOUT IT	STEVE MCKEE	1
193	WHEN MARKETS COLLIDE	MOHAMED EL-ERIAN	1
194	Never let me Go	Kazuo Ishiguro	1
195	A Brief History of Time	Stephen Hawking	1
196	Better Writing now	Francine D.Galko	1
197	How to write good essays	Lauren Starkey	1
198	High School English Grammar and composition	Wren and Martin	1
199	Mastering the Art of Precis writing & Comprehension	World Times	1
200	Top 30 Essays for CSS and Other Exams	World Times	1
201	Exploring the world of English	Syed Saadat Ali Shah	1
202	Polymer English Grammar and Composition for B. A	Chishti, B. A. R. A. Khan, S. A. Hamid	1
203	Challenging Vocabulary/Vocabulary	SAT or GAT books - red spot Publishers	1
204	GAT General Test Smart Brain	Dogar Brothers	1
205	General Knowledge Guide	Dogar Publishers	1
206	General Science & Ability	Prof. Muhammad Akram Kashmiri	1
207	JWT General Science and Ability	Mian Shafiq	1
208	Encyclopedia of EDS	Dr. Rab Nawaz	1
209	GMAT, GAT, SAT tests preparation	Prof. Tariq Ali Khan	1
210	Official IELTS Practice Materials 2	Cambridge	1
211	Cambridge English IELTS Academic Set (1-18)	Cambridge	1
212	The Official Guide to the TOEFL iBT with practice Test	ETS-TOEFL-Golearn	1

213	The Official Guide to PTE Academic with CD.	Pearson	1
214	CSS Complete Syllabus & Past Papers	World Times	1
215	Ultimate CSS-MPT Screening Test Preparation Guidebook	Dogars Publisher/World Times	1
216	Who is Who & What is What Latest-2024-25	World Times	1
217	Constitutional and Political Development of Pakistan	HAMID KHAN	1
218	Concise history of Pakistan	M.R.Kazimi	1
219	Pakistan: A hard country	Aatol Leivin	1
220	The Future of Pakistan	Stephen Cohen	1
221	Making Sense of Pakistan	Farzana Sheikh	1
222	Pakistan Enduring Challenges	Christine Fair	1
223	Pakistan: Beyond the crisis state	Maleeha Lodhi	1
224	Trek To Pakistan	Ahmad Saeed	1
225	Foreign Policy of Pakistan	Abdul Sattar	1
226	Modern South Asia	Ayesha Jalal	1
227	The China Pakistan Axis	Andrew Small	1
228	MUSLIM CIVILIZATION OF INDOPAKISTAN	S.M.Ikram	1
229	Pakistan: The formative Phase	K.B.Sayeed	1
230	Advance history of Inida	Majumdar	1
231	ISLAM ITS MEANING AND MESSAGE	Prof. Khursheed	1
232	Islamic Studies	Hafiz Karim Dad Chughtai	1
233	CSS Islamic History & Culture Optional	World Times	1
234	The Muqaddimah: Abridged Edition	Ibn Khaldun	1
235	Lost Islamic History (Reclaiming Muslim Civilisation from the Past)	Firas Alkhateeb	1
236	Ar-Raheeq Al-Makhtum (The Sealed Nector)	Safiur Rahman	1
237	SEERT UL NABI (PBUH)	Mubarakpuri Ibn e Hisham	1
238	Abu Bakr As-Siddeeq (R.A)	Dr. Ali Muhammad Sallabi	1
239	Umar ibn Al-Khattaab (R.A) [1+2]	Dr. Ali Muhammad Sallabi	1
240	Uthman Ibn Affan (R.A) - Dhun-Noorayn	Dr. Ali Muhammad Sallabi	1
241	Ali ibn Abi Talib (R.A) [1+2]	Dr. Ali Muhammad Sallabi	1
242	Sirat-e-Hazrat Khadija al-Kubra (R.A.)	Dr Tahir ul Qadri	1
243	Sirat Syeda Ayesha Siddiqa (R.A)	Dr Tahir ul Qadri	1
244	Sirat Syeda Fatima tul Zahra (R.A)	Dr Tahir ul Qadri	1
245	Seerat Ayesha (R.A)	Syed Salman Nadvi	1
246	Bahishti Zewar	Moulana Ashraf Ali Thanvi	1
247	Qisas al Anbiya	Ibn e Katheer	1

248	Marital Discord - Causes and Cures	Majdi Muhammad Ash- Shahawi	1
249	Islamic Art and Architecture	Robert Hillenbrand	1
250	STUDIES IN ISLAMIC LAW, RELIGION AND SOCIETY	H. S. BHATIA	1
251	INTRODUCTION TO AL SHARIA AL ISLAMIA	DR. MUHAMMAD ZIA-UL- HAQ	1
252	Islamiat	O-Levels	1
253	THE EMERGENCE OF BANGLADES	WILCOX, WAYNE	1
254	PAKISTAN KAYYUN TOOTA	MEHMOOD, SAFDAR	1
255	NATIONAL MOVEMENT IN PAKISTAN	AMIN, TAHIR. ETHNO	1
256	Muslim Law & Jurisprudence	Aatir Rizvi	1
257	Islamic Law of Inheritance	Dr. Hussain Hamid Hassan	1
258	An Introduction to the Study of Islamic Law	Hamid Khan, Advocate	1
259	Globalization of World Politics	JOHN. BAYLISS, Patricia Owens, and Steve Smith	1
260	International Relations	Joshua. S. Goldstein	1
261	World Politics: Trend and Transformation	Charles W. Kegley Jr	1
262	How the world works: A Brief Survey of International Relations	Russel Bova	1
263	International Relations theories and approaches	Robert Jackson	1
264	Understanding International Relations	Chris Brown	1
265	World War I	Steven Otfinoski	1
266	The Second World War	Winston Churchill	1
267	An introduction to Criminology theory	Roger Hopkins Burke	1
268	International Law	DR. H Agarwal, J.G Starke, Malcolm S.	1
269	History of USA for CSS, PMS	World Times	1
270	The USA 1917-1980	Nigel Smith	1
271	A People's History of the United States	Howard Zinn	1
272	History of England	PC Thomas	1
273	Modern British History	Norman Lowe	1
274	English History 1914-1945	Taylor	1
275	Environmental Science	Mian Sons	1
276	Environmental Science: Working with the Earth	Taylor Miller	1
277	Public Administration with special reference to Pakistan	Dr. Sultan Khan	1
278	Urban Planning Theory and Practice	M. Pratap Rao	1
279	Public Administration	John M. Pfiffner	1
280	Philosophy Made Simple	Richard Popkin	1
281	A History of Muslim Philosophy. Volume I & II	M. M. Sharif (SPECIFIC Topics)	1

282	Islamic Philosophy	M. Saeed Sheikh	1
283	Rural Sociology	Rajndra Kumar Sharma	1
284	Sociology	Horton and Hunt, Amal Sajjad, Abdul Hameed Taga	1
285	Social work For PMS CSS	Asghar Ali	1
286	Down to earth Sociology	James Henslin	1
287	Sociological Theory	George Ritzer	1
288	Sociology	John Macionis	1
289	Gender Studies	Sujata Sen,	1
290	50 key concepts in Gender Studies	jane Pilcher	1
291	Theories of Women Studies	Eds., Bowles. Gloria and Renate D. Klein	1
292	Women of Pakistan: Two Steps Forward, One Step Back	Mumtaz, Khawar& Shaheed, Farida	1
293	Abolitionist Socialist Feminism	Zillah Eisenstein	1
294	Essentials of Understanding Psychology	Robert S. Feldman	1
295	Clinical Psychology	Rakshanda	1
296	Cultural Anthropology: The Human Challenge	William A. Haviland	1
297	Essentials of Cultural Anthropology	G. Bailey	1
298	Pakistani Society	Akbar S. Ahmed	1
299	Introduction to Anthropology of Religion	Brian moris	1
300	The Economy of Pakistan Khawaja	Amjad Saeed	1
301	Issues in Pakistan 's Economy	Akbar S.Zaidi	1
302	Development Economics	Todaro	1
303	Principles of Accounting, and Advanced	Sohail Afzal	1
304 305	FUNDAMENTALS OF BUSINESS ACCOUNTING ACCOUNTING FOR BUSINESS DECISION	WAN MADZNAH WAN IBRAHIM MEIGS AND MEIGS	1
306	PRINCIPLES OF MARKETING	GARY ARMSTRONG	1
307	PRINCIPLES OF MARKETING PRINCIPLES AND PROBLEMS IN PHYSICAL CHEMISTRY FOR BIOCHEMISTRY	NICHOLAS C PRICE RAYMOND A DWEK	1
308	PEARSON CHEMISTRY	WILBRAHAM STALEY MATTA WATERMAN	1
309	INTRODUCTORY CHEMISTRY: AN ATOMS FIRST APPROACH	JULIA BURDGE, MICHELLE DRIESSEN	1
310	THE NATURE OF LIFE	JOHN H POSTLETHWAIT	1
311	Principles of Management	Stephen Robbins	1
312	BUSINESS RESEARCH METHODS	WILLIAM G. ZIKMUND	1
313	CONCEPTS IN STRATEGIC MANAGEMENT AND BUSINESS POLICY	THOMAS L. WHEELEN, J. DAVID H.	1
314	Principles of Operation Management	Raturi and Amitabh	1

315	BUSINESS COMMUNICATION FOR THE GLOBAL AGE	JOANNA CROSSMAN, SARBARI B.	1
316	INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS MARKETING IN EMERGING COUNTRY MARKETS	HANS JANSSON	1
317	Supply Chain Management	Sunil Chopra and Peter Meindl	1
318	Human resource management	Gary Dessler, Biju Varkey	1
319	Operation Management	Jay Heizer, Render	1
320	Urdu Adab ki Mukhtasir Tareen Tareekh	Sohail Bhatti	1
321	Urdu Adab	Amjad Ali Shakir	1
322	Ghubar-e-khatir	Abul Kalam Azad	1
323	Pashto (urdu edition)	Hanif Khalil	1
324	Dungian Sochaan	Akhtar Hussain	1
325	PUNJAB RANG	Qamar Husnain Qadri & Faisal Hayat Jappa	1
326	Fundamentals of Physics	Halliday Resnick Krane	1
327	Microelectroics circuts	Sedra Smith	1
328	Quantum Physics	Bieser	1
329	Physics	Krane and Resnick	1
330	Solid State Physics	Robert F Pierret	1
331	Human Geography	De Blij	1
332	Comprehensive Geography	Jahangir Sanpal	1
333	A geography of Pakistan: environment, people, and economy	Fazle Karim	1
334	Mastering modern European History	Stuart Miller	1
335	A History of Modern Europe	H.L.Peacock	1
336	Political Thought: From Plato to the Present	M. Judd Harmon	1
337	Muslim Political Thought	Muhammad Aslam Chaudhry	1
338	PAKISTAN"S FOREIGN POLICY: AN HISTORICAL ANALYSIS	S.M. BURKE AND LAWRENCE ZIRING	1
339	MUSLIM JRISPRUDENCE AND THE QURANIC LAW OF CRIMES	MIR WALIULLAH	1
340	Constitutional and Political History of Pakistan	Hamid Khan, Advocate	1
341	Political Science: Theory and Practice	Mazhar-ul-Haq	1
342	Politics Among Nations: The Struggle for Power and Peace	Hans J. Morgenthau	1
343	Comparative Constitutional Law	Hamid Khan & M.W. Rana	1
344	Agri-Forestry	Akhtar Abbas	1
345	Companies Ordinance	Mirza Munawwar Hussain	1
346	Mercentile Law	M.C.Kucchal	1
347	Business law	khalid cheema	1

348	Company law				Lauqman baig	1
349	I SEE RUDE I	EOPLE			Amy Alkon	1
350	IDIOMS AN) PHRASES	FOR	COMPETITIVE	Sohail Shahzad Bhatti	1
	INFORMATIO	I				

Section-IV: Bid Data Sheet

The following specific data for the goods to be procured shall complement, supplement, or amend the provisions in the Instructions to Bidders (ITB) Section II. Whenever there is a conflict, the provisions herein shall prevail over those in ITB.

		A. Introduction
BDS	ITB	Amendments of, and Supplements to, Clauses in the Instruction
Clause Number	Number	to Bidders
1.	2.1.1	Name of Procuring Agency: Baba Guru Nanak University, Nankana Sahib.
		The subject of procurement is: Books for Library
		Period for delivery of goods: 45 days
		Commencement date for delivery of Goods: After Issuance of Letter of Acceptance (Award Letter)
2.	2.1.2	Financial year for the operations of the Procuring Agency: 2024-2025
		Name of Project/ Grant (Development or Non-Development):
		Development
		Name of financing institution: Baba Guru Nanak University,
		Nankana Sahib.
3.		Ineligible country(s): NA
4.	2.3.6(iii)	Demonstration of authorization by manufacturer: Not Required
		B. Bidding Documents
5.	2.2.2	The address for clarification of Bidding Documents:
		Secretary Purchase Committee, Baba Guru Nanak University,
		Nankana Sahib.
6.	2.2.2	Pre-bid meeting will not be held
	C. Bid Pr	ice, Currency, Language and Country of Origin
8	2.3.1	Language: English
10	2.3.4	The price quoted shall be Inclusive of all applicable Taxes
11.	2.3.4	The price shall be fixed

12.	2.1.4 (ii)	Country of origin:	
42	242	D. Preparation and Submission of Bids	
13.	2.1.3	Qualification Criteria/Knock down criteria	
		Minimum requirement for a Bidder to participate in the Bidding process	
		which, include the following:	
		i. Minimum relevant experience of Three Years required for bidder,	
		ii. At least three relevant Supply Orders (Supply of Books) received	
		in the past.	
		iii. Registration with relevant tax authority i.e., FBR/PRA etc. as	
		active tax payer (Sales Tax and Income Tax).	
		iv. Minimum average turn over for last three years = 3 million	
		(Account statement/Income tax return for last three years)	
		v. Affidavit to the effect that: -	
		Bidder is neither currently blacklisted from any	
		government department nor is any litigation pending in	
		this regard.	
		 The documents/photocopies provided with Bid are 	
		authentic. In case of any fake/bogus document found at	
		any stage, the Bidder shall be blacklisted as per Law/	
		Rules.	
		 The provided information is correct. 	
14.	2.3.6	Equipment required for No. of years of operation.: Not applicable	
	2.3.7		
15.	2.2.2	Bid shall be Address to: Secretary Purchase Committee	
		Original Bid security shall be Submitted at	
		Accounts Office	
		Baba Guru Nanak University, located at Danish Schools Hostel	
	_	Buildings, Nankana Sahib.	
16.	2.4.2	The deadline for online Bid submission is	
		a) Day: Tuesdayb) Date: 26-11-2024 Time: 11:00 AM	
		b) Date. 20-11-2024 Time. 11:00 Aivi	

17.	2.5.1	date/ Month/ Year/Time, and place for Bid opening.
		26-11-2024 Time: 11:30 AM
		Registrar Office Baba Guru Nanak University, Nankana Sahib.
18.	2.6.2	Amount of Performance Guarantee is: 5% withheld till completion
		of delivery and inspection of items
19.	2.3.8	Estimated Contract Price: Rs 6.660 million
		Amount of Bid security is @2% of the Estimated Cost: Rs. 133,200/-
		The Bidder will submit Bid Security drawn in the name of "Treasurer Baba Guru Nanak University, Nankana Sahib."
20.	2.3.9	Bid validity period after opening of the Bid is: 120 days.
21.	2.3.9	Number of copies of the Bid to be provided are: Only One.
		E. Opening and Evaluation of Bids
22.	2.5.1	The Bid opening shall take place at:
		Registrar Office, Baba Guru Nanak University, located at Danish
		School Hostel Buildings, Nankana Sahib.
		Timing:
		26-11-2024 Time: 11:30 AM
23.	2.3.5	The currency that shall be used for Bid evaluation and comparison
		purposes to convert all Bid prices expressed in various currencies
		is: PKR
24	2.3.6	Sample of the Quoted item: N/A
25.	2.5.8	BID EVALUATION SHEET
		(All evaluation parameters defined below are mandatory for compliance)

Sr. No.	Evaluation Parameters	M/S ABC
1	2% Bid Security of estimated cost. Bid security Original must be submitted at the time of Online Bid opening.	Yes / No
2	Active Registration with Income Tax Authorities (National Tax Number NTN).	Yes / No
3	Copy of active Registration with Sales Tax Authorities (GST).	Yes / No
4	Copy of active Professional sales Tax Certificate (PST).	Yes / No
5	At least <u>03</u> of experiences (attach supply orders/proof) of similar nature have been performed / executed in public organization	Yes / No

6 Aff	fidavit of non-black listing.	Yes / No
7 Inc	come Tax Return of last three years.	Yes / No
	nancial Statement of last year/bank account maintenance rtificate.	Yes / No

G. Award of Contract

2.6.5	Purchase	order	will	be	issued	within	the	limit	of
	estimated/	estimated/available budget.							
2.6.2	The Performance Guarantee shall be: 5%								
2.6.2	The Performance Security (or guarantee) shall be in the form								
	of <i>CDR</i>								

Section-V: General Conditions of Contract

1. Definitions

- 1.1 In this Contract, the following terms shall be interpreted as indicated:
 - (a) "The Contract" means the agreement entered into between **Baba Guru Nanak University, Nankana Sahib** and the Supplier, as recorded in the Contract Form signed by the parties, including all attachments and appendices thereto and all documents incorporated by reference therein.
 - (b) "The Contract Price" means the price payable to the Supplier under the Contract for the full and proper performance of its contractual obligations.
 - (c) "The Goods" means all of the equipment, machinery, and/or other materials which the Supplier is required to supply to the Procuring Agency under the Contract.
 - (d) "The Services" means those services ancillary and related to the supply of the Goods, such as transportation and insurance, and any other incidental services, such as installation, commissioning, provision of technical assistance, training, maintenance & repair and other such obligations of the Supplier covered under the Contract.
 - (e) "GCC" means the General Conditions of Contract contained in this section.
 - (f) "SCC" means the Special Conditions of Contract.
 - (g) "The Procuring Agency" means **Baba Guru Nanak University**, **Nankana Sahib.**
 - (h) "The Procuring Agency's country" is Pakistan
 - (i) "The Supplier" means the Bidder or firm supplying the Goods and Services under this Contract.
 - (j) "The Project Site," where applicable, means the place or places named in SCC.
 - (k) "Day" means calendar day.

2. Application

2.1. These General Conditions shall apply to the extent that they are not superseded by provisions of other parts of the Contract.

3. Country of Origin

[where applicable]

3.1. All Goods and Services supplied under the Contract shall have their origin in the countries and territories eligible under the rules, as further elaborated in the SCC.

- 3.2. For purposes of this Clause, "origin" means the place where the Goods were mined, grown, or produced, or from where the Services are supplied. Goods are produced when, through manufacturing, processing, or substantial and major assembly of components, a commercially recognized new product is obtained that is substantially different in basic characteristics or in purpose or utility from its components.
- 3.3. The origin of Goods and Services is distinct from the nationality of the Supplier. In any case, the requirements of rules 10 & 26, PPR-14, shall be followed.

4. Standards

- 4.1. The Goods supplied under this Contract shall conform to the standards mentioned in the Technical Specifications, and, when no applicable standard is mentioned, to the authoritative standards appropriate to the goods' country of origin. Such standards shall be the latest issued by the concerned institution.
- 5. Use of Contract Documents and Information; Inspection and Audit by the procuring agency.
- 5.1. The Supplier shall not, without the Procuring Agency's prior written consent, disclose the Contract, or any provision thereof, or any specification, plan, drawing, pattern, sample, or information furnished by or on behalf of the Procuring Agency in connection therewith, to any person other than a person employed by the Supplier in the performance of the Contract. Disclosure to any such employed person shall be made in confidence and shall extend only so far as may be necessary for purposes of such performance.
- 5.2. The Supplier shall not, without the Procuring Agency's prior written consent, make use of any document or information enumerated in GCC Clause 5.1 except for purposes of executing the Contract.
- 5.3. Any document, other than the Contract itself, enumerated in GCC Clause 5.1 shall remain the property of the Procuring Agency and shall be returned (all copies) to the Procuring Agency on completion of the Supplier's performance under the Contract if so, required by the Procuring Agency.

5.4. The Supplier shall permit the Procuring Agency to inspect the Supplier's accounts and records relating to the performance of the Supplier and to have them audited by auditors appointed by the donors, if so, required by the donors.

6. Patent Rights

6.1. The Supplier shall indemnify the Procuring Agency against all third-party claims of infringement of patent, trademark, or industrial design rights arising from use of the Goods or any part thereof in the Procuring Agency's country.

7. Performance Guarantee

- 7.1. Within **fifteen (15) days** of receipt of the notification of Contract award, the successful Bidder shall furnish to the Procuring Agency the Performance Guarantee in the amount specified in SCC/Bid Data Sheet & clause 2.6.2 of ITB.
- 7.2. The proceeds of the Performance Guarantee shall be payable to the Procuring Agency as compensation for any loss resulting from the Supplier's failure to complete its obligations under the Contract.
- 7.3. As per Rule-56 of PPR-14, the performance guarantee shall be denominated in the currency of the Contract acceptable to the Procuring Agency and shall be in one of the following forms:
 - (a) a bank guarantee or an irrevocable letter of credit issued by a reputable bank located in the Procuring Agency's country, in the form provided in the Bidding documents or another form acceptable to the Procuring Agency; or
 - (b) a Bank Guarantee, Bank call-deposit (CDR), Demand Draft (DD), Pay Order (PO) or Banker's cheque cashier's or certified cheque or CDR.
- 7.4. The performance guarantee will be discharged by the Procuring Agency and returned to the Supplier after successful inspection of books.

8. Inspections and Tests

8.1. The Procuring Agency or its representative shall have the right to inspect and/or to test the Goods to confirm their conformity to the Contract specifications at no extra cost to the Procuring Agency. SCC and the Technical Specifications shall specify what inspections and tests the Procuring Agency requires and where they are to be conducted. The Procuring Agency shall notify the Supplier in writing, in a timely manner, of the identity of any representatives nominated for these purposes.

- 8.2. The inspections and tests may be conducted on the premises of the Supplier or its subcontractor(s), at point of delivery, and/or at the Goods' final destination. If conducted on the premises of the Supplier or its subcontractor(s) (if so, allowed by the Procuring Agency), all reasonable facilities and assistance, including access to drawings and production data, shall be furnished to the inspectors at no charge to the Procuring Agency.
- 8.3. Should any inspected or tested Goods fail to conform to the Specifications, the Procuring Agency may reject the Goods, and the Supplier shall either replace the rejected Goods or make alterations necessary to meet specification requirements free of cost to the Procuring Agency.
- 8.4. The Procuring Agency's right to inspect, test and, where necessary, reject the Goods after the Goods' arrival in the Procuring Agency's Site shall in no way be limited or waived by reason of the Goods having previously been inspected, tested, and passed by the Procuring Agency or its representative prior to the goods' shipment from site of the Supplier.
- 8.5. Nothing in GCC Clause 8 shall in any way release the Supplier from any warranty or other obligations under this Contract.

9. Packing

- 9.1. The Supplier shall provide such packing of the Goods as is required to prevent their damage or deterioration during transit to their final destination, as indicated in the Contract. The packing shall be sufficient to withstand, without limitation, rough handling during transit and exposure to extreme temperatures, salt and precipitation during transit, and open storage. Packing case size and weights shall take into consideration, where appropriate, the remoteness of the Goods' final destination and the absence of heavy handling facilities at all points in transit.
- 9.2. The packing, marking, and documentation within and outside the packages shall comply strictly with such special requirements as shall be expressly provided for in the Contract, including additional requirements, if any, specified in SCC, and in any subsequent instructions ordered by the Procuring Agency.

10. Delivery and Documents

10.1. Delivery of the Goods shall be made by the Supplier in accordance with the terms specified in the Schedule of Requirements. The details of shipping and/or other documents to be furnished by the Supplier are specified in SCC.

10.2. Upon delivery, the Procuring Agency shall give receiving certificate to the supplier with the statement that, "completion certificate along with satisfactory report shall be issued after due inspection as per clause-8 of GCC, which will enable the supplier to put up the bill".

10.3. Documents to be submitted by the Supplier are specified in SCC.

11. Insurance Not Required

12. Transportation

12.1. The Supplier is required under the Contract to transport the Goods to a specified place of destination within the Procuring Agency's country, insurance and storage, as shall be specified in the Contract, and related costs shall be included in the Contract Price.

13. Incidental Services

- 13.1. The Supplier may be required to provide any or all of the following services, including additional services, if any, specified in SCC:
 - (a) satisfactory performance for specified time/ quantity on-site and/or supervision of on-site assembly and/or start-up of the supplied Goods;
 - (b) furnishing of tools required for assembly and/or maintenance of the supplied Goods;
 - (c) furnishing of a detailed operations and maintenance manual for each appropriate unit of the supplied Goods;
 - (d) performance or supervision or maintenance and/or repair of the supplied Goods, for a period of time agreed by the parties, provided that this service shall not relieve the Supplier of any warranty obligations under this Contract; and
 - (e) training of the Procuring Agency's personnel, at the Supplier's plant and/or on-site, in assembly, start-up, operation, maintenance, and/or repair of the supplied Goods.
- 13.2. Prices charged by the Supplier for incidental services shall be included in the Contract Price for the Goods and shall not exceed:
 - (i) the prevailing rates charged for other parties by the Supplier for similar services; and
 - (ii) original price of goods.

14. Spare Parts

- 14.1. As specified in SCC, the Supplier may be required to provide any or all of the following materials, notifications, and information pertaining to spare parts manufactured or distributed by the Supplier:
 - (a) such spare parts as the Procuring Agency may choose to purchase from the Supplier, provided that this choice shall not relieve the Supplier of any warranty obligations under the Contract; and
 - (b) in the event of termination of production of the spare parts:
 - advance notification to the Procuring Agency of the pending termination, in sufficient time to permit the Procuring Agency to procure needed requirements; and
 - (ii) following such termination, furnishing at no cost to the Procuring Agency, the blueprints, drawings, and specifications of the spare parts, if requested.

15. Warranty

- 15.1. The Supplier warrants that the Goods supplied under the Contract are new, unused, of the most recent or current models selected by the Procuring Agency, and that they incorporate all recent improvements in design and materials unless provided otherwise in the Contract. The Supplier further warrants that all Goods supplied under this Contract shall have no defect, arising from design, materials, or workmanship (except when the design and/or material is required by the Procuring Agency's specifications) or from any act or omission of the Supplier, that may develop under normal use of the supplied Goods in the conditions prevailing in the country of final destination.
- 15.3. The Procuring Agency shall promptly notify the Supplier in writing of any claims arising under this warranty.
- 15.4. Upon receipt of such notice, the Supplier shall, within the period specified in SCC and with all reasonable speed, repair or replace the defective Goods or parts thereof, without costs to the Procuring Agency.
- 15.5. If the Supplier, having been notified, fails to rectify the defect(s) within the period specified in SCC, within a reasonable period, the Procuring Agency may proceed to take such remedial action as may be necessary, at the Supplier's risk and expense and without prejudice to any other rights which the Procuring Agency may have against the Supplier under the Contract/relevant provision of PPR-14 including Blacklisting.

16. Payment

- 16.1. The method and conditions of payment to be made to the Supplier under this Contract shall be specified in SCC.
- 16.2. The Supplier's request(s) for payment shall be made to the Procuring Agency in writing, accompanied by an invoice describing, as appropriate, the Goods delivered and Services performed, and by documents submitted pursuant to GCC Clause 10, and upon fulfillment of other obligations stipulated in the Contract.
- 16.3. As per rule-62 of PPR-14, payments shall be made promptly by the Procuring Agency, but in no case later than thirty (30) days after submission of an invoice or claim by the Supplier, provided the work is satisfactory.
- 16.4. The currency of payment is PKR

17. Prices

17.1. Prices charged by the Supplier for Goods delivered and Services performed under the Contract shall not vary from the prices quoted by the Supplier in its Bid, with the exception of any price adjustments authorized in SCC.

18. Change Orders

- 18.1. The Procuring Agency may at any time, by a written order given to the Supplier pursuant to GCC Clause 31, make changes within the general scope of the Contract, only if required for the successful completion of the job, in any one or more of the following:
 - (a) drawings, designs, or specifications, where Goods to be furnished under the Contract are to be specifically manufactured for the Procuring Agency;
 - (b) the method of shipment or packing;
 - (c) the place of delivery; and/or
 - (d) the Services to be provided by the Supplier.
- 18.2. If any such change causes an increase or decrease in the cost of, or the time required for, the Supplier's performance of any provisions under the Contract, an equitable adjustment shall be made in the Contract Price or delivery schedule, or both, and the Contract shall accordingly be amended. Any claims by the Supplier for adjustment under this clause must be asserted within thirty (30) days from the date of the Supplier's

receipt of the Procuring Agency's change order. But, in no case, the overall impact of the change should exceed 15% of the contract cost and no provisions of PPR-14 should be violated.

19. Contract Amendments

19.1. Subject to GCC Clause 18, no variation in or modification of the terms of the Contract shall be made except by the mutual consent through written amendment signed by the parties. No variation in finalized brands/ makes/models shall be allowed except in special conditions where the manufacturer has stopped producing or suspended that model or the latest model of similar series or version has been launched by the manufacturer or non-availability due to international mergers of the manufacturers or similar unavoidable constraints.

20. Assignment

20.1. The Supplier shall not assign the whole of contract to anybody else. However, some parts of contract or its obligations may be assigned to subcontractors with the prior written approval of the procuring agency.

21. Sub-contracts

- 21.1. The Supplier shall notify the Procuring Agency in the Bid of all subcontracts to be assigned under this Contract. Such notification, in the original Bid or later, shall not relieve the Supplier from any liability or obligation under the Contract.
- 21.2. Subcontracts must comply with the provisions of GCC Clause 20.

22. Delays in the Supplier's Performance

- 22.1. Delivery of the Goods and performance of Services shall be made by the Supplier in accordance with the time schedule prescribed by the Procuring Agency in the Schedule of Requirements.
- 22.2. If at any time during performance of the Contract, the Supplier or its subcontractor(s) should encounter conditions impeding timely delivery of the Goods and performance of Services, the Supplier shall promptly notify the Procuring Agency in writing of the fact of the delay, its likely duration and its cause(s). As soon as practicable after receipt of the Supplier's notice, the Procuring Agency shall evaluate the situation and may at its discretion extend the Supplier's time for performance, with or without liquidated damages, in which case the extension shall be ratified by the parties by amendment of Contract.
- 22.3. Except as provided under GCC Clause 25, a delay by the Supplier in the performance of its delivery obligations shall render the Supplier liable to the imposition of liquidated damages pursuant to GCC Clause 23, unless an extension of time is agreed upon pursuant to GCC Clause 22.2 without the imposition of liquidated damages.

23. Liquidated Damages

23.1. Subject to GCC Clause 25, if the Supplier fails to deliver any or all of the Goods or to perform the Services within the period(s) specified in the Contract, the Procuring Agency shall, without prejudice to its other remedies under the Contract, deduct from the Contract Price, as liquidated damages, a sum equivalent to the percentage specified in SCC of the delivered price of the delayed Goods or unperformed Services for each week or part thereof of delay until actual delivery or performance, up to a maximum deduction of the percentage specified in SCC. Once the maximum is reached, the Procuring Agency may consider termination of the Contract pursuant to GCC Clause 24 along with other remedies available under PPR-14.

24. Termination for Default

24.1. The Procuring Agency, without prejudice to any other remedy for breach of Contract, by written notice of default sent to the Supplier, may terminate this Contract in whole or in part:

- (a) if the Supplier fails to deliver any or all of the Goods within the period(s) specified in the Contract, or within any extension thereof granted by the Procuring Agency pursuant to GCC Clause 22;
- (b) if the Supplier fails to perform any other obligation(s) under the Contract; or
- (c) if the Supplier, in the judgment of the Procuring Agency has engaged in corrupt practices in competing for or in executing the Contract. For the purpose of this clause, corrupt practices will be defined as per Section-2 (d) of The PPRA Act, 2009.

24.2. In the event the Procuring Agency terminates the Contract in whole or in part, pursuant to GCC Clause 24.1, the Procuring Agency may procure, upon such terms and in such manner as it deems appropriate, Goods or Services similar to those undelivered, and the Supplier shall be liable to the Procuring Agency for any excess costs for such similar Goods or Services. However, the Supplier shall continue performance of the Contract to the extent not terminated.

25. Force Majeure

25.1. Notwithstanding the provisions of GCC Clauses 22, 23, and 24, the Supplier shall not be liable for forfeiture of its Performance Guarantee, liquidated damages, or termination for default if and to the extent that its delay in performance or other failure to perform its obligations under the Contract is the result of an event of Force Majeure.

25.2. For purposes of this clause, "Force Majeure" means an event beyond the control of the Supplier and not involving the Supplier's fault or negligence and not foreseeable. Such events may include, but are not restricted to, acts of the Procuring Agency in its sovereign capacity, wars or revolutions, fires, floods, epidemics, quarantine restrictions, and freight embargoes. Both, the Procuring Agency and the Supplier, may agree to exclude certain widespread conditions e.g.: epidemics, pandemics, quarantine restrictions etc. from the purview of "Force Majeure".

25.3. If a Force Majeure situation arises, the Supplier shall promptly notify the Procuring Agency in writing of such condition and the cause thereof. Unless otherwise directed by the Procuring Agency in writing, the Supplier shall continue to perform its obligations under the Contract as far as is reasonably practical, and shall seek all reasonable alternative means for performance not prevented by the Force Majeure event. Any difference of opinion concerning "Force Majeure" may be decided through means given herein below.

26. Termination for Insolvency

26.1. The Procuring Agency may at any time terminate the Contract by giving written notice to the Supplier if the Supplier becomes bankrupt or otherwise insolvent. In this event, termination will be without compensation to the Supplier, provided that such termination will not prejudice or affect any right of action or remedy which has accrued or will accrue thereafter to the Procuring Agency.

27. Termination for Convenience

27.1. The Procuring Agency, by written notice sent to the Supplier, may terminate the Contract, in whole or in part, at any time for its convenience. The notice of termination shall specify that termination is for the Procuring Agency's convenience, the extent to which performance of the Supplier under the Contract is terminated, and the date upon which such termination becomes effective.

27.2. The Goods that are complete and ready for shipment (if applicable) within thirty (30) days after the Supplier's receipt of notice of termination shall be accepted by the Procuring Agency on the Contract terms and prices. For the remaining Goods, the Procuring Agency may choose:

- (a) to have any portion completed and delivered at the Contract terms and prices; and/or
- (b) to cancel the remainder and pay to the Supplier an agreed amount for partially completed Goods and Services and for materials and parts previously procured by the Supplier.

28. Resolution of Disputes

28.1. After signing the contract or issuance of purchase order, The Procuring Agency and the Supplier shall make every effort to resolve amicably by direct informal negotiation any disagreement or dispute arising between them under or in connection with the Contract.

28.2. If, after thirty (30) days from the commencement of such informal negotiations, the Procuring Agency and the Supplier have been unable to resolve amicably a Contract dispute, either party may require that the dispute be referred for resolution to the formal mechanisms specified in SCC. These mechanisms may include, but are not restricted to, conciliation mediated by a third party, adjudication in an agreed and/or arbitration as per rule 68 of PPR-14 and in accordance with Arbitration Act-1940.

29. Governing Language

29.1. The Contract shall be written in the language specified in SCC. Subject to GCC Clause 30, the version of the Contract written in the specified language shall govern its interpretation. All correspondence and other documents pertaining to the Contract which are exchanged by the parties shall be written in the same language.

30. Applicable Law

30.1. The Contract shall be interpreted in accordance with the laws of Punjab (Pakistan) unless otherwise specified in SCC.

31. Notices

31.1. Any notice given by one party to the other pursuant to this Contract shall be sent to the other party in writing or by any information technology mean for the time being in use and acceptable in ordinary course of business to the other party's address specified in SCC.

31.2. A notice shall be effective when delivered or on the notice's effective date, whichever is later.

32. Taxes and Duties

32.1. Supplier shall be entirely responsible for all taxes, duties, license fees, etc., incurred until delivery of the contracted Goods & Services to the Procuring Agency. In case of imposition of new taxes/duties or concession thereof after the deadlines for the submission of bids the effect thereof shall be borne or availed by the procuring agency as the case may be.

Section-VI. Special Conditions of Contract

Special Conditions of Contract

The following Special Conditions of Contract shall supplement the General Conditions of Contract. Whenever there is a conflict, the provisions herein shall prevail over those in the General Conditions of Contract. The corresponding clause number of the GCC is indicated in parentheses.

1. Definitions (GCC Clause 1)

GCC 1.1 (g)—The Procuring Agency is: Baba Guru Nanak University, Nankana Sahib. Supplier is:

2. Country of Origin (GCC Clause 3):

3. Performance Guarantee (GCC Clause 7)

GCC 7.1—As per rule 56 of PPR-14, the amount of Performance Guarantee, as a percentage of the Contract Price, shall be: **5**%

GCC 7.4—the Performance Guarantee shall be retained for to cover the Supplier's warranty obligations or defect liability period in accordance with Clause GCC 15.2 for minimum one year.

4. Inspections and Tests (GCC Clause 8)

Inspection will be conducted at the site of the Supplier prior to the delivery or after the delivery of items at the final destination.

5. Packing (GCC Clause 9)

GCC 9.2— Original Packing by the manufacturer

6. Delivery

Delivery of items will be made to following Location(s):

Baba Guru Nanak University, located at Danish Schools Hostel Buildings, Nankana Sahib.

The Supplier shall provide Delivery Challan showing goods' description, quantity to the Procuring Agency.

7. Warranty

(GCC Clause 15): The supplier warrants that the goods supplied are original, new and as per specifications given in the bid document

8. Sample provision

Sample not required.

9. Payment (GCC Clause 16)

GCC 16.1—The method and conditions of payment to be made to the Supplier under this Contract shall be as follows:

Payment for Goods supplied:

GCC 16.1—The method and conditions of payment to be made to the Supplier under this Contract shall be as follows:

- After the signing of Inspection / Satisfactory Report Supplier shall provide the invoice showing goods' description, quantity, unit price, and total amount along with the Sales Tax invoice and Import documents (if applicable)
- Payment may be made in Pak. Rupees in the following manner:

Lump sum modality.

10. Prices (GCC Clause 17)

GCC 17.1—Prices shall be fixed and shall not be adjusted.

11. Liquidated Damages (GCC Clause 23)

GCC 23.1—Applicable rate: Maximum 10 Percent

Maximum deduction: Applicable rate shall be **one-half (0.5) percent per week**, and the maximum shall not exceed ten (10) percent of the Contract Price after that Procuring Agency may proceed for the termination of contract along-with other remedies available under PPR-14.]

12. Resolution of Disputes (GCC Clause 28)

GCC 28.2—The dispute resolution mechanism to be applied pursuant to GCC Clause 28.2 shall be as follows:

As per rule-68 of PPR-14, in the case of a dispute between the Procuring Agency and the Supplier, the dispute shall be referred for arbitration in accordance with the Arbitration Act 1940.

13. Governing Language (GCC Clause 29)

GCC 29.1—The Governing Language shall be: English

14. Applicable Law (GCC Clause 30)

GCC 30.1-The Contract shall be interpreted in accordance with the laws applicable in the jurisdiction of the province of Punjab (Pakistan):

15. Notices (GCC Clause 31)

GCC 31.1—Procuring Agency's address for notice purposes: Secretary Purchase Committee Baba Guru Nanak University, located at Danish Schools Hostel Buildings, Nankana Sahib.

—Supplier's address for notice purposes:

Section-VII. Schedule of Requirements

7.1 Schedule of Requirements

Details available on technical specification sheet. Delivery period will be 45 days after issuance of Letter of Acceptance.

NOTE: Supplier will have to deliver the books at Baba Guru Nanak University, Nankana Sahib

Section-VIII: Sample Forms

Notes on the Sample Forms

The Bidder shall complete and submit with its Bid the **Bid Form** and **Price Schedules** pursuant to ITB Clause 2.2.3 & 2.3.4 and in accordance with the requirements included in the Bidding documents.

When requested in the Bid Data Sheet, the Bidder should provide the **Bid Security**, either in the form included hereafter or in another form acceptable to the Procuring Agency, pursuant to ITB Clause 2.3.8

The **Contract Form**, when it is finalized at the time of contract award, should incorporate any corrections or modifications to the accepted Bid resulting from price corrections pursuant to ITB Clause 2.5.6 and GCC Clause 17, acceptable deviations e.g., payment schedule pursuant to GCC 16, spare parts pursuant to ITB Clause 2.3.6 & 2.3.7, or quantity variations pursuant to ITB Clause 2.6.5. The Price Schedule and Schedule of Requirements, deemed to form part of the contract, should be modified accordingly.

The **Performance Guarantee** and **Bank Guarantee for Advance Payment** forms should not be completed by the Bidders at the time of their Bid preparation. Only the successful Bidder will be required to provide Performance Guarantee and bank guarantee for advance payment in accordance with one of the forms indicated herein or in another form acceptable to the Procuring Agency and pursuant to GCC Clause 7.3 and SCC 10, respectively.

The **Manufacturer's Authorization** form should be completed by the Manufacturer, as appropriate, pursuant to ITB Clause 2.3.6(iii).

8.1 Bid Form

[To be signed & stamped by the Bidder and reproduced on the letter head. To be attached with
the Bid, in case of Single Stage One Envelope Procedure and with the Financial Bid, in case of
Single Stage Two Envelope Procedure

Single Stage Two Envelop	je Procedurej		
		Date:	
To: Secretary Purchase Baba Guru Nanak U	<i>Committee</i> niversity, Nankana Sa	ahib.	
Gentleman:			
of which is hereby duly a of goods and services] in cor	cknowledged, we, the nformity with the said h other sums as may b	undersigned, offer Bidding document oe ascertained in ac	Nos. [insert numbers], the receipt to supply and deliver [description s for the sum of [total Bid amount eccordance with the Schedule or
We undertake, if o schedule specified in the	•	_	n accordance with the delivery
		-	bank in a sum equivalent to 5 tract, in the form prescribed by
_	Instructions to Bidde	ers, and it shall rema	n the date fixed to Bid opening ain binding upon us and may be
			id, together with your writter Ite a binding Contract betweer
We understand that you	are not bound to acco	ept the lowest or a	ny Bid you may receive.
Dated this	day of	20	·
[signature]		n the capacity of]	

Duly authorized to sign Bid for and on behalf of _____

8.4. Bidder Profile Form

[To be signed & stamped by the Bidder and reproduced on the letter head. To be attached with Technical Bid]

Sr.#	Particulars				
1.	Name of the company:				
2.	Registered Office:				
Address:					
Office Telephone Number	er:				
Fax Number:					
3.	Contact Person:				
Name:					
Personal Telephone Num	nber:				
Email Address:					
4.	Local office if any:				
Address:					
Office Telephone Number:					
Fax Number:					
5.	Registration Details:				

a) /	Audited Financial Statement Attachmen	t/Income T	Tax Returns	Last v	ears
------	---------------------------------------	------------	-------------	--------	------

Yes	No

b) Details of Experience (Last 03 Years)

(i)	Similar Project	Item Name
	(Agency/Department)	
(ii)	Value of total Projects/Tenders/POs	Amount

C

8.5. General Information Form

[To be signed & stamped by the Bidder and reproduced on the letter head. To be attached with Technical Bid]

	Particulars					
Company Name						
Abbreviated Name						
National Tax No.	Sales Tax Registration No					
PRA Tax No.						
No. of Employees	Company's Date of					
	Formation					

^{*}Please attach copies of NTN, GST Registration & Professional Tax Certificate

Registered Office	State/Province	
Address		
City/Town	Postal Code	
Phone	Fax	
Email Address	Website Address	

8.6. Affidavit

l	To be printed	l on PKR 100 Stamp Pape	er, duly attested	by oath	commissioner.	To be att	cached
			with Technical	Bid]			

Name:
(Applicant)
I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that all the statements made in the Bidding document and in the supporting documents are true, correct and valid to the best of my knowledge and belief and may be verified by employer if the Employer, at any time, deems it necessary
The undersigned hereby authorize and request the bank, person, company or corporation to
furnish any additional information requested by the [name of Procuring Agency] of the
Punjab deemed necessary to verify this statement regarding my (our) competence and general reputation.
The undersigned understands and agrees that further qualifying information may be requested and agrees to furnish any such information at the request of the [name of Procuring Agency]. The undersigned further affirms on behalf of the firm that: (i) The firm is neither currently blacklisted by any Department nor any litigation is pending before PPRA or any other court of law competence in this regard against
any such blacklisting order. (ii) The documents/photocopies provided with Bid are authentic. In case, any fake/bogus document was found at any stage, the firm shall be blacklisted as per Law/ Rules.
(iii) Affidavit for correctness of information.
(iv) Contractor/firm is not blacklisted or subject to any pending litigation with any Government or Public Department
[Name of the Contractor/ Bidder/ Supplier] undertakes to treat all information provided as confidential.
Signed by an authorized Officer of the company
Title of Officer:
Name of Company:

Date:

8.7. Performance Guarantee Form

[To be signed & stamped by the Bidder and reproduced on the letter head. To be attached with Technical Bid]

To,

Baba Guru Nanak University, Nankana Sahib

WHEREAS	(Name	of	the	Co	ntractor/	Supplier)
				nereinafter	called "the	Contractor" has
			ON TO BID	FOR THE	"PROVISION	OF
•	of the followi	ing:				
1. [Please ins	=					
•	called "the Co	•				
						shall furnish you
	_	•		•		n as security for
•		actor's perform	_			ne Contract;
	_	greed to give the				on behalf of the
	=			=	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
						of the guarantee lemand declaring
						nent, any sum or
					_	(Amount of
						reasons for your
	ne sum specifi				6	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
	•		lay of	, 20,	or	[insert
		ectification of t				
[NAME OF G						
-	-					
Address						
Seal						
Data						

8.8. Technical Bid Form

[To be signed & stamped by the Bidder and reproduced on the letter head. To be attached with Technical Bid]

Sr	Item	Specification	Quantity	Specifications Quoted by Bidder
no				Quoted by Bidder

8.9. Contract Form

[To be	e signed & stamped by the Bidd	der and reproduced o Technical Bid]	n the lett	er head. To	be atta	ached with
Agencyj	AGREEMENT made on the of [country of Procuring Agency] (ame of Supplier] Of [city and countr	hereinafter called "t	he Procur	ing Agency'	") on th	ne one part
descript	EAS the Procuring Agency invition of goods and services] and has rvices in the sum of [contract prices]	accepted a Bid by the	e Supplier	for the sup	ply of t	hose goods
NOW ⁻	THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSET	H AS FOLLOWS:				
1. respec	In this Agreement words a tively assigned to them in the	•			meanii	ngs as are
2. this Ag (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) (h)	The following documents sha greement, viz.: the Bid Form and the Price So the Schedule of Requirement the Technical Specifications; the General Conditions of Con the Special Conditions of Con the Procuring Agency's Notifi Contract agreement Complete Bidding document	chedule submitted by cs; ntract; ntract; and			nstrue	d as part of
goods	In consideration of the payment after mentioned, the Supplier and services and to rectify dene provisions of the Contract.	hereby covenants wi	th the Pro	ocuring Age	ncy to	provide the
provisi such o	The Procuring Agency herektion of the goods and services at ther sum as may become payaranner prescribed by the contra	and the rectification of the provis	of defects	therein, the	Contr	act Price or
	TNESS whereof the parties lance with their respective law		_		be e	xecuted in
	, sealed, delivered by	the		(for	the	Procuring
Agenco Signed	y) l, sealed, delivered by	the		(for tl	he Sup _l	plier)

8.10. Financial Bid Form/Price Schedule

[To be signed & stamped by the Bidder and reproduced on the letter head. To be attached with Financial Bid]

			Price	of all taxes & duties
				etc.)
ce in figures				
Total price in words				

Total Bid value (against which a Bid shall be evaluated) in figure. Total Bid value (against which a Bid shall be evaluated) in words.

Note:

In case of difference between unit price and total price, unit price shall prevail and total price shall be "final". (*Please refer ITB clause 2.5.6*).

In case of difference between amount in "words" and amount in "figures", amount in "words" shall be considered final.

Stamp & Signature of Bidder	
-----------------------------	--

8.11. Bid Security Form

[To be signed & stamped by the Bidder and reproduced on the letter head. To be attached with Financial Bid]

Whereas [name of the Bidder] (hereinafter called "the Bidder") has submitted its Bid dated [date of submission of Bid] for the supply of [name and/or description of the goods] (hereinafter called "the Bid").

KNOW ALL PEOPLE by these presents that WE [name of bank] of [name of country], having our registered office at [address of bank] (hereinafter called "the Bank"), are bound unto [name of Procuring Agency] (hereinafter called "the Procuring Agency") in the sum of for which payment well and truly to be made to the said Procuring Agency, the Bank binds itself, its successors, and assigns by these presents. Sealed with the Common Seal of the said Bank this _____ day of _______.

THE CONDITIONS of this obligation are:

- 1. If the Bidder withdraws its Bid during the period of Bid validity specified by the Bidder on the Bid Form; or
- 2. If the Bidder, having been notified of the acceptance of its Bid by the Procuring Agency during the period of Bid validity:
 - (a) fails or refuses to execute the Contract Form, if required; or
 - (b) fails or refuses to furnish the Performance Guarantee, in accordance with the Instructions to Bidders;

we undertake to pay to the Procuring Agency up to the above amount upon receipt of its first written demand, without the Procuring Agency having to substantiate its demand, provided that in its demand the Procuring Agency will note that the amount claimed by it is due to it, owing to the occurrence of one or both of the two conditions, specifying the occurred condition or conditions.

This guarantee will remain in force up to and including thirty (30) days after the period of Bid validity, and any demand in respect thereof should reach the Bank not later than the above date.

[Signature of the bank]

Section IX- Check List

[To be signed and stamped and presented on Bidder's letter head pad]

The provision of this checklist is essential prerequisite along with submission of tenders (with technical proposal).

	technical proposal).				
Sr. #	Detail	Responsive	Non-responsive		
1	2% Bid Security of estimated cost of articles / items given by				
	the department. The Original Bid security must be submitted				
	at the time of online bid opening.				
2	Active Registration with Income Tax Authorities (National				
	Tax Number NTN) at least three years old				
3	Copy of active Registration with Sales Tax Authorities (STRN)				
4	Copy of active Registration (Professional Tax Certificate)				
5	Technical Bid Form (as per form 8.8 of Bidding documents)				
	on letter head of the firm duly signed and stamped.				
6	Financial Bid Form (as per form 8.10 of Bidding documents)				
	on letter head of the firm, duly signed and stamped.				
7	Bid Security Form (as per form 8.11 of Bidding documents)				
	on letter head of the firm, duly signed and stamped.				
8	Performance Guarantee Form (as per form 8.7 of Bidding				
	documents) on letter head of the firm, duly signed and				
9	stamped.				
9	General Information Form (as per form 8.5 of Bidding documents) on letter head of the firm duly signed and				
	stamped.				
10	Affidavit (as per form 8.6) on non-judicial Stamp Paper of				
	Minimum Rs. 100/-				
	(i) The firm is not blacklisted from any Department.				
	(ii) The documents/photocopies provided with Bid are				
	authentic. In case of any fake/bogus document look				
	at any stage. They shall be black listed as per Rules /				
	Laws.				
	(iii) Affidavit for correctness of information.				
	(iv) Contractor/firm is not blacklisted or subject to any				
	pending litigation with any Government or Public				
	Department.				
	Affidavit for correction of information Form (as per				
	form of Bidding documents) on letter head of the firm, duly				
	signed and stamped.				
11	i. Work order / supply order / purchase order of previous				
	relevant experience.				

ii.	Company profile. Staff list along with location and	
	address [where applicable].	
iii.	Bidders profile Form (as per form of Bidding	
	documents) on letter head of the firm, duly signed and	
	stamped.	

Stamp & Signature of Bidder	